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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

July 1, 2019

MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.
THE BLACK VAULT

SUITE 1203

27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD
CASTAIC, CA 91384

FOIPA REQUEST NO.: 1392090-001
SUBJECT: STEVENS, THEODORE

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

The enclosed 5,659 pages of records were determined to be responsive to your subject and were
previously processed and released pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Please see the
selected paragraphs below for relevant information specific to your request as well as the enclosed FBI
FOIPA Addendum for standard responses applicable to all requests.

3

In an effort to provide you with responsive records as expeditiously as possible, we are
releasing documents from previous requests regarding your subject. We consider your
request fulfilled. Since we relied on previous results, additional records potentially
responsive to your subject may exist. If this release of previously processed material does
not satisfy your request, you may request an additional search for records. Submit your
request by mail or fax to — Work Process Unit, 170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602,
fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request Number in your
correspondence.

Please be advised that additional records responsive to your subject exist. If this release
of previously processed material does not satisfy your request, you must advise us that
you want the additional records processed. Please submit your response within thirty (30)
days by mail or fax to—Work Processing Unit, 170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602,
fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request Number in your
correspondence. If we do not receive your decision within thirty (30) days of the date
of this notification, your request will be closed.

One or more of the enclosed records were transferred to the National Archives and
Records Administration (NARA). Although we retained a version of the records previously
processed pursuant to the FOIA, the original records are no longer in our possession.

If this release of the previously processed material does not satisfy your request, you may
make a request to NARA at the following address:

National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road
College Park, MD 20740-6001

Records potentially responsive to your request were transferred to the National Archives
and Records Administration (NARA), and they were not previously processed pursuant to
the FOIA. You may file a request with NARA using the address above.



v One or more of the enclosed records were destroyed. Although we retained a version of
the records previously processed pursuant to the FOIA, the original records are no longer
in our possession. Record retention and disposal is carried out under supervision of the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) , Title 44, United States Code,
Section 3301 as implemented by Title 36, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1228; Title
44, United States Code, Section 3310 as implemented by Title 36, Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 1229.10.

[ Records potentially responsive to your request were destroyed. Since this material could
not be reviewed, it is not known if it was responsive to your request. Record retention and
disposal is carried out under supervision of the National Archives and Records
Administration (NARA) according to Title 44 United States Code Section 3301, Title 36
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Chapter 12 Sub-chapter B Part 1228, and 36 CFR
1229.10.

v Documents or information referred to other Government agencies were not included in this
release.

Please refer to the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum for additional standard responses applicable to
your request. “Part 1” of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests. “Part 2”
includes additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records on individuals. “Part 3”
includes general information about FBI records that you may find useful. Also enclosed is our Explanation of
Exemptions.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIA online portal by creating an account on the following web
site: https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public’lhome. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of
Information Act Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be
easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI's
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.

Sincerely,

Dbl

David M. Hardy
Section Chief,
Record/Information
Dissemination Section
Information Management Division
Enclosure(s)
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https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home
mailto:ogis@nara.gov
mailto:foipaquestions@fbi.gov

FBI FOIPA Addendum

As referenced in our letter responding to your Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request, the FBI FOIPA
Addendum includes information applicable to your request. Part 1 of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply
to all requests. Part 2 includes additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records on individuals. Part 3
includes general information about FBI records. For questions regarding Parts 1, 2, or 3, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website
under “Contact Us.” Previously mentioned appeal and dispute resolution services are also available at the web address.

Part 1: The standard responses below apply to all requests:

(i)

(ii)

5 U.S.C. 8 552(c). Congress excluded three categories of law enforcement and national security records from the
requirements of the FOIA [5 U.S.C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010)]. FBI responses are limited to those records
subject to the requirements of the FOIA. Additional information about the FBI and the FOIPA can be found on the
www.fbi.gov/foia website.

National Security/Intelligence Records. The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of national security and
foreign intelligence records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and PA exemption (j)(2) as applicable to requests
for records about individuals [5 U.S.C. §8 552/552a (b)(1), (b)(3), and (j)(2); 50 U.S.C & 3024(i)(1)]. The mere
acknowledgment of the existence or nonexistence of such records is itself a classified fact protected by FOIA exemption
(b)(1) and/or would reveal intelligence sources, methods, or activities protected by exemption (b)(3) [50 USC §
3024(i)(1)]. This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that national security or foreign intelligence
records do or do not exist.

Part 2: The standard responses below apply to all requests for records on individuals:

@)

(ii)

Requests for Records about any Individual—Watch Lists. The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of
any individual’'s name on a watch list pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§
552/552a (b)(7)(E), ()(2)]. This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that watch list records do or
do not exist.

Requests for Records for Incarcerated Individuals. The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of records
which could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any incarcerated individual pursuant to
FOIA exemptions (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. 88 552/552a (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and (j)(2)].
This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.

Part 3: General Information:

@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Record Searches. The Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) searches for reasonably described records by
searching those systems or locations where responsive records would reasonably be found. Most requests are satisfied
by searching the Central Records System (CRS), an extensive system of records consisting of applicant, investigative,
intelligence, personnel, administrative, and general files compiled and maintained by the FBI in the course of fulfilling its
dual law enforcement and intelligence mission as well as the performance of agency administrative and personnel
functions. The CRS spans the entire FBI organization and encompasses the records of FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ), FBI
Field Offices, and FBI Legal Attaché Offices (Legats) worldwide. A CRS search includes Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR)
records.

FBI Records. Founded in 1908, the FBI carries out a dual law enforcement and national security mission. As part of this
dual mission, the FBI creates and maintains records on various subjects; however, the FBI does not maintain records on
every person, subject, or entity.

Requests for Criminal History Records or Rap Sheets. The Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division
provides Identity History Summary Checks — often referred to as a criminal history record or rap sheets. These
criminal history records are not the same as material in an investigative “FBI file.” An Identity History Summary Check
is a listing of information taken from fingerprint cards and documents submitted to the FBI in connection with arrests,
federal employment, naturalization, or military service. For a fee, individuals can request a copy of their Identity History
Summary Check. Forms and directions can be accessed at www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-
checks. Additionally, requests can be submitted electronically at www.edo.cjis.gov. For additional information, please
contact CJIS directly at (304) 625-5590.

The National Name Check Program (NNCP). The mission of NNCP is to analyze and report information in response to
name check requests received from federal agencies, for the purpose of protecting the United States from foreign and
domestic threats to national security. Please be advised that this is a service provided to other federal agencies. Private
citizens cannot request a name check.


http://www.fbi.gov/foia
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http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding
or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records
or information ( A') could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of aright to a
fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, (D)
could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any
private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity
would be held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service
the release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.

FBI/DOJ



X. AIRTEL

4/13/82

70: DIRECTOR, FBI :
FROM: SAC, WFO (9A=4751) (F) (C-4) . -
CHANGED e

}. aka -

Threatening. Letters Against various : v . b6

Government Offlcials Including : - : s bic
Senator LARRY PRESSLER— VICTIM, - '

‘Senator “ROBERT DOBE- VICTIM, and

'Senator TED STEVgNS- VICTIM,

_EXTORTION '
. (00:KC) A , i ) .

Title marked "Changed" to include Senator Ted -
Stevens~ Victim.

Re WFO airtel to K¢, 3/29/82.

‘Enclosed for Springf:.eld, Mo, RA is a threat letter

signed| | an@ envelope addréssed to ‘Sénator ‘Ted Stevens,.
WDC, postmarked Springfield, Mo., 3/23/82; returh address [ |

P.0. Box 4000, Springfield, Mo. b6
65802. ’ ’ b7C

The enclosed letter is being prcvided to the ,
Spr:.ng‘f:.eld, Mo. RA to- be used for presentment to U.S. Attorney.

S ; - FE;I—Stevens-3624

2-Bureaw ' , : 9 #7 ) /
2-Kansas City (Enc. 1) E “SEARCHED,_ /
&WFO ‘ SEHIALIZE lLl-, i
VRO:Pep (5) 3/ . ,. .} eemtaee |
. (M » . . FRL.WASH ﬁx-:pu OFF1 !
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AIRTEL .
N N .
“ ; . <
X, =
- * - AV . B B »—« A Aoy
T 10/19/82 . '
T0: ‘SAC, KANSAS CITY
FROM: . SAC, WFO (9a-4751) (B) (C-4) .
. ) ) - b6
| aka_ b7C
]
THREATINING LE‘I’TERS AGAINST
VARIOUS. GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS - -
INCLUDING SENATOR LARRY PRESSLER—VICTIH,
.SENATOR ROBL‘RT DOI..E-VICTIM. ' . s
SENATOR TED STLVENS-VICTIM. - : =
SENATOR HOWARD BAKER—VICTIM. . .
EXTORTION (A) : . >
‘00:KC
Re'WFQ alrtelfto Director, 9/2/82.- : .
LI . -
.+ For 1nformatlon of 'KC,,. WFO ‘has received recent “
inquires from Unxted States Capltol Pollce, Washlngton, i
D. ¢., and USsS, Washihgton, D. €., conéerning prosecutive P
‘sﬁatus of captxoned natter. WFO requests that KC determine’ :
the prosecutive intentions. of United<States Attorney, in the '
Western Dlstrlct of Ulssourl. . -
LEADS - .
KANSAS CITX R .
AT SPRINGFIDLD, MISSOURI. KC is requested to contact - B
.United States Attorney in the Western District of Missouri )
and adv1sed WFO of’ prosecut:.vc status in captloned matter.
*
2 - Kansas’ City- ’
O - wro (7 .#757 - y
‘(71;)0 vdgk Searched . e
d%( - Sanahzed
- [T {f“’:“i.

F—

/gz—\
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%.(Rew 5-22-78) Q Q
g ¢
] FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
{3 Teletype ) Immediate {3 TOP SECRET
] Facsimile [ Priority [ SECRET
cf —AIRTEL 3 Routine 7 CONFIDENTIAL
(CJUNCLASEFTO
(] UNCLAS

1/5/83

TO: WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE (9A-4751)

FROM: SAC, KANSAS CITY (9A-3440) (SPDRA) (P)

aka b6

THREATENING LETTERS AGAINST VARIOUS
GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS, INCLUDING
SENATOR LARRY PRESSLER - VICTIM;
SENATOR ROBERT DOLE - VICTIM;
SENATOR TED STEVENS - VICTIM;
SENATOR HOWARD BAKER - VICTIM;
EXTORTION (A)

00: KC-~

Re WFO's airtel to Kansas City, dated 10/19/82.

For information of WFO, on 9/15/82, a true bill was
returned by Federal Grand Jury, Western District of Missouri,

. Kansas City, Missouri, charging| with four counts of
violation, Title 18, USC, Section 876. | |appeared in U. S.
District Court, Springfield, Missouri, at which time a mental
evaluation was ordered under the provisions of Title 18, USC,
Section 4244.

On 12/8/82, AUSA| | Western District of
Missouri, Springfield, Missouri, advised it was determined by
medical officials at the United States Medical Center for Federal
Prisoners, captioned subject was not mentally competent at the time

he wrote the threatening and currently is not competent to stand
trial.

As a result of this determination, AUSA stated bé

X b7C
he will request the indictment off | be dismissed in the near
future.

. . <
' on 12/8/82, | ] u. s. Medical <: //
Center for Federal Prisoners, advised as soon aséﬁhe 1ndlc§ment dﬁ

@— WFO £ yoT lFl““'ws mcum_._gmnmnm Ny
= i K RRIALZED EAD - CFren :
PAV/mac * (Losfé 0 /

1
(4) JAN 11 1983
Approved: . ] Transmitted (’N up b W

D

q

e
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« * -

KC 9A-3440

of 9/15/82, is dismissed,| | will be released

to Tennessee State Authorities, and will be transferred to the b6
State Mental Institution at Moccasin Bend, Tennessee. b7C

It is noted|:|mandatory release date from
Federal custody was 11/10/82.

Upon dismissal of indictment, Kansas City will submit
FD-515.

FBI - Stevens-3629
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Memorandum

To :SAC, WFO (9A-4751) (C-4) -RyC pate 1/12/83
-

Subject aka

THREATENING LETTERS AGAINST VARIOUS
GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS, INCLUDING
SENATOR LARRY PRESSLER-VICTIM;
SENATOR ROBERT DOLE-VICTIM;

SENATOR TED STEVENS-VICTIM;
SENATOR HOWARD BAKER-VICTIM;
EXTORTION (A)

00:KC b6
bT7C

RE WFO TELCAL TO XC, SA 1/5/83 and
KC AIRTEL TO WFO 1/5/83.

On 1/12/83, the writer contacted the following individuals
and advised them of the outcome of captioned matter:

U.S. CAPITOL POLICE, DET. | |
USSS SA |
MPD INTELLIGENCE CAP.

IN VIEW THAT ALL LOGICAL INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED
THIS CASE IS BEING PLACED IN AN RUC STATUS. gy - Stevens-3630

Y ¢
N

\
o G-y 951~

i
1 m‘ky’ - J3

FBI/DOJ




1-336 (Rev. 10:26-79) (. O : - Q)
= FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT. - o
of the & 7
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION .

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION-
YOUR FILE NO.

March 11, 1985
FBI FILE NO. 9-68722
LATENT CASE NO.  (C-43871

To0. SAC, WFO

. I3
ar o
Iy 3d
d} s N

SUB. ; o2 =)
RE: REPRESENTATIVE DOM YOUNG VICTIM .
7 <,
SUB. ; 475 | % — e v %
SENATCR TED STEVENS ~ VICTIM Q/ ' 32\
EXTORTICN . B
T
REFERENCE: Airtels 1/19/85

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: WFO

SPECIMENS: Two envelopes, QL and Q3
Two letters, 02 and Q4
Sheet of vhite paper

The Q specimens are further described in a separate Laboratory
report.

Five latent fingerprints of value were developed on the
envelope, 01, and letter, 02, which were sent to Representative Con Yourg.

No latent prints of value were developed con the remaining .items vhich were
sent to Senator Ted Stevens.

Searches were conducted in the single fingerprint file without
effecting an identification.

The specimens are being forwarded to the Los Angeles Divisiog

AR <Y S | f

. . SEARGHED KER.IMDEXED

2 - Los Angeles ~ Enc. (5) gERIAL!ZmFDv@
FBI - Stevens-3631 MAR {2 1983

F8l WA H EIELD OFFICE
A THEANR

requested.

L

THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR.OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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DRUG ABUSE MINI-CONFERENCE : L ";:
L py A

Wednesday, August 25, 1988 4&7éu~¢424/ é?/, ) e
10:00 a.m. to 12:00 ncon ) L

- Alyeska Lodge Conference Room’ -

1. Introductory comments by Senator Stevens

2. Introduction of participants

a. Education and Prevention
b. Law Enforcement

c. Treatment Providers

d. Parent Groups

e. Government

3. Alcocholism

S

a. Consumption
b. Effects on Alaska Natives
c. Comments from Participants:

LY

4. Drug Abuse i
a. Marijuana b
b. Cocaine &
c. Crack 5
d. Heroin . ¥
e. Hallucinogens - ' R
f. Effects on Students .
g. Crime .
h. Comments from Participants -
5. What We Can Do
a. Drug Abuse Resistance Education (DARE)
b. Drug Free America Week
c. McGruff, the Crime Dog
d. - Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988 °
e. Comments from Participants

FBI - Stevens-2892
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1. INTRODUCTORY COMMENTS BY SENATOR STEVENS

a. "In this crusade, let us not forget who -we are.
Drug abuse is a repudiation of everything America is. The
destructiveness and human wreckage mock our heritage.”
President Ronald Reagan -- September 14, 1986

b. The consequences of illegal drug use and alcohol
abuse have reached epidemic proportions.

-- Drug and alcohol abuse are major public health
problems and pose a threat at every level of American
society. They are two of the leading causes of preventable
disease, disability and death.

-~ According to the National Association of State
and Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors, drug abuse costs
American society $116 billion in lost productivity a year
while alcohol results in a loss of nearly $60 billion in
productivity. .

c. The scourge of drug and alcohol addiction knows no
age or socioeconomic barriers. According to research,
children are particularly susceptible.

—-- Nearly 23 million Americans of all ages,
colors, and nationalities are regular users of illegal
drugs.

-- A recent survey of 4th graders conducted by
Weekly Reader found that 34% of those surveyed reported peer
pressure to try wine coolers, 41% to smoke, and 24% to use
crack or cocaine.

FBI - Stevens-2893
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5. INTRODUCTION OF PARTICIPANTS

a. EDUCATION AND PREVENTION

-

Alcoholism

| National Council on

of Alcoholism and Drug ‘Abuse

] RuralCap

] Alaska Council on Prevention

" of Alcohol & Drug Abuse
| Mat-Su Council on Prevention

bé
b7cC

| Alaska Department of Education
] Mat-Su School District

| Anchorage School District

b. LAW ENFORCEMENT

-- Mike Spaan, U.S. Attorney for Alaska

| DEA

-

c. TREATMENT PROVIDERS

] The Salvation Army

Demand Reduction Officer,
| Anchorage-Police Department —
, State Troopers

] McLaughlin Youth Center
| Anchorage Juvenile Crime Commission

FBI

— Alaska Addiction

Rehabilitation Services (Nugen’s Ranch)

Va

Addiction Studies

d. PARENT GROUPS

’

e. GOVERNMENT

A

Iandl

Office of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse,

| Center for Drug Problems

] Akeela House
] UAA Center for Alcohol &

| Alaskans for Drug Free Youth

b6
bic

Alaska Dept. of Health and Social Services

National Campaign

Volunteers of America

(pronounced | |
formerly your legi

slative]

for a Drug Free America

FBI - Stevens-2894




3. ALCOHOLISM

a. CONSUMPTION -- Alaskans consume more alcohol than
almost any other group both mationally.and internationally.

-- Among the world’s consumers of hard liquor,

.Alaska’s per capita consumption of 1.08 gallons for every

man, woman, and child would rank 4th if we were.a country.
Only the communist nations of Hungary, East Germany, and
Poland rank higher. The United States as a whole ranks
10th, consuming an average of .72 gallons per person.

—— Alaskans rank 3rd nationwide in the consumption
of alcohol, behind only Nevada, where casinos give out free
drinks to gamblers, and New Hampshire, which does a brisk
business in selling its cheaper alcohol to residents of
surrounding states.

-— Alaskans consume 3.78 gallons of hard liquor,
wine, and beer a year compared with a national average of

‘only 2.62 gallons per person.

b. EFFECTS ON ALASKA NATIVES -- Alaska’s Native
community has been devastated by the effects of alcohol.

) —— The Native suicide rate is 10 times the
national average. Many of the suicides can be traced to
alcohol.

—— The rate of fetal alcohol syndrome among Alaska
Natives is 2.5 times the national average and more than
twice the rate among other Indian populations.

—— While Natives comprise only 16% of the Alaskan
population, they account for 34% of prison inmates. The
majority of the crimes for which they are incarcerated are
committed while under the influence of alcohol and otherxr
drugs. d ’

-~ The problem is not limited to the villages.
while only 5% of Anchorage’s population is Native, they
account for 27% of all persons being treated for alcohol and
drug abuse in the community.

-~ Anchorage’s small Native population accounts
for 40% of all fatal accidents in Anchorage. The majority
of those accidents are algoholfyelated.

——~ Of the 12,000 Alaska Natives who live in

"Anchorage, about 400 are chronic alcoholics.

c. COMMENTS FROM PARTICIPANTS ' FBI - Stevens-2895
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4. DRUG ABUSE

a. MARIJUANA -- Marijuana continues to be the drug of
choice for both young people and mainstream adults in
Alaska.

-- Most of the marijuana being seized by DEA in ‘
Alaska is "home-grown" in indoor hydroponic gardens,
although it is also imported from Hawaii and California.

—-- In Southeastern Alaska, marijuana is cultivated
in the Tongass National Forest.

-— According to the Department of Justice,
Alaska’s liberal marijuana law jeopardizes our ability to
continue to receive federal funding for treatment and
education programs.

b. COCAINE -- According to the Report on Drug Control
published by the Bureau of Justice Statistics, cocaine
availability has steadily been on the rise in Alaska.

-—- 77% of Alaska’s law enforcement leaders report
that cocaine has replaced marijuana as the drug of choice in
the last 5 years.

-~ Cocaine related admissions to treatment in

Alaska tripled between 1983 and 1986.

-- The majority of Alaska high school principals
surveyed feel that marijuana is the most abused drug among
students, followed by cocaine and LSD, but that cocaine is
rapidly becoming the drug of choice.

c. CRACK -- Gangs from the lower 48 have begun to
import crack into Alaska, but it is not generally available
according to the DEA. ‘The Report on Drug Control indicates
that only small amounts of crack were sold in Alaska in
mid-1987, but recent indicators show that use and sales are
increasing.

- d. HEROIN -- Black tar, a potent form of heroin from
Mexico, has begun to find its way to Alaska. .

e. HALLUCINOGENS -- Alaska reports a steady increase in
the availability and use of LSD, and recently
methamphetamine has turned up in quantity.

£. EFFECTS ON STUDENTS -- A survey of Alaska principals
showed that 60% of the students dropping out of school and
an estimated 50% of the students failing have drug abuse
problems. '

7

FBI - Stevens-2896

W ety va cp re e e
NI APt A TP A

PRI

-

e —
NI 3



L L

g. CRIME -- There ig a strong link between crime and

drug abuse, but the-majority of drug violations -in Alaska

_are not enforced.

-— An Anchorage Police Department study showed
that 80% of their 1986 street crime was attributed directly

-to drug trafficking, use, and’ abuse. N

-- Law enforcement leaders in Alaska estimaté that
jess than 5% of the drug violations in their communities
come to their attention.

-

h. ENFORCEMENT =-- More drugs have been seized in Alaska
so far in 1988 than were seized in all of 1987.

-— Marijuana seizures more than doubled during the
last year (in part because TS got an additional DEA agent in
Alaska). 6 kilos of marijuana were confiscated by DEA and
the Alaska State Troopers in 1987. So far this year, 11
kilos have been seized along with 1,100 live plants which,
if harvested, would have yielded at least 1,100 pounds of
marijuana.

-— Cocaine seizures are also up. In 1987 19 kilos
of cocaine were confiscated in Alaska. SO far this year 20
kilos have been discovered.

-- Arrests for drug trafficking are also on the
rise in Alaska. In 1987 43 persons were arrested for drug
offenses. So far this year 51 persons have been taken into
custody.

-~ Alaska began a coordinated effort to combat
drug trafficking and abuse in 1983. Improvements made since
that time include the formation of drug metro teams,
creation of airport interdiction units in Anchorage and
Fairbanks and the insgitution of a computerized statewide
narcotics intelligence unit. ' Most of this enforcement
activity has been directed at the lower levels of
trafficking.

—-— Alaska will use .federal funds provided by the
Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 to implement a Major Drug
Offender- Enforcement Unit to apprehend and prosecute major
drug traffickers. The goals of the unit are to investigate,
prosecute and convict major drug traffickers; locate, seize,
and seek forfeitures of illegally gained assets and assets
used in criminal enterprises; éncourage multi—jurisdictional
involvement in the national effort; and provide maximum
coordination between all Federal, state, and local drug
enforcement agencies and prosecution.

i. COMMENTS FROM PARTICIPANTS

FBI - Stevens-2897
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5. WHAT WE CAN DO
" a. PROGRESS -- Statistics show are we are beginning --
just beginning -- to turn the tide of illegal drug use.,

-- Use ‘of marijuana by high school seniors is at
its lowest level in 10 years. In 1978, one senidr in nine
smoked marijuana on a daily basis. In 1987 only one senior
in 30 .used marijuana on a regular basis.

—— In 1987, for the first time, there was a
significant drop in cocaine use.

—— Tllicit use of stimulants and sedatives
continues to decline among high school seniors, college
students, and young adults in general.

-- Although progress has been made, we still have
a long way to go.

b. DRUG ABUSE RESISTANCE EDUCATION (DARE)

-- The DARE program is a-partnership between the
schools and law enforcement. Trained officers ‘are sent into
5th and 6th grade classrooms every week for 17 weeks to
teach students HOW to refuse drugs and alcohol. The LA PD
provides training at a cost of $50 per officer.

-- Separate components have been developed to
introduce K through 4th graders to the program and to
follow-up in junior and.senior high school.

—-- The program follows a carefully structured
curriculum which focuses on personal safety, drug use and
misuse, consequences of behavior, resisting peer pressure,
building self-esteem, assertiveness training, managing
stress without drugs, media images of drug use, role models,
and support systems. “The curriculum is available free of
charge.

-- Studies have shown that the DARE curriculum has
significantly reduced substance abuse, sharply decreased
school vandalism, improved student study habits, reduced
tensions between ethnic groups, and instilled respect for
with police and teachers in the students.

: -- We have DARE Program Briefs and DARE
Implementation Manuals on display.

-- You cosponsored National DARE Day which will

occur in September.

’

FBI - Stevens-2898
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c. DRUG FREE AMERICA WEEK

-- You and Congressman Young sponsored legislation
designating the last week in October as Drug Free America
Week. The resolution passed the Senate and is pending.in
the House. '

-~ HHS has created a special office to run the
Campalgn for a Drug Free America. Gena Feind from Ketchikan
and formerly of your staff helps coordinate the office and
is willing to provide technical support to Alaskans who want.
to organize events during the week.

— can explain the program. We’ve also got b6
materials on display explaining how to develop events to b7C
promote drug-free schools, workplaces, and communities, and

how to raise funds to finance those events. .

d. McGRUFF, THE CRIME DOG

-—- The National Crime Prevention Council has
developed anti-drug materials for kids using McGruff the
Crime Dog as its spokesman. 97% of all kids say they try to
do what McGruff tells them. L

-~ We'’ve got samples of the McGruff materials on
display including posters, brochures for parents and
educators, the McGruff video, the Just Say No cassette, a
drug abuse computer game for kids, camera-ready educational

that the Alaska media can use.
e. ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT OF 1988

-- The Senate is developing a drug bill which will
be introduced shortly after we return from the recess and
will be debated sometime'in September.

-- A summary of the latest complete draft is
available for each participant.

-- Actual bill language on-the section on state
and local law enforcement is available for the law
enforcement officers and Mike Spaan.

-- We can ask each participant to review the
drafts and provide us with suggestions for improvement by
September 2nd. 1In the meantime, they can offer their ideas
on how the federal government can assist them more
effectively in their work.

£. COMMENTS FROM PARTICIPANTS
FBI - Stevens-2899
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JORN C. STENNIS, MISSISSIFPI, CHAIRMANQ
ROBERT C. BYRD, WEST VIRGINIA MARK 0. HATFIELD N .
WILLIAM PROXMIRE, WISCONSIN TED STEVENS, ALASKA

DANIEL K. INOUYE, HAWAII LOWELL P. WEICKER, Jr., CORNECTICUT
ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, SOUTH CAROLINA  JAMES A. McCLURE, IDAHO

LAWTON CHILES, FLORIDA JAKE GARN, UTAH

J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA THAD COCHRAN, MISSISSIPPI

QUENTIN N. BURDICK, NORTH DAKOTA ROBERT W. KASTEN, Jr., WISCONSIN
PATRICK J. LEAHY, VERMONT ALFONSE M. D'AMATO, NEW YORK

JIM SASSER, TENNESSEE WARREN RUDMAN, NEW HAMPSHIRE

DENNIS DECONCINI, ARIZONA ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA 0 -6025
DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS PETE V. DOMENICI, NEW MEXiCO ASHINGTON DC 2 5 1 0
FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY CHARLES E. GRASSLEY, IOWA

TOM HARKIN, IOWA
BARBARA A. MIKULSKI, MARYLAND
HARRY REID, NEVADA

i FRANCIS J. SULLIVAN, STAFF DIRECTOR U
} J. KEITH KENNEDY, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

DON NICKLES, OKLAHOMA

December 16, 1988 /(/L/ &

s
Charles Lontor

Federal Bureau of Investigation , ;ZX
U.S. Department of Justice

701 C Street, Box 5

Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Dear Charles:

/ o SAES
the Departments of Commerce, Justice,/and State, é A—dfca .
- he Judiciary, and Related Agenc1e/ proprlatlons oo <§fi
J=Rot of 1989, In addition, I am indluding the )
Senate and House reports which accompanied the
legislation. I thought you and your staff might
be able to use this information in your work.

Enclosed is a copy of Publi:g;iy/ioo—459,
*PL

1‘9
With best wishes, : 3%

J9-3 /L
Cordjally, b’/é!g;[/’/
e i /C;? L‘%mf

Enclosures @(ﬂf’ i? L

vy ¢33 5ubG BAPR 7N

L s qs{}S‘i«ﬁ S
yY Da/f/b*”"" 1 N,j: 390 90k 4 {/
V » N@lwg) ;,fzmdk v 9h-

At
gb i -:5“752

““;:':;:;"*"" eh AT
Jm.@iﬂj‘iw LAy

o
£ e
P
3
-
I'g
]
ooy sea ST ™A PR BRI

-y (
we
»"_ 1
F3
e

s Hloo 7/"*{ x.
FBI - Stevens-2900 (o 159-8 T %, (iéqé.»wfw-‘




g/sg

‘ v '

. U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

1 - Addressee g0 /}
@— Anchorage ( )
CL/krs

Post Office Box 100560

In Reply, Please Refer to Anchorage, Alaska 99510
File No.

January 19, 1989

The Honorable U.S. Senator Ted Stevens
State of Alaska

United States Senate

Committee on Appropriations
Washington, D.C. 20510-6025

Dear Senator Stevens:

Just a note to thank you for thinking of us and sending
us copies of Public Law 100-459 regarding Departments of
Commerce, Justice, and State, the Judiciary, and Related Agencies
Appropriations Act of 1989, and related Senate and House reports.

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank you
for all of the other support you have given the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) in the recent past, i.e., Anti-Drug
legislation and the conversion of certain FBI employees to the
Senior Executive Service (SES).

You may also be interested to know that since your

///(§§§§;5§>at Alyeska regarding the Anti-Drug movement in Alaska, we

expanded our effort, from both a deterrence and enforcement
standpoint, and hope to do more. We have found a great deal of
enthusiasm throughout the State for this effort.

Your meeting was an important first step in this
regard, and becoming acquainted with other important members of
the community involved in the campaign toward a Drug-Free America
was equally important.

I remain in these and all other matters of mutual
interest,

Sincerely,

CHARLES IONTOR
Special Agent in Charge
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Honorable Ted Jtevens

U LT AR E . A
Washihgton, D. Ce 20510 : SRR B

Dear Senator Stevens:

‘We in thé FBI are most_ appreciat
in connection.with the Bill to establish a;

Senior Exeonflye, -
this bill -
greatly benefits FBI/DEA executives while it addresses the °
special and unique nature of each of "our missions.

I recognize that a great deal.of work went into the

creation and passage of this Bill, and 1 wgqt‘you to'know,of my .

personal gratitude for your sqppoﬁ;g.ﬂ R

Si

illiam S. Sessions
Pirector

- Anchorage

/of ‘your efforts
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ROBERT C. BYRD, WEST VIRGINIA, CHAIRMAN . ‘

DANIEL K. INOUYE HAWAII MARK O. HATFIELD, OREGON
ERNESTM’S‘. SOUTH CAROLINA  TED STEVENS, ALASKA
J. BENR JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA JAMES A. McCLURE, IDAHO
QUENTIN N. BURDICK, NOARTH DAKOTA JAKE GARN, UTAH

.
PATRICK J. LEAHY, VERMONT THAD COCHRAN, MISSISSIPPI qanltzﬂ tatzg mgtz
JIM SASSER, TENNESSEE ROBERT W. KASTEN, JR., WISCONSIN

DENNIS DECONCINI, ARIZONA ALFONSE M. D'AMATO, NEW YORK
DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS WARREN RUDMAN, NEW HAMPSHIRE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA

TOM HARKIN, IOWA

PETE V. DOMENICI, NEW MEXICO WASHINGTON, DC 20510-6025
BARBARA A. MIKULSKI, MARYLAND CHARLES E. GRASSLEY, IOWA

HARRY REID, NEVADA

DON NICKLES, OKLAHOMA

BROCK ADAMS, WASHINGTON PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS
WYCHE FOWLER, JR., GEORGIA
J. ROBERT KERREY, NEBRASKA

JAMES H. ENGLISH, STAFF DIRECTOR

J. KEITH KENNEDY, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

May 25, 1989

Chuck Lontor

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
701 C Street

Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Dear Mr. Lontor:

Enclosed is information sent to me from an irmate at
Spring Creek Correctional Center in Seward, Alaska regarding
his experiences with the Federal Bureau of Investigation. I
contacted you on April 14, 1989 regarding this matter and
thought I'd provide you with additional information for your
files.

Thanks for your help.
With best wishes,
Cordially,

Shct

_TED STEVENS

XN e A

St s ar O par AT WP R
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Post Office Box 100560
In Reply, Please Refer to Anchorage, Alaska 99510
File No. June 8, 1989

The Honorable U.S. Senator Ted Stevens
State of Alaska

United States Senate

Committee on Appropriations
Washington, D.C. 20510-6025

Dear Senator Stevens:
With regard to your letters dated ApT;;_;gi_lﬁﬁﬂi_gnd
Ma% 25, 1989, with information in reference to
b6

For some reason I did not directly receive your letter bic
dated April 14, but instead received a copy via FBI Headquarters.
As a result, I furnished them with information in reference to[ ]

so that they would be able to furnish you with an
appropriate response. Therefore, I am not addressing your request
herein in order to avoid duplication. But, I did wish to respond
to your letter dated May 25, which I did receive directly, by
thanking you for attempting to keep me informed with regard to
potential citizen complaints in reference to the conduct of our
activities, which we always wish to address promptly. Let me
assure you that]| iand his activities are well known to
this division, and unfortunately, his letter writing will probably
continue. Unfortunate I say because he can be abusive, vulgar,
and always without foundation.

It's always nice hearing from you, and good luck with
the many problems facing our country and state today.

Sincerely yours,
FBI - Stevens-2904

CHARLES LONTOR

Special Agent in Charge
1 - Addressee

2 - Anchorage .
(D - 80-195) J /
(1 — 44-6467)
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June 9, 1989

Honorable Q;;\Steveps
United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510
Dear Senator Stevens:

This is in further responée to your communication
of April 14, 1989, on behalf of | b

In the copy of the letter you enclosed from hin,

|provided his opinion regarding the need for assault

Z:)- Anchorage (44B-203, 44B-AN-6467)
Reurairtel 5/23/89. s SAD —_

So. LlL‘m.r z

rifles with teflon-coated bullets, stating that with the help of
a state judge, he was kidnaped off the street, had a trial and
proved "they" were lying. | | makes other comments
alleglng that his rights have been violated and he refers to
previous contacts with representatlves of the FBI.

Our records show that | | convicted of
Assault in the Second Degree on| and is currently
incarcerated at the Spring Creek Correctional Center in Seward,
Alaska. He has been correspondlng with our Anchorage Office and
with FBI Headquarters since January, 1988, and in many of his
letters he alludes to difficulties he has had with local law
enforcement authorities.

In response to prior letters to the: FBI, he has been
advised to contact our local office and. ko’ furnlsh complete
details, and“his complaints of civil r1ghts Vviolations have been
referred to the Civil Rights Division of the Department of
Justice for its review.

We are, therefore, taking no additional action with
regard to | 1etter. I hope this information will assist
you in responding to your constituent.

Sincerely yours,

bé
b7c

)mzﬁ,é2£ﬁaayg,f2ﬁbf f@iq;ééﬁﬂ Stevens-2905

William M. Baker
Assistant Director
Criminal Investigative Division
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DANIEL K. INOUYE, HAWAI

ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, SOUTH CAROLINA
J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA
QUENTIN N. BURDICK, NORTH DAKOTA
PATRICK J. LEAHY, VERMONT

JIM SASSER, TENNESSEE

DENNIS DECONCINI, ARIZONA

DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS

FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY
TOM HARKIN, I0WA

BARBARA A. MIKULSKI, MARYLAND
HARRY REID, NEVADA

BROCK ADAMS, WASHINGTON
WYCHE FOWLER, JR., GEORGIA

J. ROBERT KERREY, NEBRASKA

ROBERT C. BYRD, WEST VIRGINIA, CHAIRMAN '
MARK 0. HATFIELD, OREGON

TED STEVENS, ALASKA

JAMES A. McCLURE, IDAHO

JAKE GARN, UTAH

THAD COCHRAN, MISSISSIPP)
ROBERT W. KASTEN, JR., WISCONSIN
ALFONSE M. D'’AMATO, NEW YORK
WARREN RUDMAN, NEW HAMPSHIRE

ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA
PETE V. DOMENICI, NEW MEXICO
CHARLES E. GRASSLEY, IOWA
DON NICKLES, OKLAHOMA

PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS

JAMES H. ENGLISH, STAFF DIRECTOR
J. KEITH KENNEDY, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

Charles Lontor

Special Agent in Charge
Anchorage Field Office

222 West 7th Avenue, #6

Anchorage, AK

Dear Charles:

99513-7598

Mnited States Senate

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
WASHINGTON, DC 20510~-6025

August 9,

As we all know, drug abuse is one of the most critical
Congress enacted a com-

problems facing our nation today.

prehensive drug bill last year, and a special post to..conduct e
the war against drugs is now operating at the cabinet level . -
So, once again this year I am planning a meeting.with .Alaskan ¢

experts in
prevention
meeting in
forward to

the fields of law enforcement, drug treatment and
to discuss these new developments.
Girdwood last year was very helpful and I look
this opportunity to continue our exchange.

Our similar

We’ve reserved the conference room at Alyeska Lodge from
9:00-1:00 pm Monday, Auqust 28th, to meet with you and others

in these fields.

the meeting at about 12:00 noon.

There will be a no-host lunch served during

If you are able to join us on August 28th, please contact
my Anchorage office at 271-5915.

I look forward to seeing you there.

With best wishes,

FBI - Stevens-2906
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ROBERT C. BYRD, WEST VIRGINIA, CHAIRMAN Q ‘
DANIEL K, INOUYE, HAWAI

MARK Q. HATFIELD, OREGT:
ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, SGUTH CAROLINA  TED STEVENS, ALASKA

J. BENNETT'JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA JAMES A. McCLURE, IDAHO
QUENTIN N. BURDICK, NORTH DAKOTA  JAKE GARN, UTAH .
PATRICK J, LEAHY, VERMONT THAD COCHRAN, MISSISSIPP! “lt K tatz 5 matz
JIM SASSER, TENNESSEE ROBERT W. KASTEN, JR., WISCONSIN
DENNIS DECONCINI, ARIZONA ALFONSE M. D'AMATO, NEW YORK s
DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS WARREN RUDMAN, NEW HAMPSHIRE N APPROPRIATION
FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY  ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA COMMITTEE O 20510-6025
TOM HARKIN, IOWA PETE V. DOMENIC), NEW MEXICO DC _
BARBARA A. MIKULSKI, MARYLAND CHARLES E. GRASSLEY, IOWA WASHINGTON,
HARRY REID, NEVADA DON NICKLES, OKLAHOMA
BROCK ADAMS, WASHINGTON PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS
WYCHE FOWLER, JR, GEORGIA
J. ROBERT KERREY, NEBRASKA
JAMES H. ENGLISH, STAFF DIRECTOR
J. KEITH KENNEDY, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR
November 14, 1989
LOAﬁL .
C. Farmrton

Federal Bureau of Investigation
701 C Street
Anchorage, AK 99513

Dear Mr. Fanton:

One of the concerns raised during our meeting in Girdwood
%ast August was the suspicion that large amounts of drugs going
into Alaska’s rural areas are shipped through the U.S. mail.

) During recent consideration of a legislative package to
implement the President’s National Drug Control Strategy, I
offered an amendment to increase the penalties for drug mail
shipments and secure greater cooperation in drug mail surveil-
lance by the Post Office. It was adopted by the Senate.

Currently, Federal law authorizes a penalty of up to 4
years and $30,000 in fines for shipping drugs through the
mail. The amendment increases the possible sentence to ten
years and $60,000 for first offenders. Repeat offenders can
expect as much as fifteen years in jail and $90,000 in fines.

Furthermore, the amendment directs the Post Office to
cooperate with Federal, State and local law enforcement offi-
cials in detecting drugs that are being shipped through the
mail. Such cooperation includes increased use of narcotics or
"sniffer" dogs in postal facilities.

_ 90-1959

SEARCHED __ /% ¢ 110X
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Page 2
November 14, 1989

Since the House and President have yet to act on this bill,
all of its provisions are subject to modification.

There are other useful provisions in this bill and it is my
hope that it can be enacted before the end of this Session of

Congress.

With best wishes,

Cordially,
¢j§2:a{";¢¢ik;n-~1» 4
TEDZSTEVENS g ()’/ i(

Enclosure

FBI - Stevens-2908
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AMENDMENT NO. 927 !

(Purpose: To make clear the penalties for
and to facilitate the detectfon of the use
of the mails to send controlled substances)
Mr. STEVENS. Mr. President, I have

an amendment I send to the desk.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
pemii‘ng business {s the Biden amend-
men

Mr. BIDEN. I ask unanimous con-
sent that the Biden amendment be set
aside,

The PRESIDING OFFICER. With-
out objection, it is so ordered.

Mr. STEVENS. I thank the distin-
guished manager of the bill,

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
clerk will report.

. Assistant legislative clerk read as fol-
OWS:

The Scnator from Alaska (Mr. StZVEXS,]
proposes an amendment numbered 921,

Mr, STEVENS. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that further read-
h-lj%h?f the amendment be dispensed
w

The PRESIDING OFFICER. With-
out objection, it is so ordered.

The amendment is as follows:

At the appropriate place {n the biil insert

the following new section:
SEC. .USE OF THE MAILS TO SEXD CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCES.

(a) AMERDMENT OF TITiz 18, UNIiTed
StaTES CoODE—Section 1716 of title 18,
United States Code, Is amended—

(A) in subsection (2) by inserting “ali con-
trolled substances (as that term is defined
in section 102(6) of the Controlled Sub-
stances Act (21 US.C. §02(6)).” {mmediately
following “rept{les.”; and-

(B) in the second undesignated paragraph
of subsection (h) by striking the period at
the end thereof and inserting “, or if the
nonmaflable matter was a controlled sub-
stance (as that term s defined in section
102(6) of the Controlled Substances Act (21
U.S.C. 802(6)), shall be fined not more than
360,000 or imprisoned not more than 10
years, or both, or {n the case of a second or
subsequent violation in which the nonmail-
able matter was a controlled substance,
shall be fined not more than $90,000 or fm-
prisoned not more than 15 years, or both.".

(b) AMENDMENT OF COKTROLLED SussTANCES
Act.~Section 403(¢c) of the Controlled Sub-
stances Act (21 U.S.C. 843(c)) is amended—

(1) by striking “$30,000, or both” and in-
serting *$30,000, or both, or if the communi-
cation facility used was the mail. a term of
imprisonment of not more than 10 years, a
fine of not more than $60,000, or both™; and

Senate

(2) by striking “$60,000, or both" and in-
serting $60,000, or both, or if the communi-
cation facility used was the mail. a term of
Imprisonment of not more than 15 years, a
fine of not more than $80,000. or both".

{¢) INCREASED COOPERATION WITH FEDERAL,
STATE, AND LocAL AUTHORITIES.—The United

States Postal Service shall assist to the full- .

est extent possible Federal, State, and local
authorities in the implementation of this
Act and any other Act dealing with con-
trolled substances.

Mr. STEVENS. Mr. President, I am
pleased to join with others in these ef-
forts to combat illegal drugs. The
amendment I offer attacks one impor-
tant aspect of the drug problem, that
is, the use of our public mail system in
the drug trade. This amendment
would substantially increase the crimi-
nal penalties for distributing con-
trolled substances through the mail. It
would also direct the Post Office to co-
operate to the fullest extent possible

-with drug interdictions, especially the

Office of National Drug Control
Policy to reduce the use of the mail
system {n this drug trade.

On a recent trip home, I spoke with
over 30 officials who have responsibil-
ities for drug interdiction, treatment,
and prevention programs in Alaska.
They are very worried. The drug prob-
lem in Alaska continues to fester and
is spreading throughout our rura!
areas. .

One way to get drugs into the rural
areas of Alaska and throughout the
country is through the use of mail. My
State Is one-fifth the size of the total
land area of the United States. Fully-
75 percent of all the community post
offices in Alaska can be reached only
by air or water. In these areas, the pri-
mary means of shipping goods is
through the U.S. parcel post. In the
absence of rural transportation, in-
creased drug use has meant {ncreased
drug shipments through the mailL

Currently, under one statute, ship-
ping drugs through the mail can be
punished by no more than 1 year in
Jall and a $1,000 fine. Under another
law, the punishment {s no more than 4
years In jail and a $3.000 fine. My
amendment would increase the penal-
ties to no more then 10 years inr jfail
and $60,000 in fines. For a second of-
fense, the new penalty would be up to
15 years and $80,000 in fines.

FBI - Stevens-2909

In Alaska, private parcel carriers
now permit law enforcement agencies
to use narcotics or “sniffer” dogs to
detect drug shipments. President
Bush's national drug control strategy
pledges administration efforts to
“expand the use of sniffer dogs” at
U.S. Ports of Entry. The techniques is
an accurate, efficlent way to search
for drugs.

The amendment would direct the
U.S. Postal Service to cooperate com-
pletely with law enforcement authori-
ties to stop drug mail shipments. Thxs
would include the use of narcotics
dogs. -

Constitutionally, this use of dog
sniffing detection is sound. Since dogs
respond or alert to odors that are al-
ready in the public domain, no intru-
sion into sealed packages occurs. Thu§.
probable cause is not needed to permit
dog sniffing.

If a dog reacts to drug odors in a
package, probable cause may be estab-
lished to justify a search warrant for a
more complete Inspection. This
amendment would not negate the need
for search warrants.

The amendment would also ensure
additional tracking of suspiclou:; mail-
ings—also constitutionally permissible.
Such tracking consists of looking at
the origin and destination written on

the outside of parcels for patterns of
suspicious shipments. .

It is the responsibility of the Post
Office to increase the interception of
illegal drug mail shipments and reduce
the use of the mail for other drug
trade activiites. This amendment will
ensure the Post Office works with all
law enforcement authoritles, starting
with the Office of National Drug Con-
trol Policy right down to local law en-

forcement agencies, to stop lllegal
drug mail.

Mr. President, nothing in this
amendment would Infringe upon the
traditional privacy rights afforded
Americans and their sealed mail under
Federal statutes and the Constitution.
The amendment would, however,
ensure a more certain justice and a
heavier price for those that use the
national mafl system to furhter the
drug trade.

I urge its adoption.
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ROBERT C. BYRD, WEST VIGINIA, CHAIRMAK

DANIEL K. INOUYL HAWAlI MARK O. HATRIELD, GARGON
EANEIT X HOLLINGS, 50UTH CAROUINA  TED BYTYENG, ALABKA
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QUENTIN N. BURDICK, NOATH DAROTA JAKE GARN, UTAH
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JIM SASSER, TENNERSEE ROBEAT W. KAGTEN, JA. WISCONGIN
DENNIB DACONCIN), ARIZONA ALPONSE M, D'AMATO, NIW YORK -

DALE BUMPERS, ARKANIAS WARREN RUDMAN, NEW HAMPSHIRE

iw:&xl.&ufgcv“lﬂ. NEW JERSEY Aﬂllzaggafmbtﬁggg‘{wmm - COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
I A FETE V. ENICI, MEXICO -
BARBARA A, MIKULBKI, MARYLAND CHARLEE E. GRAGGLEY, IOWA WASHINGTON' Dc 205 1 o 6025
HARRY AEID, NEVADA DON NICKLEE, ORLAHOMA

BROCK ADAMS, WASHINQTON
WYCHE FOWLIR, JR, GRORGIA
J BORIAT KEAREY, NEARASKA

JAMES M. ENGLIEH, BTAFF DIRECTOR
J. KEITH KENNEDY, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

FHIL ARAMM, TEXAS

December 27, 1989

Joseph P, Schulte, Jr.
Special Agent in Charge
Anchorage Field Office

222 West Tth Avenue #6
Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7598

Dear Joseph:

As we all know, drug abuse 1s one of the most oritieal
problems facing our nation today. Congress enacted a
comprehensive drug bill last year, and & special post %o
conduct the war on drugs 1s now operating ab the cabinet
level, I am planning & meeting in Falrbanks with Alaskan
experts in the fields of law enforcement, drug treatment and
prevention to discuss some of these new developments,
similar to those I have held previously in Girdwood 1in
August. The meetings in Girdwood have proven very helpful,
and I look forward to continuing thls exchange.

We've preserved the Rampart Room at t%e Westgﬁrk gotel in
Fairbanks on Noble Street from 9:00~11:30 a.m. ursda
January 4th, to meet with you and with others 1in these
fields. f you are able to Join us on January U4th, please
contact my Fairbanks offlce at 456=0261. I look forward to
seeing you there.

With best wilshes,
Cordially, FBI - Stevens-2911

St e

TED STEVENS




%v v revieer ..quw».-g S ————y

De¢ember 15, 1989

Honorable Ted Stevens
Unlted States Senator
Number 2

222 Vest Tth Avenue
Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Dear Senator Stevens:
This is in response to your letter dated November 13,

1989, in behalf of your constituent , concerning
career opportunities with the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

I am enclosing career material, along with applications,
relative to our various entrance positio which you may forward
to your constituent for his review. If| |is interested
in and qualified for any of these positions, it 1s necessary for
him to submit his completed application to the Applicant Coordl-
nator of our Anchorage FBI PFleld Office in order to initiate
processing.

If | should have any further questions ESC
regarding career opportunities within the Federal Bureau of
Investigatlon, he should contact the Applicant Coordinator of

that office.

The interest you have displayed in contacting this
Bureau in[_ | behalf is appreclated, and you may be
assured that every consideration will be afforded him consistent
with his overall qualifications and our existing vacancles upon
recelpt of his applications

Sincerely yours,

Personneld Orilcer

nclosures )
1)- SAC, chorage - Enclosure (Copy of Incoming)
Sg-175-H
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DANIEL K INOUYE, HAWAIL

J BENNETT JOHNSTON LOUISIANA
QUENTIN N BURDICK NORTH DAKOTA
PATRICK J LEAHY VERMONT

JIM SASSER, TENNESSEE

DENNIS DeCONCINI ARIZONA

DALE BUMPERS ARKANSAS

FRANK R LAUTENBERG NEW JERSEY
TOM HARKIN [OWA

BARBARA A MIKULSKI MARYLAND
HARRY REID NEVADA

BROCK ADAMS, WASHINGTON
WYCHE FOWLER SR GEORGIA

t ROBERY KERREY NEBRASKA

ROBERY C BYRD WEST VIRGINIA CHAIRMAN.
-
MARK O HATFIELD OWEEN

ERNEST F HOLUINGS SOUTH CAROLINA

TED STEVENS ALASKA

JAMES A McCLURE IDAKO

JAKE GARN UTAH

THAD COCHRAN MISSISSIPP
ROBERT W KASTEN JR WISCONSIN
ALFONSE M D'AMATO NEW YORK
WARREN RUDMAN NEW HAMPSHIRE
ARLEN SPECTER PENNSYLVANIA
PETE V DOMENICH NEW MEXICO
CHARLES € GRASSLEY 10WA

DON NICKLES OKLAHOMA

PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS

JAMES H ENGLISH STAFF DIRECTCR
4 KE‘TH KENNEDY MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

The Hon.

William S.

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
U.S. Department of Justice

J. Edgar Hoover Building

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr.

Sessions:

@
Anited States dunate

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
WASHINGTON, DC 20510-6025

November 13, 1989

Sessions

20535

I know a young college student by the name

of|

| who

is interested in future

employment with the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
I would appreciate it very much if you could have
someone on your staff mail an application form -and
brochures to my Anchorage office for him:

Office of S
(Attention:

enator Ted Stevens

222 W. 7th Avenue, #2 L
Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Thank you very much for your help on this

request.

With best wisheés,

Coi?ially,
/

()

“TED STEVENS
United States Senator

bé
bic

FBI - Stevens-2913 .
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Memorandum

i

| To : THE FILE (66-127) Date 1/9/90
From : SAC JOSEPH P. SCHULTE, JR.
Subject:

FATRBANKS RESIDENT AGENCY

On 1/3/90, ASAC Matthews and I travelled to Fairbanks to
inspect the RA and to attend a meeting on 1/4/90 called by
Senator Ted Stevens to discuss the war on drugs. During my visit
to Fairbanks, I also met with the following individuals:

Assistant to Congressman Young, | |

Assistant to Congressman Young, |

Assistant to Senator Stevens, | |

b6
Assistant to Senator Murkowski, | | p7C
Richard L. Cummings, NA 118, Chief of Police, Fairbanks
Police Department
Lt.| | NA 158, Fairbanks Police Department
(I presented Lt.| | NA Graduation photograph with
Director Sessions.)
The RA is moving into new space. I toured the old space
and observed the final touches of construction in the new space.
The new space is outstanding, which the FBI will be proud to
display.
P.S. The temperature was 20° below 0°.
3 - Anchorage FBI - Stevens-2914
(1 - 66-127)
(D - 80-195)

(1 - 12G-159)

I A 90-195 /%
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ROBERT C. BYRD, WEST VIRGINIA, CHAIRMAN,

DANIEL K. INOUYE, HAWAII

ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, SOUTH CAROLINA

J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA
QUENTIN N. BURDICK, NORTH DAKOTA
PATRICK J. LEAHY, VERMONT

JIM SASSER, TENNESSEE

DENNIS DECONCINI, ARIZONA

DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS

FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY
TOM HARKIN, IOWA

BARBARA A. MIKULSKI, MARYLAND
HARRY REID, NEVADA

BROCK ADAMS, WASHINGTON
WYCHE FOWLER, JR., GEORGIA

J. ROBERT KERREY, NEBRASKA

MARK O. HATFIELD, ONIGON

TED STEVENS,ALASKA
JAMES A. McCLURE, IDAHO

JAKE GARN, UTAH

THAD COCHRAN, MISSISSIPPI
ROBERT W. KASTEN, JR., WISCONSIN
ALFONSE M. D'AMATO, NEW YORK
WARREN RUDMAN, NEW HAMPSHIRE
ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA
PETE V. DOMENICI, NEW MEXICO
CHARLES E. GRASSLEY, IOWA

DON NICKLES, OKLAHOMA

PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS

JAMES H. ENGLISH, STAFF DIRECTOR
J. KEITH KENNEDY, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

Joe Schulte,

Jr.

Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation

U.S. Department of Justice

P.O. Box 560
Anchorage, Alaska 99510

Dear Joe:

@
Nnited States Smate

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
WASHINGTON, DC 205 10-6025

January 16,

1991

Enclosed is a copy of Public Law 101-515, thg .
Departments of Commerce, Justice, and State, the Judiciary,
and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 1991.

including the accompanying reports.

law might be of interest to you and your staff.

With best wishes,

Enclosures

FBI - Stevens-2915

Cordially,

TE NS.

I am also

Portions of this public

40-195 - 1%

W

.

Y
¥
A

o

JAN 2 ~ 199

At el (i ot Al
x

]

VS ataty

’ 1‘!: . - i .
R,
et St LR~




TED STEVENS, ALASKA
THAD COCHRAN, MISSISSIPPI
ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA
PETE V. DOMENICI, NEW MEXICO
PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS
CHRISTOPHER S. BOND, MISSOURI
SLADE GORTON, WASHINGTON
MITCH MCCONNELL, KENTUCKY
CONNIE MACK, FLORIDA

CONRAD BURNS, MONTANA
RICHARD C. SHELBY, ALABAMA
JAMES M. JEFFORDS, VERMONT
JUDD GREGG, NEW HAMPSHIRE
ROBERT F. BENNETT, UTAH

MARK O. HATFIELD, OREGON, CHAIRMAN Q
ROBERT C. BYRD, WES"IRGINIA

DANIEL K. INOUYE, HAWAII
ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, SOUTH CAROLINA
J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA
PATRICK J. LEAHY, VERMONT

DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS

FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY
TOM HARKIN, IOWA

BARBARA A, MIKULSKI, MARYLAND
HARRY REID, NEVADA

J. ROBERT KERREY, NEBRASKA
HERB KOHL, WISCONSIN
PATTY MURRAY, WASHINGTON

Mnited States Senate

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
WasHINGTON, DC 20510-6025

J. KEITH KENNEDY, STAFF DIRECTOR
JAMES H. ENGLISH, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

February 15, 1996

Marshall Bratton

Special Agent In Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
U.S. Department of Justice

101 E. Sixth Avenue

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Dear Marshall:

My staff and I want to thank your agency for the help
and assistance you have provided. We appreciate your
responses to ingquiries from Alaskans, and we look forward to
working with you in the coming year.

Enclosed is a 1996, We The People calendar with hopes
for an enjoyable new year.

With best wishes,

“TED/ STEVENS

Enclosure \

oW

FBI - Stevens-2916

€o-195.14
SISl )
eﬁ};m’f@%"gfﬁ%ms
FEB 2 1 1994
— BLANGHOE €




MARK O. HATFIELD, OREGON, CHAIRMAN

TED STEVENS, ALASKA ROBERT C. BYRD, WQGINIA
~THAD COCHRANLIAISSISSIPPI DANIEL K. INOUYE, HAWAI

ARCEN SPECTE®Y: NNSYLVANIA ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, SOUTH CAROLINA
PETE V. DOMENICI, NEW MEXICO J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA
PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS PATRICK J, LEAHY, VERMONT
CHRISTOPHER S. BOND, MISSOURI DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS

SLADE GORTON, WASHINGTON FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY
MITCH McCONNELL, KENTUCKY TOM HARKIN, IOWA

CONNIE MACK, FLORIDA BARBARA A. MIKULSKI, MARYLAND
CONRAD BURNS, MONTANA HARRY REID, NEVADA

RICHARD C, SHELBY, ALABAMA J. ROBERT KERREY, NEBRASKA
JAMES M. JEFFORDS, VERMONT HERB KOHL, WISCONSIN

JUDD GREGG, NEW HAMPSHIRE PATTY MURRAY, WASHINGTON
ROBERT F. BENNETT, UTAH

J. KEITH KENNEDY, STAFF DIRECTOR
JAMES H. ENGLISH, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

Marshall Bratton

Special Agent In Charge

[
Nnited States Senate

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
WasHINGTON, DC 20510-6025

May 17, 1996

Federal Bureau of Investigation
U.S. Department of Justice

101 E. Sixth Avenue

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Dear Marshall:

Enclosed is a co
constituent,

£ a letter I received from my
requesting assistance with

his request td expedite hig wife’s fingerprint processing.
I would appreciate it if you can review his concerns, and
provide me with any information on which I may base a

response.

Please send your reply to me at 222 West 7th Avenue,

#2, Anchorage, Alaska
on this matter.

With best wishes,

Enclosure

FBI - Stevens-2917

99513. Thank you for your assistance

Cordially,

TED STEVENS :
United States Senator
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To: Senator Ted Stevens

From:

Dear Senator Stevens,

20

My name is | | | was talking to

and they gave me your name and number and said you might be able to
help me. On November 16th 1995 | went to the Philippines where | was

married tol | her name is now

| | After returning from the Philippines | immediately sent the
paperwork (temp / permanent immigration as a spouse of a U.S. citizen) to
the Immigrations office so | could start the process of bringing my wife
home.

At the present time my paperwork has all been approved and it is in
Manila awaiting processing, but now we find out that we need to send
finger prints to the FBI in Washington DC, which we did immediately. The
finger prints were sent to the FBI on 4/22/96. We now find out that it will
take 3 to 4 months for the FBI to process the paperwork. | would
appreciate it if you could help us expedite the paperwork with the FBI.
There number is (202) 324-3000 I|-Dent, case # I'm
sure you have a busy schedule, but if you could find time to help us
expedite the paperwork it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank youl!!

Home Phone #
Work Phone #

FBI - Stevens-2918
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

101 East 6th Avenue
&mePhwﬂk&r to Anchorage, Alaska 99501
File No. May 22, 1996

Senator Ted Stevens
United States Senator
222 West 7th Avenue, #2
Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Dear Senator Stevens:

I am in receipt of your letter and accompanying
documentation of May 17, 1996, wherein| |
requested assistance in expediting his new wife’s citizenship and
naturalization fingerprint examination process through the FBI.

| | situation is one in which the FBI has
limited ability to currently expedite. The FBI fingerprinting
analysis and processing will take from 60 to 90 days. The FBI
Identification Division is currently being relocated to West
Virginia from Washington D.C. They are making every effort to
handle these requests as expeditiously as possible. The further
expediting of any INS naturalization or citizenship procedures is
beyond the powers and scope of the FBI to address.

If I can be of further assistance to you please don’t
hesitate to contact me at anytime.

Sincerely

Marshall g. Bratton
Special XKgent in Charge

FBI - Stevens-2919

0-Aw- (?(jiéﬁ

Whed \ndaxad
enahzed:&‘:“n

MAY 2 9 1996
FB%-ANGHORA‘GE




o

File - Serial Charge Out
FD-5 (Rev. 6-17-70)

20

File

(95

Date
Class. Case No. Last Serial
] Pending [] Closed Date
Serial No. Description of Serial Charged

= At &

i e Py

Employee
RECHARGE Date
To From

S

[0
W 24 -
CE a
)
=

Date charged
Employee
Location

FBI - Stevens-2920
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THAD'COCHRAN, MISS}
ARLEN SPECTER, PENN

MARK O. HATFIELD, OREGON, CHAIRMAN ) ‘
TED STEVENS, ALASKA R

ROBERT C. BYRD, WEST VIRGINIA
SSIPPI DANIEL K. INOUYE, HAWAII
SYLVANIA ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, SOUTH CAROLINA

PETEV. DOMENICI NEW MEXICO J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA

PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS

PATRICK J. LEAHY, VERMONT g
CHRISTOPHER S. BOND, MISSOURI DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS nltz Kg Knﬂ K
SLADE GORTON, WASHINGTON FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY

MITCH McCONNELL, KENTUCKY TOM HARKIN, IOWA

gONNIE MACK, FLORIDA BARBARA A. MIKULSKI, MARYLAND COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
ONRAD BURNS, MONTANA HARRY REID, NEVADA

RICHARD C. SHELBY, ALABAMA J. ROBERT KERREY, NEBRASKA WasHinGToN, DC 20510-6025

JAMES M. JEFFORDS, VERMONT HERB KOHL, WISCONSIN

JUDD GREGG, NEW HAMPSHIRE PATTY MURRAY, WASHINGTON

ROBERT F. BENNETT, UTAH

J. KEITH KENNEDY, STAFF DIRECTOR

JAMES H. ENGLISH, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

June 28, 1996

Marshall Brattgj
Special Agent In Lharge
Federal Bureau’ Investigation
U.S. Departmeny of Justice

101 E. Sixth Avenue

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Dear Marshall:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter I received from my
constituent, requesting assistance with the
progress of the investigation regarding| | Joseph
Massey Jr. I would appreciate it if you can review| |
E::::f&:]concerns, and provide me with any information on
which I may base a response.

b6
b7C

Please send your reply to me at 222 West 7th Avenue,
#2, Anchorage, Alaska 99513. Thank you for your assistance
on this matter.

With best wishes,

Cordially,

TED S

Enclosure
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Philadelphia, PQ| |

June 18, 1986

United States Senator Ted Stevens

222 West 7th Avenue

Ainkorage, Alaska 89513

Dear Honorable Stevens:

On March 1, 1886[::::::] Joseph Massey Jr was shot in an alleged

drive—-by shooting. On tfarch 2, 1996 he died. There is an

investigation pending, however; I have not received the response

I had hoped for in an effort to find out what happened and who

is responsible.

I have epoken to the Ankorage Police Department on several

occasions. Detective is handling the

investigation | | During our last conversation

she advised me that she had several leads/suspects but not be
b7C

enough evidence. I have also spoken tol |the

of Victims for Justice [::::]
|and| khel | of Crime Stoppers

in Ankorage.

[::::::]leaves behind a wife who was stationed at Fort Richards
in Ankorage and both his parents. I am writing you in hopes
that you can help move the investigation along so that we can
get some answers and in hopes that the responsible person or

persons can be caught.

FBI - Stevens-3650
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Thanking you in advance for your time and any assistance that

you can prowvide.

_Sincerelyv

FBI - Stevens-3651
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

101 East 6th Avenue
In Reply, Please Refer  to Anchorage, Alaska 99501
File No. July 3, 1996

Senator Ted Stevens
United States Senator
222 West 7th Avenue, #2
Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Dear Senator Stevens:
I am in receipt of your letter and accompanying

documentation of June 28, 1996, wherein |
requested assistance in obtaining information about, and the

expediting of, an ongoing investigation into| | death.
According to | letter, |death was the result b6
of a "drive-by shooting" which occurred in Anchorage, Alaska, on bC

March 2, 1996.

situation is one in which the FBI has no
authority or jurisdiction to conduct investigations or release
any information, as this is an ongoing local criminal
investigation being conducted by the Anchorage Police Department.
I have been assured that the Anchorage Police Department is
conducting as thorough a criminal investigation as possible. A
death or homicide investigation is not an investigation that can
or should be rushed, but must be conducted properly to insure the
guilty are punished appropriately.

The only advice that I can provide is to strongly
encouragel to remain in contact with the Anchorage

authorities to provide whatever assistance that they may need. I
will forward a copy of | | letter to Anchorage Police
Chief Kevin O'Leary for his information.

If I can be of further assistance to you please don't
hesitate to contact me at anytime.

Sincerely,
Marshall S. Bratton b6
Special Agent in Charge BIC
By:
$0-
EET”"“’ /95‘ -2
| wielod 2T § FOth

:
Supervisory Spec.-a %ﬁﬂ_ 5 4 1906 l[
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

101 East 6th Avenue
In Reply, Please Refer  to Anchorage, Alaska 99501
File No. July 3, 1996

Kevin M. O'Leary

Chief of Police

Anchorage Police Department
4501 South Bragaw Street
Anchorage, Alaska 99507-1599

Dear Chief O'Leary:

I am enclosing a copy of a letter of June 28, 1996,
wherein| | requested assistance in obtaining
information about, and the expediting of, an ongoing
investigation into his son's death. According to| |
letter,| | death was the result of a "drive-by shooting"
which occurred in Anchorage, Alaska, on March 2, 1996.

b6
b7cC

In my response to the inquiry, I advised that[ ]

[ ]situation is one in which the FBI has no authority or
jurisdiction to conduct investigations or release any
information, as this is an ongoing local criminal investigation
being conducted by the Anchorage Police Department. I assured

| | that the Anchorage Police Department is conducting as
thorough a criminal investigation as possible. A death or
homicide investigation is not an investigation that can or should
be rushed, but must be conducted properly to insure the guilty
are punished appropriately.

I strongly encouraged] |to remain in contact
with your department to provide whatever assistance that you may
need.

If I can be of further assistance to your department
please don't hesitate to contact me at anytime.

Sincerely,
Marshall S. Bratton ,
Special Agent in Charge bo

i H
| | Ewhed O[3 5;‘3""'
. . [Searc d
Supervisory Speci '%ﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁh)“%mmg__,
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- ANCHORAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT

4501 South Bragaw Street ® Anchorage, Alaska 99507-1599
Telephone (907) 786-8500

Ricle Mystrom,
Mayor

Service since 1981

July 8, 1996

| | Supervisory Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation
101 East Sixth Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501

Dear Agent:|

Thank you for your response to the inquiry of| |regarding the
death of . As you have noted, we are indeed conducting a thorough

investigation of this homicide. EESC

| | as witnessed by the attached letter, has written to Senator Ted
Stevens and to Anchorage Mayor Rick Mystrom, as well as to you, for assistance
in this case. For your information, we have been in regular telephone contact
with him, and have kept him apprised of the status of the investigation.
Although suspects and witnesses have been developed, the case will not be
prosecuted until the District Attorney is satisfied that enough evidence has been
gathered to proffer charges.

I appreciate the time you have taken to answer and to inform me of
your reply.

Sincerely,

Do WO

Kevin M. O'Leary
Chief of Police

Co-197-¢

Scarehed . lnde

ncuged

Y
Serializsd GFS o0 G FOLS

JUL 111996
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F.ad o MARK O. HATFIELD, OREGON, CHAIRMAN Q ‘
TED STEVENS, ALASKA ROBERT C. BYRD, WEST HIA

THADLOCHRAN, MISSISSIPPI DANIEL K. INOUYE, HAWAII
ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, SOUTH CAROLINA
PETE V. DOMENICI, NEW MEX!ICO J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, LOUISIANA

PHIL GRAMM, TEXAS PATRICK J. LEAHY, VERMONT s
CHRISTOPHER S. BOND, MISSOURI DALE BUMPERS, ARKANSAS nl m m K
SLADE GORTON, WASHINGTON FRANK R. LAUTENBERG, NEW JERSEY

MITCH MCCONNELL, KENTUCKY TOM HARKIN, [OWA

CONNIE MACK, FLORIDA BARBARA A. MIKULSKI, MARYLAND COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
CONRAD BURNS, MONTANA HARRY REID, NEVADA

RICHARD C. SHELBY, ALABAMA J. ROBERT KERREY, NEBRASKA WASHINGTON, DC 20510-6025
JAMES M. JEFFORDS, VERMONT HERB KOHL, WISCONSIN

JUDD GREGG, NEW HAMPSHIRE PATTY MURRAY, WASHINGTON
ROBERT F. BENNETT, UTAH

J. KEITH KENNEDY, STAFF DIRECTOR
JAMES H. ENGLISH, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

November 7, 1996

Marshall Bratton

| Federal Bureau of Investigation
U.S. Department of Justice

101 E. Sixth Avenue

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Dear Marshall:

Thank you for your assistance in the case of the

. inquiry by] ] He sent an additional letter,
of which I am enclosing a copy for your information and
files.

With best wishes,

Cordially, i?
b7C

TED STEVENS

Enclosure

il?\) plsden NF ‘2’?7‘“ ot
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To/ Sen. Ted Stevens .

2

In response to the letter from Dflajor| i |
about the incident at the This response is not

a good one ,in fact I think it is a bunch of SHIT!!! _

7 Méybe this type of thing goes on so often that it
is not very dramatic to the officers involved but it sure as
HELL is when you happen to be on the receiving end of one of
these so called lawful entries!!

Maybe you should contact the| Land ask them
just how dramatic it was for them. I am sure you will hear a

iTT { i i
much dlrreiinthigoigﬁé the | have the right to know
,h@lga§~¢9§§§;gﬂmhesﬁéﬂdwgaégggiLx_yggi»is‘gpipqugg, They still
have no idea or are being told what charges are being madée
i hem.

against € The so called legal officials in this mgtter have
had more then enough time to decide what,if anything they arﬁ
going to do. I think it is time to "shit or get off the Pot.
It is going on ten months that is way to long!! .

And would you please explain to me how Fhls who}e
thing can be ordered sealed unless someone 1S try}ng to hide
a major screw up on someones part???

As I said in my previous letter thel |
should at the very least be told what is going on, and as of
this day no one will even talk tnggegiiioa

I, KIND OF SYSTEM IS THIS ?77:7:

WHAT THE H?Lam éging to send a letter to all the local newspapers
this week and see what the public thinks and if they would like

this to happen to them!!!

- - em
v e A 'i;a' -

| Where was:the crime?./.. i+
' I-amwriting @bout-an’ incident that hap-

pened on Dec. 28; 19950 - «-* " - . - o P P . 7

P T

- The 'Alaska: ‘State”-Troopers and. the
statewide: drug enforcement unit invaded a
friend’s home with*a search warrant: I know |
they can do:anything’with a'warrantand-call’

-itlegal: Whethetit is'or not i§"a-good question.

" 'They ‘seized Several itenis; of“which they
seéeined topickand choose-what'they wanted.' .
As of‘thisidate‘theré*are still no ¢harges-filed
oi: a*‘casé’ niimber- assigned. “Now "kéep. im
mind;. this7has fonly?*béen™ abouit * 10 ‘fonths.’
How long*does'or shotild it take for charges to

..be filed or a case to be dismissed? . .
".. I've been told that no drugs were found-on.,
.+, 1°hdvé writténito seveéral officials ‘dbout

this problem and havée received résponses
-from two of them, but not to my satisfaction.
. My friendsrinvolved in.this were not ar-

rested, but: were: photographed and finger-
“printed, Can this.be legal:procedureif you're
snotunderiarrést or-charged with:a crime?+
" * Fthink this"wholé thing stinks! T would be
¢ very interested-in public opinion-6n this mat-

ter:-And maybe it would-be: of interest 'to an
investigative reporterortwo! ../ “

‘ . "t "+ — Bernard McRoberts

TV wTena Ana

N
(O
]
AN
\
A
i
0
the pite}g’niseg,_so.what is.the problem? - . . é
3
%
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE , Date: 01/08/2006
To: Anchorage
From: Anchorage

Squad 4
Contact: SA

Approved By:

////
Drafted By: | lcejd%S

Case ID #:V{§4ArAN—NEW)4@qq~»\

Title:

TEVENS & ASSQCIATES;

CSLPO

Synopsis: To open and ass;gn_ngu_gaaaIID # to separate
captioned investigation of as it relates to the
Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board and fishery-related

businesses and individuals, from the main Polar Pen case (194-
AN-13620) .

Details:

Background

. POLAR PEN, 194A-AN-13620, was opened on July 1,
2003, to investigate allegations involving a private prison
company and a lobbyist/consultant that were corruptly
influencing state legislators. The case has blossomed into a
far-reaching public corruption investigation, with the most
recent portion of the investigation centering around VECO
Corporation and its illegal influence on state and federal
public officials.

During the week of August 30, 2006, a large portion

of the POLAR PEN investigation went overt with the execution
of search warrants, interviews, and service of subpoenas,

including service of a search warrant on! |home and
offices. Since that time, another aspec
involving| lhas fggun_;g_unifld. This porti :
the investigation involved Ted Stevens,
. .—/
Ak N
o -
cp3-t (YO kpr - stevens-10778

ot
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To: Anchorage Frof: Anchorage ‘
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

[:::;;:]the Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board (AFMB), Advance
North LLC, Stevens & Associates, and a large number of
fishing-related businesses and individuals.

Although captioned case will remain under the
umbrella of the Polar Pen investigation, to facilitate case
management and handling of evidence, writer recommends a new
case number be assigned to this aspect of the investigation.

q |is a white male, 5{Jrnr=r | He

was an appointed | |

[::::::]considers himself a business consult

has been paid by a variety of organizations, includingjff:fff:%
Corporation, for these purvorted consulting services,

has also held other]| |

Ted Steybns
/

United Stategs Senator Ted Stevens (Sen. Stevens),
who represents Alaska, Sen.
Stevens has been a member of the United States Senate for 37
years and until January 2007 held the position of Senate
President Pro Tempore. The President Pro Tempore is a member
of the party leadership team.

Stevens' tenure in the Senate makes him the
fourth-most senior member among his colleagues, and first

FBI - Stevens-10779
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To: Anchorage From: Anchorage Cj
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

among Republicans. Sen. Stevens was, again until January
2007, the Chairman of the Senate Committee on Commerce,
Science, and Transportation, which oversees the Departments of
Commerce and Transportation. In addition, the Committee's
broad jurisdiction covers issues including telecommunications,
fisheries, oceans and maritime policy, the Coast Guard,
aviation (including the Transportation Security
Administration), rail, highway safety, global climate change,
interstate commerce, space, science, technology, economic
developmeht, trade, tourism, consumer issues, product safety,
and sports.

Sen. Stevens had previously chaired the Senate's
Ethics, Rules, and Governmental Affairs Committees. From 1997
through 2004, Sen. Stevens held the position of Chairman of
the Senate Appropriations Committee.

Sen. Stevens has been a vocal advocate for Alaska
fishing industry interests and crafted monumental legislation,
including the American Fisheries Act (AFA) and the Magnuson-
Stevens Fisherwu Canservatrion and Management Act. Sen.
Stevens' key have included | | and
[ | Sen. Stevens' name and legislative acts continue

0 appear 1n interviews, relevant press articles, and
intelligence gathering relative to this portion of the public
corruption investigation.

Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board (AFMB)

Pursuant to Title II, Department of Commerce and
Related Agencies, Section 209 of the Consolidated
Appropriations Resolution of 2003 (Public Law 108-7), the AFMB
was established to award grants to market, develop, and
promote Alaska seafood. It is believed Sen. Stevens crafted
this portion of the legislation.

The AFMB is a private, nonprofit organization that
was created under Federal Statute and which receives Federal
funding appropriations. Its leadership is comprised of 11
board members, appointed by the Secretary of Commerce. 1Its
mission is to serve as a catalyst to market, develop, and
promote Alaska seafood and improve related technology and
transportation.

_ The funds utilized by the AFMB were appropriated by
Congress. Between fiscal years (FY) 2003 and 2005, the AFMB
received $24.2 million. In FY 2006, the AFMB awarded $7.8
million in grants. The funds originated from duties imposed
on the importation of foreign seafood products collected under

FBI - Stevens-10780
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To: Anchorage From: Anchorage
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

the Saltonstall-Kennedy Act (S-K Act), which was enacted in
1954 to assist the U.S. fishing industry. Imported seafood
products compete directly with U.S. fishery products and the
S-K Act provides that a portion of the duties collected will
be made available as direct industry grants to assist U.S.
fisheries to expand domestic and foreign markets. Congress
directed the AFMB to use a portion of these funds to market
Alaska seafood.

There are three basic types of grants available
through AFMB: 1)Formula-based grants, 2)Grants via Requests
for Proposal (RFP), and 3)Grants to "Projects Meriting Special
Consideration" (PMSC). The Formula-based grants are for
processors of Alaska salmon and the formula is based upon the
percentage of total pounds purchased and processed. RFPs
grants are designed for creative proposals to develop new
products and/or innovative marketing ideas. PMSC grants are
for projects that do not comport with the other two available
grants. An example of a PMSC grant was the $500,000 grant to
Alaska Airlines to paint a giant salmon on a jet and call it a
"Salmon thirty Salmon."

5 &

B NeN
(@]

Each of the 11 board members are appointed for a
three-year term. The board members can be reappointed to
successive terms by the Secretary of Commerce. The Executive
Director is a federal employee. Public Law 108-447, section
206 (2) states that, "...the Secretary may appoint, assign, or
otherwise designate as Executive Director an employee of the
Department of Commerce, who may serve in an official capacity
in such position, with or without reimbursement, and such
appointment or assignment shall be without interruption or
loss of civil service status or privilege...”

Advance North, LLCD
On or about| ]
Advance North, LLC, whilich was |

[:::::::] Advance North, IIC was operated as a consulting and
lobbyving firm. | to Sen. Stevens and

Sen. Stevens draft the American Fisheries Act.

Fishing-related companies and associations hired

Advance North, LLC to lobby for the passage of federal and/or
state legislation, | Sen.
Stevens, that would be beneficial to their interests within
the fishing industry. From 2003 to mid-2006, Advance North,
LLC received over $400,000 from six fishing-related

organizations.

FBI - Stevens-10781
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To: Anchorage- From: Anchorage
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

Beginning January 2005, Advance North, LLC

of Advance North, LLC and to be paid] |[per month. It is
unclear why |l had this contract with
Advance North, LLC.
interest of Advance North, LLC tq | effective October 1,
2005. ’

<§E§E;ns & Associates, Inc. )

Stevens & Associates, Inc. |

to provide consulting services, often related to the Alaskan
fishing industry. Between December 2000 and July 2005, the
company received approximately $313,000 from Adak Fisheries,
LLC; $58,000 from Glacier Fish Company; $98,000 from the North
Pacific Crab Association: and $71,000 from Yardarm Knot, Inc.
|these companies is further detailed

in the following sections.

Investigation to Date

Anchorage has assembled a team of Special Agents
(SAs) from several agencies and FBI Investigative Analysts
(IAs) to investigate this matter. The team includes fishing
industry experts from the National Marine Fisheries Service
(NMFS) Enforcement Division; Internal Revenue Service,
Criminal Investigations; and the Department of Commerce,
Office of Inspector General. Anchorage is taking the 'lead on
the investigation and all other agencies are assisting as
‘necessary.

Anchorage's investigation has shown that| |

his relationship with Sen. Ted Stevens, and |
[the Aleut Corporation and the AFMB.
In addition to| |other individuals and businesses may
become targets as the investigation progresses.

The United States Attorney's Office, District of
Alaska, and the DOJ Public Integrity Section is aware of and
f1u1llv sunnorts this investiagation Anchaorade is inxrpqtigating

FBI - Stevens-10782
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To: Anchorage From: Anchorage
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

Investigative Activities

The investigation to date has included search .
arrants ofl |[residence and offices and bo
l[office. Anchorage also has served subpoenas b
and conducted interviews of a variety of individuals. The
following sections provide a synopsis of key organizations
involved in the investigation.

Southeast Alaska Seiners Association (SEAS) & Purse Seine
Vessel Owners Association (PSVOA) )

SEAS was formed in 1968 by a group of concerned
Ketchikan, Alaska commercial salmon purse seiners. SEAS
claims to be the preeminent local, species specific,
regionally based commercial fishing association in Alaska with
a focus on Pacific Salmon Treaty, Board of Fisheries issues,
Marketing Funding, Fleet Consolidation, Regulatory and
Administrative Access to SE Salmon Resources and Conservation
Principles. SEAS is a non-profit organization association
funded solely through membership dues.

As a sister organization to SEAS, PSVOA is a
non-profit Washington organization established in 1936 to
further the interests of the commercial fishing fleet. PSVOA
is the largest trade group in the State of Washington
representing over 400 vessel owners operating in wvarious
fisheries throughout the West Coast of Alaska. PSVOA is ruled
by 13 Directors, nine elected by membership from various Puget
Sound fishing ports and four at-large positions elected by the
entire membership. .

Purse seiners harvest salmon, herring, squid, tuna
and other pelagic species along the West Coast and Alaska. The
vessels encircle the fish with net (seine) and draw (purse)
the bottom closed to capture the fish.

SEAS and PSVOA formed the Southeast Revitalization
Association (SRA) and received a $150,000 grant from Congress
to study a fleet consolidation plan. It appears $50,000 of

i ‘ been used to pay for Advance North LLC
to lobby Sen. Stevens, which would be in
violation of the grant requirements. Anchorage is 7
investigating the source and actual purpose of these payments.

Global Seas/Research Vessel (R/V) Mt. Mitchell

Global Seas, LLC is a private management company,
the parent company of which, Nina Fisheries, Inc., was formed

6 FBI - Stevens-10783
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To: Anchorage From: Anchorage ’
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

in 1994 to oversee and manage its holdings in the seafood
industry. Since that time, Nina Fisheries, Inc. has grown and
evolved into an internationally diverse entity with a
portfolio of investments spanning the globe and representing a
variety of industries, including the harvesting, processing
and marketing of seafood, maritime equipment sales, real
estate development, and survey and charter vessels.

The R/V Mt. Mitchell is a 231' Oceanographic
Research Vessel managed and operated by Global Seas, LLC. The
vessel is newly refurbished and is available for charter.

Global Seas contracted with Advance North LLC to
sell or charter the R/V Mt. Mitchell. Advance North, LLC
received over $167,000 from Global Seas. The R/V Mt. Mitchell
is still available for charter. Anchorage is investigating
the source and actual purpose of these payments.

S e A
@

P

F/V Patricia Lee/Icelander

crab
catcher/plo:essor Patricia lLee and crab harvesting Jessel
Icelander. all or part of the two
vessels and the catch history, individual fishing quotas
(IFQs), and individual processing quotas (IPQs) associated
with the vessels. Advance North, LLC was to be paid $15,000

per month to assist with this. Anchorage is investigating the
source and actual purpose of these payments.

Aleut Corporation & Adak Fisheries, LLC

Adak is an Aleutian island in the middle of one of
the world's richest fishing regions and home to a seafood
processing and cold storage plant. The plant processes cod,
crab, halibut and other bottom fish. '

In December 2001, a| |
partnered with Icicle Seafoods, Inc. to create Adak Fisheries,
LLC, a business designed to process fish. The Aleut
Corporation, an Alaska Native corporation, owned the Adak
seafood plant. The Aleut Corporation agreed to lease the
facilities to Adak Fisheries, LILC.

recognized that]| | could be a
powerful ally. | |
by Adak Fisheries, LLC. | |
crab issues before the Federal North Pacific Fishery
Management Council and the State Board of Fisheries.
claims [___ ]lobbied the State Fish Board on his behalf

FBI - Stevens-10784
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To: Anchorage From: Anchorage
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

| : | Between 2003 and 2005, Adak
Fisheries LLC paid Stevens & Associates approximately
$313,000.

Aleut _Enterprise. TIC is a subsidiarv of the Alent
Corporation

| . , |Adak Fisheries, LLC
at the same time]| | Sen. Stevens, was creating a
special Aleutian Islands fishery that would supply the company
with pollock worth millions of dollars a year.

The pollock allocation alone was projected to
provide Adak Fisheries, LLC with $1.5 million in profits this

r his deal,|

the nrafits af the
company. During the time the company
grew in value from about $2Z million to at least $8.5 million.

The secret option was a surprise to officials of the
Aleut Corporation, the intended beneficiarv of the pollQTk
Ifisherv when thev learned of it,
| fFhe nollock rights to Adak e

Fisheries, LLC | and argued b7C
against the Aleut Corporation claiminag a laraer share of the

|stake in Adak Fisheries, LLC for an immediate payment

At that time Sen. Ted Stevens was Chairman of the
Senate Appropriations Committee, from which he was able to
push legislation through Congress. By attaching a "rider"
(i.e. unrelated legislation) to a vital spending bill he could
bypass the usual process of introduction, committee hearings
and waiting for debate to be scheduled on the Senate floor --
stopping points where opponents could slow, change or kill the
measure. The pollock allocation to the Aleut Corporation was
such a rider.

On October 24, 2003, the rider allocating pollock
rights to the Aleut Corporation was still pending in Congress
but expected to pass. Aleut Enterprise, LLC agreed to
transfer the rights to those fish, worth an estimated $10
million a year, to Adak Fisheries, LLC as part of the lease
agreement between the companies.

During one Aleut Corporation meeting, the CEO asked

FBI - Stevens-10785
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To: Anchorage From: Anchorage
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

bé

[Wwas uncovered, b7C

! I
, [told the press that he had no requirement to disclose

the option to Aleut Enterprise, LLC.

North Pacific Crab Association (NPCA)

The NPCA, a non-profit association registered in
Washington State, was formed in 2001 by Bering Sea king and
snow crab processing companies to push for Federal legislation
to divide the fisheries into individual shares, or quotas, for
boat owners and processing plant owners.

During Fiscal Years 2003-2005, AFMB gave Ocean

- Beauty, Icicle Seafoods, Peter Pan, Trident, NorQuest, North

Pacific Processors, Western Alaska, Snopac, and Yardarm Knot
over $9 million in Federal grant funds. These nine companies
constitute NPCA. NPCA paid Stevens & Associates $98,000 in an
effort to research and obtain federal legislation on crab
rationalization. Last year, Sen. Ted Stevens pushed through
legislation that created the individual quotas, which are
tradable and highly valuable. Anchorage is investigating the
source and actual purpose of these payments.

Bristol Bay Economic Development Corporation (BBEDC)

BBEDC is one of six Community Development Quota
(CDQ) programs in Alaska. BBEDC's home office is located in
Dillingham, Alaska. BBEDC's purpose is to promote economic
growth and opportunities for residents of its member
communities through sustainable use of the Bering Sea
resources.

Shortly after receiving an AFMB grant, BBEDC
contracted with Advance North, LLC to develop amendments to
the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act.
BBEDC was to pay Advance North, LLC $5,000 per month.
Anchorage is 1nvestlgat1ng the source ‘and actual purpose of
these payments.

Yukon Delta Fisheries Development Association (YDFDA)

YDFDA is another of the CDQ programs in Alaska.
YDFDA's major goal is to create a self-sustaining, independent
fishing company that will create income and employment
opportunities for Yukon Delta residents.

YDFDA and BBEDC contracted with Advance North, LLC
to develop amendments to the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery

FBI - Stevens-10786
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To: Anchorage 'From: Anchorage
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

Conservation and Management Act. Each organization was to pay
Advance North LLC $5,000 per month. Anchorage is
investigating the source and actual purpose of these payments.

Glacier Fish Company

Glacier Fish Company produces frozen-at-sea
groundfish products. Glacier Fish Company paid Stevens &
Associates Inc. over $58,000 between 2003 and 2005. The
purpose of the payments is still undetermined.

Yardarm Knot/Highland Light

Highland Light is part of the Yardarm Knot Group,
which was established in 1988 by Washington fishermen to
harvest and process Alaska crab, salmon, and groundfish. The
C/P Highland Light vessel is designed to process and package
headed and gutted fish, fish roe and fillets. Highland Light
entered into an agreement with Coastal Villages Region Fund, a
CDQ group, to harvest and process CDQ pollock beginning in the
year 2000, Shortly after receiving an AFMB grant, Yardarm
Knot established a contract with Stevens. Yardarm Knot paid
Stevens & Associates approximately $71,000 between 2003 and
2005. Anchorage is investigating the source and actual
purpose of these payments.

b6 Per Commerce

b7C

| } a.k.a] | is a National
Oceanic and_Atmospheric Adminis€ration (NOAA) employee and
also is the] | His previous
positions include:| | and

An employee of NOAA, who worked with[____ | has
alleged that | to certain NOAA
emplovees using] | This emploveel |

I
[ ™ In addition, the FBI
was advised that | |had enormous cell phone bills on hlS

| phone and upon POLAR PEN going overt,

converted his| | cell phone into a personal cell
phone., Also, | lofficial has advised that
Anchorage is

10 Ep1- Stevens-10787




To: Anchorage From: Anchorage
Re: 194A-AN-NEW, 01/08/2006

bé& Per Commerce

b7C
. b6
investigating[::::::]use ofl funds to determine whether he bgc
has converted funds to his benefit or to the benefit of others

to whom the funds should not have been allocated.

Based on the foregoing, writer requests that
captioned case be opened and assigned to writer. As noted
above, captioned case will continue to fall under the "Polar
Pen" umbrella and will be investigated in coordination with
the overall Polar Pen investigation.

Subfiles

To facilitate organization of captioned
investigation, writer requests that the following subfiles be
opened at the same time as captioned case:

194A-AN-XXX-SUBPOENAS
SUBPOENAS

194A-AN-XXX-SOURCES
SOURCES

lC4A—AN—XXXJ |

194A-AN-XXX—AFMB

ALASKA FISHERIES MARKETING BOARD
194A-AN-XXX~-ADAK
ADAK/ALEUT/ICICLE/ALEUTIAN SPRAY

b& Per FBI
b7cC

194A~-AN-XXX

194A~-AN-XXX-TSTEVENS

TED STEVENS
194A-AN-XXX~-SEASPSVOA

SEAS & PSVOA
194A-AN-XXX-GLOBALSEAS

GLOBAL SE?S[MI, MITCHELL
194A-AN-XXX CE
ICELANDER
194A-AN-XXX-NPCA :

NORTH PACIFIC CRAB ASSOCIATION
194A-AN-XXX~-BBEDC

BRISTOL BAY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.
194A-AN-XXX~-YDFDA

YUKON DELTA FISHERY DEVELOPMENT ASSOC.
194A-AN-XXX-GLACIER

GLACIER FISH COMPANY
194A-AN-XXX-ATSEA

AT-SEA PROCESSORS ASSOCIATION
194A-AN-XXX-HIGHYARD

HIGHLAND LIGHT/YARDARM KNOT
194A-AN-XXX-PRESS

i FBI - Stevens-10788
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b6 Per Commerce
b7C

Date of franseripon  01/17/2007

| | born] lemploved by the

NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE IJ_NMES_]_aﬁ_anJ'
| | work telephéne number [ was interviewed

telephonically. Also present telephonically was |
| After being advised of the identities of

the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:

| |moved to Alaska inl | and was| |

L | moved to [and in
graduated from the University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) in
Juneau. | Jbegan working for the NATIONAL OCEANIC
AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION (NOAA) | I|
[ Tnitiallv,] [ was a |
| | After approximatelv] [vear.l

became thel

[ 1 and other| |staff,
which included |

Initiallv,l |thouaht| lwas thel

| faor

approximatély] lvear in| |
I,
Prior tol lhecoming thel lonlvy
worked_with]|
After | Left NOAA, | handled all of | |
| | : | b6 Per Commerce
b7C
| |was not sure that] |had a federal Jjob
title. | |only worked for thel | did not have an
annual perfff%ffﬁe appraisal or work like a normal federal
employee. direct supervisor was| | was
seen in the NOAA office as a| [because
[ [nd because | |from the
NOAA office. | lhad office space in the| | buildinag for
utilizing his] |cell phone, or out of ar
office in| [

FBI - Stevens-10790
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b6 Per FBRI
194A-AN-14699(" ] 194A-AN-14699-AFMB b7C
Continuation of FD-302 of __| ,0n 01/12/2007 _,Page 2
' bé Per Commerc
b7C
Other than handlingLF_____Er______ |
only performed two other functions fo | On one occasion,
I

|

| |[performed the task, except it required a
payment and she would not use a government purchase card.
| pay for the fee. The second iob

[cerformed was around |

[advised the current|
was different from the one she set up but had some similarities.

On or about]| | an

[] [contacted the |
| and asked for advice regarding the
| was unsure but said, "Cool! Keep it."

| Tor advice. [ paid, "you could
have | and no one would be the wiser." | |
|

for advice. | agreed with | | that she

should

on| |called] land

informed him] |

he wanted, ne could go through the proper government channels

and | |but
| | the way he tried to give it to
her. 1 Iwas unsure 1f anyone else gof | from

L |

was a government emplovee paid to be the
| — lups the [ o
thel i
of the administrative affairs of

[ [ | with TED STEVENS. | | | TED
STEVENS| onl | on several occasions. | also
had TED STEVENS

FBI - Stevens-10791
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194A-AN-14699] | 194A-AN-14699-AFMB

b6 Per FBI
b7¢C

Continuation of FD-302 of | L ,0n 01/12/2007 __, Page
b6 Per Commerce
b7¢C
[ | met withl |renrpqpn atives a lot.

SO

| 1z

traveled tol

| to work withl

[Executives, |

lwas

working on getting] [in] [Stores in]
[:;::::f:]believed he succeeded in getting it in] |
Stores.

| | believed]| | was not a | rJ
as

. as pald by The fed
supposed to repay NOAA for does not

rkﬂgw_igx_sﬁrtain_mfether NOAA was rej believed
would know if the were

reimbursed. | was b

[——

ral government. | |

lled through the Regiona
Administrato:s Office. | lestimates the amount fox

would

t first NOAA paid for
Later,| lonly

| ong 1t some point, thq |

al
billed NOARA for_nerl
paid for all oﬂ

In;i.tially,L'_I |
l After a while Islowlv fook over that function. |
. I
I Sometimes| f[would want somethin
NOAA could not payv for. For example, one time :
| [. ] |
T } saying he could not bill thT

government for the full cost off
- was prettv sure he got what he

wanted. The purpose for all hig]

| | | got the Sense that]

holding something back, especially reqarding

[ | would sometimes tell

anything to anyone."

|was alwavs

"don't say

For the majority of the time, E::::]worked out
He also sometime worked out |

and sometimes out |
| even had an]

[ ]

|in Anchorage he used.
[cell phone. He replaced it a
One time 1t was replaced because it broke

| |had a

couple of times.
Other times,|
recently had a blackberry.

FBI - Stevens-10792
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bé Per FBI
194A-AN-14699- | 194A~AN-14699-AFMB b7C
Continuation of FD-302 of __I | ,on 01/12/2007  ,Page ___4
b& Per Commerce
b7C

: [ l advised thatl | is not marri edl |I
|
| | described| las a warm, friendly, kind,
nice, generous man and would give someone the shirt off his back
i1f someone asked.

| |1eft the NoAA] I

around| |

L |

[ |provided an email dated)| |that

contains verbiage regarding the establishment an
funding of and

These documents are attached hereto and made apart hereor.

FBI - Stevens-10793
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b& Per Commerce

bic

’

@oo3/003

Organization ]
To

-------- Original Message »==-----

Subject: special language
Date: Mon, 01 Dec 2003 11:10-03 -0300

SEC. 208. Of the amount available from the fund enlitled “Promqle and
Develop Fishery Products and Research Pertaining to American Fisheries"”,
$10,060,000 shall be provided o the Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board,
$2,000,000 shall be available to the Gulf and South Atlantic Fisheries
Foundation, $2,000,000 shall be available to the South Caralina Seafood
Alliance, $1,500,000 shall be available to the Oregon Trawl Commission,
and $1,500,000 shall be available to the Oregon State University Seafood
Laboratory: Provided, That (1) the Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board
(hereinaiter “the Board") shall be a nonprofit organization and not an
agency or establishment of the United States, (2) the Secretary may
appoint, assign, or otherwise designate as Executive Director an
employee of the Department of Commerce, who may serve in an official
capacity in such position, with or without reimbursement, and such’
appointment or assignment shall be without interruption or loss of civil
service status or privilege, and (3) the Board may adopt bylaws
consistent with the purposes of this section, and may undertake other
acts necessary to carry out the provisions of this section.

FBI - Stevens-10796
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Date of transcription  01/29/2007

| ) (hereafter

| | Date of Birth (DOB | social

Security Administration Number (SSAN) [current

residential and business address of Juneau,

AK| | interviewed at the FBI Anchorage Field Office.
ently purchased a home located at[ |
and that he would be moving to that

residence address effective approximately] ] Also

present during the interview was United States Department of
Commerce, National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) Special Agent
[ | After being advised of the identities of the

interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, | |

provided the following information:

| |reported that he has been married since

L Mrmﬂwsiduiln Seattle,
Washington with | . |
[

lhas a dearee inl land attended

stated that
he passed the| |

| and is n i
his season of said operation. He further stated thati i
a companv called ICICLE SEAFOODS (hereafter
"ICICLE") . | was good friends with United

States Senator TED STEVENS (hereafter "T. STEVENS") in the
1970s8. For that reason, | | knows T. STEVENS n

ww

with T. STEVENS,

T. STEVENS' aide, and T SKA SEINERS_ASSOCIATION
(SEAS) lobbyist namedl (hereafter | .

[ was lobbying T. or a SEAS buyback program.

At the conclusion of the lunch; T. STEVENS i
helping .

would not Iet the Senator assist.

~

Investigation on 01/18/2007 & Anchorage, Alaska

File # 194A-AN- = AV Date dictated 01/19/2007
SA FBI - Stevens-10797
by SA ;

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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194A-AN-14699

Continuation of FD-302 of __| ,0n 01/18/2007 _,Page

Southeast Alaska Seiners Association (SEAS)

SOUTHEAST ALASKA SEINERS ASSOCIATION (SEAS). Prior to) |

[with SEAS inl |

stated that | las he believed there
was a threat of Canadians taking SEAS members' fish away.

[ Feported that | land
that he did not do al Or GEAS in

during that time period.
towards

SEAS is a non-profit organization, whose board of directors
is comprised of 13 members. SEAS also has a general membership
of approximately 100 members. Dues for SEAS membership are $750
per year. Before this current year, dues were only $600.
Approximately 70 percent of SEAS members are also members of
PSVOA. SEAS is also one of 34 members of the United Fisherman
of Alaska (hereaftexr "UFA"), of which
[ provided the Following information about
SEAS' sources of income, which were given in the approximate
amounts:

SEAS nets about $10,000 per year from Pull-Tab Gaming;
between $8,000 and $9,000 per year .from UFA; $5,000 per month
from the Southeast Revitalization Association (hereafter "SRA")
in order to work towards the Buyback; and Certificates of
Deposip(cDs) that yield approximately $2;000 to $3,000 per

year. advised that PSVOA also writes checks to SEAS
for contracting costs that they share equally. Further, without
specifying the amount,]| |stated that between 1994 and

2004, SEAS received cost recovery funds, but that SEAS did not
have any cost-recovery funds coming in for 2005 through 2006.
| stated that since]
of SEAS| |22 cost-recovery contracts. SEAS!
general members pay dues of $750 per year. SEAS is also
comprised of 44 "business members," whose dues are $250 per year
each and 10 "lifetime members," whose dues for the yéars 2004,
2005, 2006 brought SEAS over its usual income by about $50,000.

FBI - Stevens-10798
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194A-AN-14699

Continuation of FD-302 of ,on 01/18/2007 ,Page 3

In| [hereafter

[ |the Alaska Fi i ilding,
410 Calhoun Avenue, Juneau, AK 99801.

originally purchased the building] [sold a
one-fourth interest to SEAS and gave a wnership to | ]

[::::::%in exchange for maintaining the building. |
reported that the purchase price of the property was $306,000,

and that t;g;g_mgxg_ﬁﬁf,ooo worth of upgrades put in to the
building. stated that rent for both SEAS and PSVOA

was previously $800 per month for each.

lthe Pacific Salmon Commigssion
for whichl |
on the hatchery board in Juneau, Alaska.

. A vessel buyback had been a priority of SEAS dating back to
the 1980s. SEAS had hired] |0’ Connor & Hannan, a
Washington D.C. lobbying firm.| |had proposed a $53
million buyback to be funded by the federal government; $38
million would come as a grant and $15 million would come as a
loan with a one percent interest rate. However, after going
through the legislative process, they were only successful in
ini on a buyback, which was less than
This $150,000 had originally been
intended as a loan guarantee for the $53 million buyback.

Isaid that even if this. amount had gone through,
either the interest rate would have been unfeasibly low or
payment rate would have bng too-large for fishermen to afford.
At that point, believed that SEAS needed to hire
someone else who would achieve something realistic, and he began

looking at B. STEVENS and Associates, | would
limit competition with the likely opponents of the buyback.
Further, | |believed that] lwas against the
idea of buybacks and if | | |
might possibly change his view thereon.

Purse Seine Vessel Owners Association ("PSVOAW)

|advised that PSVOA is an organization similar in

nature to SEAS, only on a much larger scale. : |is
executive director of PSVOA. | advised that many

people belong to PSVOA, due to its favorable insurance options.

In | | PSVOA in order : e of
the attractive iInsurance benefits. and

FBI - Stevens-10799
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_ Continuation of FD-302 of ,0n 01/18/2007 _,Page 4

| (the 410 calhoun,

Juneau, AK property) .

Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board ("AFMB")

The AFMB is a non-profit organization that was fun T.
STEVENS. | AK,

had the original idea of an Alaska Lisheries marketing board and
s i d of directors. In] |

| ito the AFMB. The purpose of the
organization was to jump start salmon marketing in Alaska. Most
of the money given out by AFMB is to Alaska seafood companies
and is based upon the amount of salmon that they process. A
smaller amount is given in the form of discretionary grants
which are based on marketing proposals, and $6.5 million is

given to the Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (hereafter
"ASMIM) .

| [advised that the AFMB awarded grants to
organizations that fulfilled the requirements and goals of the
AFMB. | |did not believe AFMB ever awarded a grant to
an organization that did not deserve the grant and that AFMB

-1
[

o' o

board members acted appropriatelv when discussing and awarding

grants. Specifically, advised tha did
ny AFMB grants to anv organization of misuse Ris
the AFMB. is not aware of any AFMB

board member, | | receiving any benefit in

return for an AFMB grant.
Southeast Revitalization Association ("SRAMW)

SRA is a non-profit organization which is comprised of seven
(7) Board members who are initially appointed by SEAS and PSVOA.
The purpose of the SRA was to administer a Southeast seiner
buyback program and it was founded to meet state statutes
regarding the administration of a buyback. SRA members are
either part of SEAS or PSVOA. SRA enters into contracts with
the Alaska Seine Boat Owners (hereafter "ASBO"), which is part
of PSVOA, and SEAS. The Boards of Directors of SEAS and SRA
meet together. SEAS often holds meetings at various ports for
SRA.

| |initia11y did not believe any lobbying occurred
with the usT_Qi_SRA_ﬁuan. However, upon further inquiry and
review with on what he and others did, |
FBI - Stevens-10800
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Continuation of FD-302 of ___| ,0n 01/18/2007 ,Page

stated that]| | the SRA,
[ members and groups to discuss the buyback,
answered questions from various groups and individuals, huddled
the masses, and flew to Washington D.C. to meet with NMFS and
Alaska congressional staff to discuss buyback i sue

the buyback legislation on multiple occasions. sajd
that i ] for the lobbying,

CONTRACT BETWEEN SEAS AND ADVANCE NORTH

On
(hereafter] | Tor breakrast inm order to engage in
discussions of SEAS possibly hiring ADVANCE NORTH, LLC.
(hereafter "ADVANCE NORTH") for lobbying and consulting

services. ADVANCE NORTH was a Limited Liabilityv Company whose
I

(hereafter | | stated that the successful
Alaska crab boaﬁ_bgyb@gk_pﬁogram prompted | to
consider hiring

On |SEAS, entered
into the contract witH [of ADVANCE NORTH.

On June 12, 2004, the SEAS Board of Directors voted on, and
approved the contract. The contract provided that SEAS pay
ADVANCE NORTH $5,000 per month for what hnderstood
be lobbying and consulting services, with a provision of the
contract price increasing to $10,000 per month if the buyback
program was obtained. | |]advised that provision was an
incentive and was only enforceable if bbtained the
buyback program exactly as SEAS wanted it, which was unlikely.

negotiated the contract on behalf of SEAS and al]l of
the contract negotiations were directly with
prepared the contract and determined the terms thereof.

Checks were written to ahe_nrder—of—ADHTNCE NORTH by SEAS.
| ladvised tha percent of the work with

ADVANCE NORTH.

In approximatelyl |
with an amended contract | _I which

had a signature line for| [.
| |believed that the purpose of the amended contract
was only to change the way payment under the contract was

directed. After the amended contract, |stated that
instead of one $5,000 check to ADVANCE NORTH, SEAS paye
FBI - Stevens-10801
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Continuation of FD-302 of | | ,0n 01/18/2007 __,Page 6

per month to the order of | |per month to

| |believed that all of the same services that
were to be provided to SEAS under the original cantract were
still in effect under the revised contract. did not
recall if the amended contract had actually ever been executed.
He did believe that the amended contracted had been back-dated.

| rJreported that after his contract negotiations
ithl and the ultimate hiring of ADFANCE_NQRIH1
fﬂ |had no further conversations with The
conversations regarding a buyback were wit and
believed that Initially,

this upset] because he thought | |
not further stated that he was not aware of
anything] | did to further SEAS' interest.
Specifically, stated "as far as I know[::::::] did

everything." commented that the only time he ever
saw and/or spoke td was at AFMB, but that they did

i the SEAS-ADVANCE NORTH business matters.
does beli ve had some

communication with believed that if[:]
[ bd been more active under the contract with SEAS, it

would have appeared that had reachedl

T. STEVENS) for assistance. [reported that

since } SEAS has hired the services of| For

a fee of | |per month.

| |stated that SEAS member dues and cost-recovery
contracts were what was allowing SEAS to be able to pay ADVANCE
NORTH, however there was always an implicit understanding that
PSVOA would assist SEAS in paying ADVANCE NORTH if that became
necessary.

stated, that with respect td| | and to
his kmowledge, there were no requests by anyone asking | |

to perform "state" work. Further, he does not believe
that any grant money was used for lobbying purposes, and that
none of the $150,000 grant (previously representing the 1% an
guarantee) was used by SEAS to pay for| |
| | also stated that he was not aware of any promises or

compensation made to any Federal official, or the like for
obtaining the buyback.

FBI - Stevens-10802
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Continuation of FD-302 of ___| ,0n 01/18/2007 _,Page 7

recalled that there were gometimes "fights"
(arguments) between FMB, and

| hlso stated that] |
| |with respect to the issue of the "secret option
contract" with ; i i " 1

believed that b6
"would've been wiser ta:Eiff:fiff:ftepped these things." bic
| lstated tha -l "freaked out" about letters
written by| )
BENEFITS TO PUBLIC OFFICIALS
In to Governor

FRANK MURKOWSKI for his birthday. The gift was a personal one,
and not given on behalf of any organization.

|has never participated or attended any
fish/seafood golf invitationals and is not aware of any parties
where there were door prizes or raffles in which prizes were
awarded to attendees, to include public officials.

FBI - Stevens-10803
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Date of transcripion  08/22/2008

| date of birth]| |

. Social Secnyity Acconnt Nomharl . I home address
. [Alaska (AK), rtﬂms_numlfer
| and cellular telephone number wrs
located i AR. | | was

also present during the interview. Alter being advised of the
identities of the agents and the nature of the interview,

|
‘ interviewed
| provided the following information:

In| |
| | the KNATAK TRIBAL COUNSEL and shortly
thereafter in]| | of that same year,| rJ
COASTAL VILIAGES REGTON FIIND (CVRF) |

| According to
CVRF has between 60-70 employees, is based in Anchorage, AK but
has some rural offices throughout Alaska.

1
' [oF CURE, | [Left
N1S position at CVRE 1n did not
get along with the CVRF
Approximatelv| [was hired
as the CVRF| _
I |~ Shortly afte] [was hired. he made

organizational chandges and placedl
I

Before | | wvas hire by CVRF,]| |
Juntil the date he was hired. |
|American Fisheries and Marketing Board (AFMB). '

| |recalled a couple of years ago when-she wés
told by | that CVRF was receiving $60,000 from AFMB

Investigation on 08/08/2008 at Wasilla, Alaska

File # 194A—AN—14699|;| -9 Date dictated N /A
FBl - Stevens-10808
by SAs | [and mjh“@x
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Continuation of FD-302 of ___| ,on 08/08/2008 ,Page

2

| la proposal to cover the receipt
of the grant monies. |

| ladvised she believes that the m ney was given

as a direct resnlt ofl as well as
| | CVRF. Providing the mon RF would
keepl | satisfied as well as cover some of| i

ing fees which were high. Fecalled seeing
[fffffiffchecks written out to the |LAW OFFICE and

were sometimes cut bi-weekl frequency of the checks were
dependent on whether or not was traveling to Washington
D.C. to lobby SENATORs THEODORE STEVENS and LISA MURKOWSKI.

: |stated that some of the AFMB money was utilized
for a marketing project. This project included the production

of mini dvds for use at fish trade shows. A portion was used

for travel expenses incurred for the fisheries director to

attend a fish trade show in Boston and it also provided some
funding for PACIFIC HARVEST representatives who attended an
international trade show in Brussels. PACIFIC HARVEST sells

fish products produced by CVRF.

| Sometime | }
overheard | [(phonetic) speaking with

| | asked | fabout the ;ggg?t Anchorage Daily
News article regarding propertwu in Seward NDlacka +n
the Alaska Sea Life Center. i
| [did not continue to discuss
the matter and| fas never spoken to him about this
subject.

E::::::]advised that | |consulting company,
MARRS & COMPANY, was recently released as a consultant for CVRF
and was also hired by same. | | consulting fees
were high. ‘

[:;:;:::]advised that CVRF owns 46% of American Seafood
based out © eattle, Washington.

FBI - Stevens-10809
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United States Department of the Interior
Office of Inspector General

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY REPORT

Case Title Case Number -
Alaska Sea Life Center OI-OR-07-0234-1 .
Reporting Office Report Date R
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Interview — Willard Dunham — Seward Vice Mayor and SAAMS Secretary \7/.
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On 06/12/07 federal Investigators interviewed Seward Vice-Mayor and Seward Association for the
Advancement of Marine Science (SAAMS) Secretary Willard Dunham. He provided background on
the relationship between SAAMS dba Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC) lobbyist Brad Gilman and
Trevor McCabe and provided new details on the last meeting between the City of Seward delegation
and Senator Stevens prior to the passing of amended legislation that gave money to the ASLC. He also
denied that ASLC Executive Director Tylan Schrock told the SAAMS Board that receipt of the
previously referenced federal funds was contingent upon the ASLC purchase of the Arcade property.

DETAILS

On 06/12/2007 at 1430 hours ]Eepartment of Commerce Office of Inspector General (DOC/0IG)
Special Agen d I met with Willard Dunham and his counsel, Attorney

[ Tof the firm Birch Horton Bittner and Cherot! at the Alaska Sea Life Center in Seward, AK,
Dunham voluntarily provided the following information:

Willard has served on the Seward City Council for the past five years and currently holds the position
of Vice-Mayor on the council. .

He has served on the SAAMS Board of Directors since its inception in 1990 or 1991 and prior to that
sat on the Board’s precursor, the Seward Marine Science Board with the University of Alaska since the
1960’s. While on the SAAMS Board, Dunham has held the position of President and has held his
current position as Secretary for eight years. : ' "

'I was advised by Main Justice Attorney] Itha|:| a primary partner in this law firm, is Senator Ted
Steven’s brother-in-law. Attorne)| has advised that this firm will represent all ASLC employees and

SAAMS Board Members in this investigation.] [was present during my interview with ASLC ctor
Tylan Schrock on 05/08/2007 and my interview with SAAMS Treasurei on 06/11/2007, s

another associate partner in this firm.
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Several years ago Dunham traveled to Washington D.C. as part of a local Seward steering group to
push the idea of a multi-agency facility and conference center. He was surprised at the unusual
gathering of agencies that had the idea to band together to create this facility.

- Approximately two vears ago he traveled to Washington D.C. with Seward Mayor Vanta Shafer and

City Manage to meet with Senators Stevens and Murkowski and Alaska
Congressman Young. The purpose of their meeting with Senator Stevens was to €Xpress concern over
language he had placed in an Appropriations Bill® that required the City of Seward to vacate
Washington Street. Dunham’s understanding of this provision was that the federal money set aside for
the construction of the Mary Lowell Center (MLC) could not be released until after Washington Street
was vacated and he felt that it was a physical impossibility to enact this provision within the limited
tihe frame listed in the Public Law. The fear was that failure to enact this provision in a timely
manner would forfeit their ability to receive the federal construction funds.

The meeting took place in Senator Stevens® Office with Senator Ted Ste<'ens| da
few other staff members. Shafer, Dunham| |and lobbyist4 3 were
also present. The Seward contingent advised Senator Stevens that trie vacation of Washington Street
was facing some opposition and might not happen for a long period of time. They requested that the
vacation41anguage be taken out of the Bill so the rest of the project might move forward in a timely
manner. : .

Dunham believed that during further discussions (contemporaneous with the Senator’s meeting) with
City Iobbyistsl and | they never discussed the possibility that the leftover NPS land
acquisition money might be moved from the City to the ASLC| fand h:e two of
three federal lobbyists from Brad Gilman’s lobbying firm® that dealt with City of Seward issues.
Under ordinary circumstances they would have met with Gilman but he was unavailable that week due
to a death in his family. Dunham indicated that The City of Seward was under contract with Gilman’s
firm as their primary federal lobbyist and that they (the City) had provided this firm with a list of
priority development projects for which they were seeking federal funding assistance. Dunham
believed that the Mary Lowell Center was on that priority list. Dunham’s understanding was that
Gilman was being paid by the City to lobby specifically for Mary Lowell Center Project funding.

Dunham was aware that Gilman’s firm was also being retained by the ASLC for similar purposes but
did not see it as a conflict of interest for Gilman since the City of Seward and the ASLC had similar

? Public Law 108-447 enacted on 12/08/2004 directed the NPS to transfer to the City of Seward “any remaining balance of
previously appropriated funds not necessary for t?roperty acquisition (for the MLC) and design upon the vacation by the
City of Seward of Washington Street between 4 Avenue and 5% Avenue..., provided that the City of Seward uses such
funds for the related waterfront planning, pavilions, boardwalks, trails, or related purposes that compliment the new federal
facility.”

} could not recall the true name of the individual he nicknamedl |

During the interview attomey| tﬁntezjected that Dunham had told him tha:| fell asleep D

Office during this meeting and angered the Senator to the point where he felt the City of Seward might not be capable of
managing federal funds[Jinferred that this might have been the reason that Stevens amended Public Law 108-447 on
07/26/2005 which redirected left over NPS land acquisition money from the City of Seward the Alaska Sea Life Center.

lobbying firm is Robertson, Monagle and Eastaugh; Dunham was unable to remember the name of the firm
during the interview.

FBI - Stevens-10811
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goals and the land the ASLC sits on is actually owned by the City of Seward.

Dunham advised that Brad Gilman had grown up in Seward, AK and was childhood friends with
Trevor McCabe.

Dunham believes he was alerted that the lefiover NPS federal acquisition funds were being redirected
from the City of Seward to the ASLC by Seward Mayor Vanta Shafer and recalls being rather
“surprised” by the news. However, Dunham felt that the ASLC was much better geared toward
handling federal appropriation money and the City did not have a plan in place on how they wanted to
spend that money had it come to them. He believed that the money was ultimately a gift to ASLC,
who was hurting for space.

I:ldescribed Sewar{ |as divisive. He indicated tha
had publicly accused Senator Stevens of “malfeasance”. According to Dunham refused to

participate in ASLC/SAAMS Board Meetings even after he was told three tj City Manager
his attendance was mandatory. Members of the City Council ﬁnallﬁ aske o0 vacate his

position with the City. Dunham was not clear on whether was fired or resigned his position
but did state thal no longer has a job with the Cify of Seward. Dunham believed _
still had property in Seward but was not sure i still lived in the City.

He expressed surprise that the National Park Service did not buy the Arcade Property from the
Centennial Group but was not that familiar with the negotiations between NPS and the Centennial
Group.

Dunham couldn’t remember how it came about that the Arcade Property was available to the ASLC for
purchase. Dunham was on the SAAMS Executive Committee when ASLC Executive Director Tylan
Schrock approached the Committee and gave a presentation recommending ASLC buy the Arcade
Property using the leftover NPS federal land acquisition funds. Dunham did not remember if ASLC
Executive Director Tylan Schrock presented specific information to the SAAMS Board about the
possible purchase of the Arcade Property but stated there was “no question it was a good deal if we got
the opportunity to buy it”. When asked if Schrock or anyone ever indicated to the SAAMS Board that
the transfer of federal funds to the ASLC was conditional upon the purchase of the Arcade Property,
Dunham responded, “absolutely not!” According to Dunham, the Committee did tell Schrock that the
purchase of the Arcade property would be conditional upon the demolition of the building. Dunham
didn’t remember discussion of the potential sales price for the Arcade Building.

Dunham intimated that ‘everyone” on the Board knew that was part owner of the

Arcade Property and it wasn’t seen as an issue.

He advised that the Board had not yet reached a conclusion on the most appropﬁate use of the Afcade
Property and had no concrete plans in place for potential development of the site.

Regarding the contract between ASLC and Alaska Nort ém Outfitters (ANO)°®, Dunham stated that at
some point the SAAMS Board was “made aware” of an bffer by to run a day charter business

from ASLC via a portable floating dock that would run interpretive science tours. ANO offered to
provide the boat if ASLC would provide personnel for the tours and sign a lease with the City of

| FBI - Stevens-10812
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Seward for the portable dock. Dunham’s understanding was that the dock lease with the City expired
June 1, 2007 and he does not know how much the lease cost ASLC.

Dunham related that the SAAMS Board knew of Trevor McCabe’s connection to this deal as part
owner of ANO.

According to Dunham, ASLC had tried this venture once before with Kenai Fjords Tours but it didn’t
work out due to poor logistics.

Dunham related that ASLC/SAAMS purchased real property on one occasion prior to the Arcade
Property acquisition. The Chugach Native Corporation approached ASLC with an offer to buy or lease
the Railroad Depot, a property adjacent to the ASLC. The Corporation was allegedly in financial
trouble after sinking a lot of money into-the Depot to create a theater. SAAMS entered into a 5 year
lease agreement with Chugach for the property and purchased the property 3 years into the lease
agreement. The property was financed, although Dunham was not aware of what funds are being used
to make the monthly payments.

PERSONAL HISTORY DATA

Willard Dunham
. b6 Per Interior
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Case Title Case Number
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Reporting Office Report Date

Portland Resident Office 07/18/2007

Report Suhiect T

Interview former ASLC Accounting Manager g £ :
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SYNOPSIS ) ‘}
On 06/12/0 ' interviewed former Alaska Sea Tife Centér (ASLC) Accounting %
Manager af provided background on how

Tederal funds are administered at the Sea Life Cenfer and specifics about when/how federal money was
received at ASLC from the National Park Service (NPS) pursuz_mt/to Congressional direction.

DETAILS

On 06/12/07 Department of Commerce Office of Inspector General (DOC/OIG) Special Agent
and I met witl latl__lresidence located at

|voluntarily provided the following information:

Prior t___burrent positio__held a full time position with ASL.C as their Accounting Manager.

| held that position from Mirect supervisor was Financial
Director| ho reported directly to Executive Director Tylan Schrock. DuringDime at
ASLC|  |supervised the accounting staff, worked closely with the Grants administrative staff and
with Grants and Contracts Managex{ Schrock also askedlzto lead a “Management Team”
which focused on Operational Staff issues| |sat on a2 Human Resources Committee and worked on
personnel and communications issues and Wrote policy.|: also starte wn initiative called the
Performance Management Committee and wrote the current ASLC accounting manual that had a
section in it on Grants management.

:lleﬁ ASLC due to “management differences” and  |view that there was no room for
professional growth or advancement opportunities. '
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I:ldidn’t feel that|:|had ever personally observed any inappropriate uses of federal funding at
ASLC.

did not attend Seward Association for the Advancement of Marine Science LSA.A]TIS) dba
ASLC Board Meetings but indicated that ASLC General Manages and Fi
Director| would have attended these meetings. Schrock’s Administrative Assistan
| hvould z?s/o have been present to take meeting minutes.
/ ‘
According to ASLC utilized the accounting software program “Solomon IV” to organize and
track of all the various federal funds they received. The program also recognized revenue and
receivables. Every grant had a project code assigned to it so it could be identified in the system.

The ASLC had one checking account (a sweep account) and several investment accounts. All deposits
and payments went through the checking account. This system had been realigned during the time that
Pvas employed with ASLC. Wher ived at ASLC in 2002, the account structure was more
in line with the financial accounting requirements set up in the Cooperative Agreement with the City of
Seward.! It w. under i fer the Bond debt to the City was paid offin 03/2001% ASLC
General Manage gave authorization to remove/replace some of the old accounts
and restructure their accounting systern.

The ASLC investment accounts referenced above consisted of two money market accounts. One was
established after ASLC won a construction lawsuit judgement of $10 million. The other was a reserve
account established to “get them through the winter”. Items such as indirect grant cost payments (32%
indirect cost rate) went into the reserve account. loes not believe that much money currently
goes into either account.

The accounting team submitted project reports tbl:lon a monthly basis for each project code.

ASLC used the federal “ASAP” system to drawdown payments for most of their grant programs. They
would make these drawdowns approximately once a week after receiving a weekly report from their
accounts payable section indicating what checks had been written for the week.

Many grant recipients utilized space in the ASLC to carry out their federally funded projects and rent
was charged to each project code based upon a square footage calculation on how much space each
project used. According t«i this calculation was done by|:| The rent calculation also
differed based upon what type of space was being utilized. Lab or outdoor pool space cost more to
rent than administrative or office space.

described how grant initiations were handled. Under usual circumstances, the ASLC would
receive a letter telling them they were slated to get a certain amount of federal grant money from a
specific agency for a specific research purpose. Even when a grant was received as the result of a

' The Original “Agreement for Financing, Lease, Construction, Operation and Maintenance of the Alaska Sea Life Center”,
dated 04/29/1995 was a cooperative agreement between the City of Seward and the ASLC. It required the ASLC to
maintain separate and distinct accounts labeled the “Revenue Fund”, the “Renewal and Replacement Fund”, and the
“Termination Fund”. The First Amendment to this agreement, signed 05/01/96, indicated that these accounts/funds would

need to be maintained so long as any construction bonds purchased by the City remained outstanding.
2DpOC/OIG Sﬁiﬁlprovided information that the Bond debF-Bferefwk@\#btie #85dax off through an
appropriation by Senator Ted Stevens that passed through the Department of Commerce in 03/2001.
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“hard-earmark” from a member of Congress, ASLC was still required to submit a non-competitive
grant proposal and were still bound by normal federal regulations affecting grant recipients.

Regarding ASLC’s receipt of leftover federal land acquisition monies from NPS[  Jrecalled that
the money came in “overnight” in the Fall of 2005 and they were not prepared to receive it because
they had not established any financial codes for the money. Schrock entered  |office and told
Ij‘they want to send $1.6 million over here and I’m confused.”[ __|was told to treat the NPS

money like a grant fund with normal OMB restrictions even though they didn’t necessarily apply in
this case.%not aware of any other time when ASLC had received money under these

circumstance did not recall establishing a “grant code” to track the expenditure of this money
but surmised that it must have been done after she resigned from her position in January, 2006.

I:ldid recall cutting a check for $100,000 at Schrock’s request with the NPS funds to put in an
escrow account for the Arcade Property.

|:|had no other discussions with Schrock about the NPS money or the Arcade Property.
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Case Title Case Number
Alaska Sea Life Center PI-OR-07-0234-1
Reporting Office Report Date
Portland Resident Office 08/08/2007
Report Subject N A

Interview — Jeff Mow — NPS Superintendent, Kenai Fjords National Park

)

A .
On 06/13/07 federal Investigators interviewed National Park Sepvice (NPS) Kenai Fjords National "“‘"f)%
Park Superintendent Jeff Mow in Anchorage, AR, He descripéd his rolo during the NPS/Centennial '

‘Group land acquisition negotiations in Seward and describéd his current role in Seward and his
relationships with members of the Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC) and the Citv of Seward | |

SYNOPSIS

DETAILS

On 06/13/07 Department of Commerce Office of Inspector General (DOC/OIG) Special Agent

[ land I met with Jeff Mow at the NPS Alaska Region Office Building, 240 West 5™ Avenug,
Anchorage, AK. Jeff Mow signed a consent to search for his computer and was advised of his Garrity
rights prior to the beginning of the interview. He then voluntarily provided the following information:

His current position is NPS Superintendent with the Kenai Fjords National Park and he has held that
position for 2 % years, starting in December, 2004. He has been employed by NPS for about 20 years.
Mow took over for prior Superintendent Anne Castellina and acting Superintendent Peter ﬂ/ ato.,

/

He advised that there are still boxes of Castellina’s files that he hasn’t been through but did indicate
that he hadn’t seen any notebooks in the files he had reviewed. ! :

' During a phone interview with Anne Castellina on 05/16/2007 she indicated that she maintained detailed notebooks of her
daily activities while Superintendent and she left those behind in some file cabinets within the Superintendent’s Office
when she left the position.
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Mow approacheci Trevor McCabe in McCabe’s Office in February or March 2004 in order to introduce
himself to his “landlord”. According to Mow, during this visit the land acquisition negotiations
between the Centennial Group and the NPS were not discussed.

Mow “got to know™ ASLC Executive Director Tylan Schrock “early on”. He advised that Schrock
was his neighbor and described their interactions as a day to day working relationship. Some of his
communications with Schrock include matters involving the development of the Mary Lowell Center
(MLC) due to Schrock’s role “representing the City’s interest in the MLC”.

Mow denied having any communications with Senator Stevens or members of Senator Steven’s staff,

Mow ﬁnderstood that Senator Steven’s forme |used to come to Seward
on a regular basis and visit with former Kenai Fjords Natonal Park Su erintendent Anne Castellina,
with whom Dlad a personal friendship/relationship. Mow had me ponce before when he

was participating in a two year Bevinetto F ellowship in Washington D.C. with NPS. Mow spent one
year of this fellowship with the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee and one year in NPS
Legislative Affairs.

Mow denied having any advance knowledge that the legislation would be changed moving lefiover
NPS land acquisition funds from the City of Seward to the ASLC.2 He didn’t believe NPS had even
been given an opportunity to comment on the proposed legislation before it was passed.

Mow contacted Schrock and expressed surprise at the newly modified legislation. Schrock remarked
that he had no idea that this was coming and indicated that the ASLC would place the newly
appropriated money into a separate account he called the “waterfront account”. Schrock didn’t
mention the Arcade property during this conversation but Mow suspected that some of the ASLC
appropriation would go toward purchasing the Arcade. He knew that Schrock’s vision for the
waterfront plan included the Arcade Building,

Mow had several conversations with Ci d officials about the revised legislation. When he
spoke with Assistant City Manage he expressed surprise and told him they would find
out what happened to the money from their lobbyist, Brad Gilman.

CoUld be Teleased.

Schrock informed Mow he was going to use some of the new federal money to hire the Portico Group3

2 . FBI - Stevens-10820
Section 438 of Public Law 109-54 passed 07/26/2005,

* The Portico Group is a design firm that originally contracted with NPS to determine a suitable location for the MLC, The
Group conducted and published a study entitled “the Waterfront Study”.
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Mow had several conversations with Schrock concerning the Seward Saloon Property* owned by the

Schrock was considering going in with the City of Seward to purchase this property using
more of the newly acquired federal funding and discussing the possibility of either having the City
donate the property to the NPS for the MLC project or exchanging this property with another property
the NPS already owns. He figured this deal would benefit the City of Seward because then they could
relocate the MLC project and they wouldn’t have to vacate Washington Street. He also told Mow the
City would benefit because then they would be considered true “equity partners” in the MLC project.
Mow indicated that the only way NPS could build on that property was if it was donated by the City or
exchanged because NPS had to be the title holder for the property.

Mow spoke witf  |who, according to him, is an NPS Administrative employee who works
under Marcia Blaszak in Anchorage. pxpressed concern about the Kenai Fjords National Park
Rae Building Lease in Seward. ndicated that if NPS moved out of the Rae Building and into the
new MLC, the Park could lose the base increase that had paid for the Rae Building lease. Mow was
not familiar with the legislation behind the Park’s base increase,

* This property is in the middle of several pieces of property NPS has alfeBdy oifien@Rs-hO8RX. It was not originally
available when the NPS was seeking for prospective land for acquisition, . '
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Interview — Brad Gilman — Lobbyist/Attorney Robertson, Monagle, and Eastaugh INDEX

( b& Per Interior

DETAILS ‘ | p7C ,

'

On 08/01/07 Department of Commerce Office of Inspector General (DOV/OIG) Special Agent I:l;‘i“: o=
and I met with Brad Gilman at the law offices of Hogan and Hartson LLP, Columbia =  *%
Square 555 Thirteenth St. NW Washington D.C. Gilman was represeénted by Attorne

Hogan and Hartson Staff Attorney was also present. Gilman voluntarily provided

the following information:

He is a Vice President in the law and lobbying firm of Robertson, Monagle and Eastaugh (RME).
RME has offices in Kenai, AK, Juneau, AK and Washington D.C. The Office in Kenai has one
President and five Vice President partners. The office in Juneau has two people on staff . He
maintains his office in Washington D.C. with managing Directoy who is a
lobbyist but not a lawyer, an who is a subcontractor working on retainer for the
firm.[ " ]has worked ouf of the Washington D.C. Office since 2001

He has been with RME since 1988 and has some legal clients, with whom he typically gives advice on
federal procurement issues. However, the vast majority of his clients hire him for federal lobbying
work and interaction on their behalf with federal agencies such as NOAA. Most of his client base
consists of fisheries and fish processing facilities. He has clients nationwide but does most of the
“Alaska work” for RME. Some of the specific clients Gilman mentioned included the Interstate
Marine Fisheries Organization and the United Space Alliance.

He advised that he spends about 30% to 40% of his time on Capital Hill lobbying the Alaska
delegation, which consists of Seniator Ted Stevens, Senator Lisa Murkowski, and Congressman Don
Young. He does lobby other state delegations and does not have a set visiting schedule. His schedule
and who he lobbies is dictated by his clients and their needs, the time of year, and what issues or topics
are “hot”. When he does communicate with the Alaska delegation, he has relatively little face to face
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interaction with them due to scheduling difficulties and time conflicts. When his clients are in town he
does try to schedule time with the various state delegations for personal meetings between the client
and the delegate. He does attend these meetings when possible or has someone else from RME attend.

In 1996 Gilman took on the City of Seward as a client. He shares this lobbying contract wit{ |
a lobbyist with the Blank and Rome firm. They gained Seward as a client by submitting a joint
lobbying proposal in response to a public solicitation for lobbying proposals. ‘

He couldn’t remember what year he gained the Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC) as a lobbying client.
He does recall that the City of Seward asked him to help get the ASLC established as a client due to
their vested interest in obtaining federal funding for the facility. The City was financially vested in the
ASLC through construction bonds that they had fronted the facility during the building process. The
City also owns the land that ASLC sits on. The ASLC remained on the City’s list of lobbying interests
I_ﬁQ_xj_: r 7 years after it was built. Gilman recalled that in 2002 or 2003 Sewar

Ifinally told ASLC that it needed to retain its own lobbying services and removed ASLC from the
City’s list of lobbying priorities.

Schrock actually approached Gilman and asked him to begin lobbying on ASLC’s behalf, Their
lobbying priority list consisted of issues such as marine mammal research, sea otters, and steller and
eider birds. Although ASLC Executive Director Tylan Schrock was part of the Waterfront Committee
and took an interest in the various Seward waterfront improvement projects, he never requested that
Gilman lobby on behalf of ASLC on those issues. Schrock never requested Gilman to lobby for the -
Mary Lowell Center (MLC) project for ASLC. Gilman viewed all the waterfront improvement issues
as Seward City issues and whenever Schrock brought any MLC issues to his attention he would refer
Schrock back to the City for resolution.

When the original legislation came out directing the National Park Service (NPS) to purchase the
Centennial Group' properties among a package of 7 properties Gilman was stunned. The legislation?
contained language that directly affected his client, the City of Seward, and he had never seen the Bill
before. His subcontractor| [brought the Bill to his attention, He opined that it was
very unusual for him not to assist with Bill language on a client’s issue. However, Gilman didn’t
object to the Bill because it affected his client in a positive way. Gilman assumed Trevor McCabe
wrote the Bill language because McCabe had commented weeks before about the possibility of Seward
vacating Washington Street. McCabe told Gilman the City should be compensated somehow for
vacating the Street. Gilman told him “If you’ve got good ideas, run them by the City.” Gilman
commented that at the time the legislation was passed he recalled thinking that McCabe was “pretty
ballsy” for getting the Centennial Group’s property parcel numbers placed in the legislation.

Gilman denied Willard Dunham’s previous assertion that he and McCabe were childhood friends and
grew up together in Seward.’ Gilman indicated that they were a generation apart and that he was in

! The Centennial Group LLC was a partnership consisting of Trevor McCabe, Dale Lindsey, andl:| In April,
2003, the Group purchased the Arcade and Old Solly’s Buildings in Seward, AK for possible inclusion in the MLC.,

? Public Law 108-447, enacted on 12/08/2004 directed the NPS to transfer to the City of Seward “any remaining balance of
previously appropriated funds not necessary for 'Eroperty acquisition (for the MLC) and design upon the vacation by the
City of Seward of Washington Street between 4™ Avenue and 5% Avenue....provided that the City of Seward uses such
funds for the related waterfront planning, pavilions, boardwalks, trails, or related purposes that compliment the new federal
facility.” FBI - Stevens-10823

* Dunham was interviewed by agents on 06/12/07 and the results were reported in an interview IAR,
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high school when McCabe was still a small child. McCabe introduced himself to Gilman when
Gilman was an established lobbyist and McCabe was working in Senator Steven’s Office in
Washington D.C. '

Gilman also previously worked for Senator Ted Stevens. From 1978 — 1980 he was a part-time paid
intern for Stevens while in school. In 1982, Gilman worked in'the Senate Post Office “pitching mail”.
In 1983, Gilman worked as a letter writer in Stevens Office and in 1984, he held positions on the
Senate Commerce Committee. Finally, from 1984 to 1987 he worked with Stevens as the Counsel for
Merchant Marine and Maritime issues.

Gilman advised that there are only 7 or 8 federal lobbyists in total that work on fisheries issues. He
explained that sometimes the lobbyists create alliances to help push issues through Congress and
sometimes they fight with one another depending on their clients’ positions on pending legislation.

Gilman indicated that the only time that Trevor McCabe and he ja;ﬂmbr the same client was the

Mt. Mitchell. When I inquired if he and McCabe had also shared ardarm Knot/Highland

Light as a client he responded “not to his knowledge”.* He stated Tha and Trevor McCabe
were close friends bubever told him that he had McCabe on retainer.

Gilman described the way he retained his lobbying clients. There are no signed contracts. He works
based upon a “handshake deal”. His clients pay a monthly fixed fee retainer that ranges from
$1500/month for some of the Native Corporations he works with up to $20,000/month for the United
Space Alliance. The ASLC pays $6300/month for his services and the City of Seward pays
$5800/month which is split - $2400 goes to CJ Zane and the remaining $3400 goes to Gilman. The
communities he represents do create “engagement letters” for his services, as opposed to actual
contracts.

A couple of weeks before the Seward delegation was slated to come to Washington D.C. in July, 2005
Gilman received a phone call from Seward Mayor Vanta Shafer. Shafer told Gilman the City was
having a local problem with opposition to the Washington Street vacation and that the City felt
intimidated by Stevens. Shafer was wondering if Senator Stevens would be willing to remove the
vacation language from the legislation. Gilman responded that he didn’t think it was Senator Steven’s
intent to create those kinds of problems and felt confident that if they discussed the issue with the
Senator he would want to fix the problem. Gilman never discussed deleting the reference in the Bill
language to the City of Seward all together. He thought it was great the City was getting the residual
land acquisition money.

Gilman spoke with Seward City Managg by phone on 07/18/05 when the Seward
delegation arrived in Washington D.C. Gilman had scheduled meetings for the delegation with
Department of Interior representative Drue Pearce and Senator Stevens’ Office, among others.
Gilman’s intention was to go with the delegation to these meetings but he received news later that day

that hisT___ Jhad plassed away and left Washington D.C. to be with his family. According to Gilman,

took his place in the 07/19/05 delegation meeting with Senator Stevens.

* Yardarm Knot Fisheries was listed as a lobbying client for Robertson, Monagle and Eastaugh for the first time in 2006,
according to the Opensecrets.org lobbying database. This is also confirmed through required lobbying disclosure reports

filed with Congress by Robertson, Monagle and Eastaugh. During an FHBiterG¢ewansti 82 cCabe on 08/3 1/2006,
McCabe acknowledged that Yardarm Knot was one of his lobbying clients. :
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Gilman indicated that he never did talk to the City of Seward about how they were going to spend the
residual monies when they received them and didn’t know if they had a plan in place for these
potential expenditures.

Gilman’s first day back at work after hif ____funeral was 07/25/05, the day before the amended
legislation was passed, moving the residual NPS land acquisition money from the City of Seward to
ASLC.> McCabe and Schrock had provided him with emails showing that McCabe had crafted the l
amended legislation so that ASLC could buy the Arcade Property. Gilman was angry with ASLC
Executive Director Tylan Schrock and with Trevor McCabe for putting him in a bad situation. They
both knew that he represented both the ASLC and the City of Seward and that this action would hurt
his client, the City of Seward. Gilman resented being put in the middle.

Gilman related the substance of a telephone conversation he had the same day (07/25/05) with|:|
ne of Senator Steven’s staff members on the Appropriations Committee. According to
Gilman| |called him and asked him if the City of Seward had put the Arcade Building on its list
of waterfront projects it intended to acquire/complete with the residual NPS land acquisition monies.
Gilman responded that he didn’t think it would be likely that the City could purchase the Arcade
property without a lengthy public vetting process.l__y_lhen asked if the ASLC were given the
residual monies would they buy the Arcade property? Gilman responded “definitely”. He recounted a
recent conversation with Schrock when Schrock had told him, “If T had the damn money I would buy
the Arcade.” Gilman concluded from this conversation that Senator Stevens and his staff were going
to change the legislation and move the residual NPS land acquisition money to ASLC. According to
Gilman| idid not mention Senator Stevens| pr Trevor McCabe during this
~ conversation. :

Gilman acknowledged that he did riot contact any of the City representatives that day to let them know
about his correspondence with and Schrock because he felt that there was nothing
anyone could say or do at that point o prevent the legislation changes from happening. Gilman
further acknowledged “being a little dishonest” with the City the next day when he contacted them to
let them know about the legislative changes. Gilman did not disclose to the City his prior knowledge
of these changes nor did he disclose his communications wi McCabe and Schrock regarding
the residual NPS monies. When asked if he felt his actions were appropriate given that he accepted
money from the City of Seward to represent them on MLC/waterfront development issues, he
shrugged his shoulders and responded “I’ll let you reach your own conclusions on that”,

Gilman recalled Seward Mayor Vanta Shafer’s angry response to the legislati hafer told
Gilman she felt she had been mistreated by Senator Steven’ during
visit to D.C. Gilman recalled hearing rumors that something had happened between Shafer and
Flduring their meeting in Senator Steven’s Office and advised that the tw: still don’t
av

e good things to say about each other. Shafer expressed concern to Gilman th§t the reason the City
lost the money to ASLC was because] '

Gilman had a telephone conversation with Schrock afier all this occurred and told him “its’ not a smért
thing to have the City and the ASLC angry with each other”. He recommended that Schrock set up a
process with the City to jointly work on waterfront improvements using the federal funding provided
to ASLC.

FBI - Stevens-10825

* Section 438 of Public Law 109-54 passed on 07/26/05.
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During a separate conversation with Gilman Schrock expressed reservations about purchasing the
Arcade Property. He wanted to purchase the property but was fearful that McCabe wanted too much _
money. Schrock asked Gilman if he was required to buy the Arcade property at any cost. Gilman
responded that he did not have to buy the property. Schrock advised Gilman that he would have to do
this “by the books”. According to Gilman, Schrock was worried about potential audits surrounding the
Arcade Property purchase.

Gilman advised he has never spoken with Senator Stevens about the legislative changes and has
avoided ps|__|has strong opinions and can be very difficult to work with,

Gilman acknowledged seeking financial contributions from people for Senator Steven’s re-election
campaign. Gilman does not hold a formal, paid position on Steven’s campaign staff but has attended
fundraiser meetings held by Ed Rahall, the D.C. fundraiser Coordinator on Steven’s campaign staff.

In November or December of las/tfyear Gilman attended such a fundraiser meeting. During this
meeting, all the participants were requested to go out and raise as much money as possible in a six
week time frame to coincide with Senator Steven’s anticipated formal candidacy announ t. As
part of this push, Gilman admitted requesting money from two of his clients iof
Yardarm Knot anq for Trident Seafoods. ® Gilman did not recall asking
anyone else to contnbu}é to Senator Steven’s re-election campaign during this time period and could
not recall what other clients he may have asked to give campaign contributions in the past. He did
recall previously asking the Kodiak Fisherman and Processors to participate in political fundraising.

Even though the campaign request to| lcame while legislation was pending that had an
impact on company, Gilman inferfed that the Bill “had already taken on a life of its own” _

. and the political contributions given b had “nothing to do with the Bill”. [__ Jequested
Gilman’s advice on what he could do to merease his profile and recognizability with Senator Stevens.
Gilman tol4 jone way to do this was to help raise money for Stevens’ campaign.

Gilman advised he handed |and bolitical contribution checks to someone with
Steven’s campaign but couldn’t remember who that person was. He said it was possible that the
monej iconm'buted might have gone to the people handling Senator Steven’s leadership PAC,
called “Northern Lights”. Gilman was confident that the mone}{:lraised went to the Stevens for
Senate campaign and I:lnight have even brought the checks directly to the Washington D.C.
“event”. - :

Gilman understood thaf lis currently a paid staff member for Senator Stevens’ re-
election campaign and that| _[is currently working fro ome.
Gilman has not gone to any political fundraisers held by Trevor McCabe nor has he advised any of his

5 Brad Gilman aske4:|Y ardarm Knot to contribute to Senator Steven’s re-clection campaign in November, 2006.
and 5 others contributed the maximum allowable amount to Senator Stevens and this information was forwarded
by Gilman to individuals on Senator Steven’s staff in December, 2006 with the request that the Senator be informed of
I_y:lzontributions. On January 16, 2007 - Section 122 of Public Law 109-479 (crab rationglization plan) passed
which primarily benefited one company, Yardarm Knot. Brad Gilman similarly askeﬁﬁdent Seafoods to
contribute to the Senator’s re-election campaign in November, 2006 also contributed and Gilman passed this
information to Senator Steven’s staff in December, 2006. A New Y ork Timies newspaper article dated 08/01/07 describes a
$3.5 million earmark tucked into fiscal year 2008 Transportation-HUD spending bill (S1789) on 07/12/2007. The earmark
is for an airstrip on a remote Aleutian Island that would almost exclusively benefit Trident Seafoods.
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lobbying/consulting clients to attend a fundraiser sponsored by McCabe.
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Gilman routinely donates the maximum legally allowable amount to all three Alaska delegation
campaigns. ‘ '

FBI - Stevens-10827
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On 07/31/07 Department of Inférior Office of Inspector General (DOV/OIG) Special Ag:fr;gl / L
;land I met with Drue Pearce at her office located at 1101 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, eve'f}‘tﬂ:,é. §
oor, Washington D.C. 20004. Pearce voluntarily provided the following information: R

Pearce currently holds a Presidential Appointee position as the Federal Coordinator for Alaska Natural
Gas Transportation Projects in the Office of the Federal Coordinator. She is the first individual to hold
this newly created position. According to Pearce, the enabling legislation for this position was
published in October, 2004 and was attached to a Department of Defense appropriation Bill (Public
Law 108-324 section C). The Bill language actually came from the Senate Energy Committee. Pearce
was nominated for the position and confirmed by Congress in August, 2006 and sworn in on
12/12/2006. '

From 06/18/2001 until 12/2006 Pearce was the Department of Interior (DOI) Senior Advisor to the
Secretary for Alaska Affairs. She worked in the immediate Office of the Secretary and functionally
reported directly to the Secretary. She worked closely with DOI Chief of Staff Brian Wademan, Steve
Griles, and P. Lynn Scarlett. ) worked for her in administrative
capacities. She also worked With Cam Toohey, fhe Special Assistant to the Secretary for Alaska
Affairs. Toohey was permanently assigned in Anchorage, AK. It is Pearce’s understanding that he
resigned from DOI in January, 2006 and took a position with Shell Oil,

From 1984 until 2001 Drue Pearce was an elected Alaska State Legislator. She spent 4 years in the
Alaska House of Representatives and 13 years in the Alaska State Senate. She was President of the
Senate twice and when she vacated her position to take her job with DOL, Ben Stevens, Senator Ted
Stevens’ son, was elected to take her position. While in this position, she would see Congressman Don
Young about twice a year when he scheduled formal meetings with the group of State legislators. The
two Senators, Ted Stevens and then Senator Frank Murkowski would appear before the State House
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SA

Authentication Number: 0000000000000000000000000000OOOQ_,“ — 1100 \ \
This report is the property of the Office of Inspector General. Reproductions are not authorizet withelpeéfhnlssiomt Pubftcavailability is to be determined

under Title 5, USC, Section 552.
G -AN- 14 0aq- SLC
OI-003-(04/07) Q@

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Dearts s \ra




b6 Per Interior

h Ayl
£l

-

* _ase Number: PL-OR-07-0234:]

once a year for a formal speech. Access to the federal Jaw makers was limited beyond that to
occasional “courtesy calls” to their offices while in ashington D.C. Pearce did acknowledge
working a little more closely with Senator Frank Murkowski during the Alaska National Wildlife
Refuge (ANWR) debates because of his position with the Senate Energy Committee.

While at DOI, Pearce pulled together weekly reports on prevalent DOI Alaska issues and distributed
them to the Secretary and Senior staff members. She fielded phone calls from Alaska citizens and
business owners and conducted liaison work between these citizens and the various DOI Bureaus and
entities.

She did have occasion to work with Paul Hoffman, then DOI Deputy Assistant Secretary on Fish and
Parks. If Alaska specific issues came in to DOI in Washington D.C., DOI Secretary Chief of Staff
Brian Wademan wouldn’t sign off on correspondence unless the documents had been through Pearce’s
Office and had been “surnamed” by her office. Therefore, most of the Assistant Secretaries would
come to Pearce first for advice before attempting to respond to Alaska based issues. Pearce explained
that Fran Manilla, DOI Parks Director, was difficult to contact. Hoffman became the default “go to”
guy for Alaska issues with the Parks. Pearce additionally consulted withl , Acting Associate -
Solicitor for Parks, Fish, and Wildlife on Alaska Parks’ problems,

Pearce also discussed Alaska issues with people in the “Congressional Hallway” at DOI. She worked
with some of the DOI liaison and career staff who did work on DOI legislation and Bills. She

- participated in a bi-weekly teleconference on DOI Alaska issues that included people in the

Congressional hallway. She would help expedite federal registrar packages if she had notice that they
were coming to D.C. and she helped DOI with the research on the ANWR debate.

Occasionally Pearce did deal directly with members of the Alaska delegation, which consisted of
Senator Ted Stevens, Senator Lisa Murkoyvski, and Congressman Don Young. Every once and a while
they, or members of their staff would call Pearce seeking additional information on an Alaska based
issue with DOI. The delegation also tended to “cc” Pearce on letters they wrote to the Secretary.
Pearce attended all the meetings where Alaska delegation members met with the Secretary. Pearce
could only recall three times in recent memory when Senator-Stevens had a personal meeting with the
DOI Secretary. Pearce also saw members of the delegation while attending various political events.

Pearce recalled two specific events when Senator Stevens called her directly for advice or information.
One time Stevens called her to ask for clarification on an ethics issue. Stevens wanted to know how
the Department of Interior defined ownership of a lease. He wasn’t sure if he could privately invest in
a particular arena if he was the one doing the appropriation of funds. Pearce thought this was an oil
and gas venture somewhere in 2004 or 2005, Pearce didn’t have any further information on the nature
of the investment. She responded to this request by obtaining the appropriate definition from the
Solicitor’s Office. On a separate occasion, Stevens had a constituent issue and contacted Cam Toohey,
who then called Pearce. Stevens had been requested by a constituent to look into a child custody issue.
The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) had items in their possession which were relevant to the
custody dispute and Senator Stevens requested the items from USFWS through DOI. Pearce obtained
the relevant items from USFWS after consulting with the DOI Solicitor’s Office and released them to
Senator Stevens. '

Pearce had more frequent contact with some of Senator Stevens’ staff members, Pearce would contact
them periodically to get updates on DOI specific issues. ShEBhd SEMENHIHGADt frequent contact
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wit] |because she was on the Appropriations and Commerce Committees. She
typically contacted ia e-mail since she almost never answered her phone and her voice
mail was usually full. Pearce has not had any contact witH lsince she moved to the

Commerce Committee. Pearce almost never had vith staff member Pearce
spoke with Stevens’ personal staff memberi and others on his personal staff on a
monthly basis,

Pearce advised that she met Trevor McCabe for the first time when she was in the Alaska State
legislature and McCabe was working on Senator Steven’s staff and traveling with him. Pearce knows
who he is and what his background is due to the small community nature of Alaska and Alaska
politics. Pearce did see McCabe briefly at one or two of the North Pacific Research Board (NPRB)
meetings in Alaska when she was the designated DOI representative on the Board. Pearce denied
interacting socially with McCabe.

Pearce also had some past interaction with Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC) Executive Director Tylan
Schrock. While part of the Alaska State legislature, the legislature appropriated about $17.5 million in
Exxon Valdez Oil Spill (EVOS) compensation money to the ASLC. Later, while serving as the EVOS
DOI Trustee, Pearce had some contact with Schrock through ASLC grants monitoring, research plans,
and annual ASLC presentations before the EVOS Council. She also had some contact with Schrock
through the NPRB during the brief time in 2004 and 2005 when she was the Board DOI representative.
Schrock did call her occasionally when the EVOS trustee council did something he didn’t like with
regards to ASLC. '

Pearce stated that she never had any communication regarding the Park Service properties with Trevor
McCabe or Tylan Schrock during the period of time when the National Park Service (NPS) was
negotiating with the Centennial Group' to purchase the Arcade and Old Solly’s properties or later
when Schrock/ASLC agreed to buy the Arcade Property. She did state that Trevor McCabe contacted
Cam Toohey and asked for his help during the negotiation process but stated that no preference was
given McCabe by DOI. Toohey shared with Pearce that McCabe said “the money is there, the
language is there — NPS should be buying the property”. '

Pearce had an opportunity to view the original legislation? in draft form in the weeks before it was
published and was alarmed that seven parcel numbers had been inserted in the lane age for acquisition
by NPS. In communications with NPS employees Chuck Gilbert, Marcia Blaszak and
Anne Castellina she was under the impression that NPS had already determined that they only needed
to purchase three properties for the Mary Lowell Center (MLC). Pearce was aware that

[ ]had written the Bill language and she (Pearce) spoke with then Kenai Fjords National Park

Superintendent Anne Castellina when Castellina brought the language to DOL Pe
“you can’t let that get put in the law — it’s awful

After the legislation was passed and it became clear that the NPS “wasn’t falling all over itself” to buy

- the Arcade and Old Solly’s properties, Pearce recalled receiving a phone call from Senator Steven’s

staff member | wanted to know why NPS wasn’t purchasing the two properties.

' Formed 2003 by Trevor McCabe, Dale Lindsey, an
2 Public Law 108-447, enacted 12/08/2004 mandated NPS to purchase seven specific parcels of property (listed by tax
identification numbers in the Bill) in Seward, AK for the new multi-agency facility to be called the Mary Lowell Center.
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Pearce explained that the owners were asking too much money, well over appraised value and NPS
didn’t need to acquire that much land to build the MLC. Pearce felt that the Senator’s personal staff
understood the dilemma, although the Senator’s Appropriations staff did not.

Pearce took issue with the NPS policy of paying above appraised value to acquire properties under
$500,000 when other DOI agencies such as Bureau of Land Management and USFWS could not. She
did not care for the inconsistency and complained about the policy to NPS. She also called the newly
created DOI Appraisal Services Directorate and spoke with Brian Holly about the pending MLC land
acquisitions and asked him to take a look at the negotiations. :

Lobbyist Brad Gilman did set up a meeting between Pearce and the visitin egation of
Mayor Vanta Shafer, Vice-Mayor Willard Dunham and City Managei although she
doesn’t recall Gilman actually attending the meeting. The City delegamon wanted to discuss the NPS
stance on the Washington Street vacation language that was inserted in Section 344 of Public Law 108-

4472 Pearce told them it was her understanding that the NPS needed to have that street vacated in
order to proceed with construction plans for the MLC.

Pearce recalled being shocked a week later when Public Law 108-447 was amended® and the leftover
NPS land acquisition monies that had been slated to go to the City of Seward were transferred to the
ASLC. NPS and DOI were not given an opportunity to comment on the Bill before it was published
and no one knew that it was coming. Pearce didn’t remember having a conversation with any of
Senator Stevens” staff members after the amended legislation passed. She said she could only
speculate that it looked like “they got pissed off and tried to find another way to get someone to buy
the properties.” .

Pearce had a conversation with NPS Regional Director Marqié Blaszak after the amended legislation
passed when they agreed to stay at “arms length” and not g9t’ in the middle of this issue between the
ASLC, the Senator’s Office and the City of Seward. It was out of the Park Service’s hands.

Pearce acknowledged feeling that Anne Castellina was entirely too close to this project and she
continued working behind the scenes with Lisa Sutherland to make sure that the project remained in
the forefront. Castellina continued to be an advocate pushing for the MLC project. Castellina and
Sutherland were personal friends and Castellina traveled to Washington D.C. frequently. Pearce never
knew why she was there or who she was representing (she was on the Seward City Council). Things
would just appear in Appropriations Bills and DOI would have to ask NPS what the appropriations
were for. However, Pearce couched this by saying that all the NPS Alaska Park superintendents
visited Congress frequently and it was common practice in Alaska to speak with committee members
directly or have them contact the Parks staff directly with funding questions.

Marcia Blaszak or Chuck Gilbert told Pearce that prior to the passing of the original legislatiod ]
old NPS staff that she had in her possession the Centennial Group’s appraisals on the
cade and Old Solly’s properties and she was questioning why they were so different from the
Governments’ appraisals.

Pearce knew that NPS Chuck Gilbert felt a lot of pressure from the Senator’s Office to comply with the

* The same law that mandated NPS to purchase the seven parcels of property in Seward for the MLC also required that the
City of Seward vacate a portion of Washington Street for the constructi¢iBf thSp@ns-10831
* Section 438 of Public Law 109-54 passed 07/26/2005.
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legislation and he felt caught in the middle.
Pearce had no additional information and the interview was ended. A digital recording was made of

the interview with the knowledge and consent of Drue Pearce and this recording will be placed into
evidence. -

FBI - Stevens-10832
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On 06/11/07 Seward Association for the Advancement of Marine Science (SAAMS) Treasurer] it

was interviewed by Investigatdrs and gave details surrounding the relationship between e

SAAMS Board and the Alaska Sea Li,fe{; Center (ASLC) and how the decision was made for PV
SAAMS/ASLC to purchase the Arcade Property. A
DETAILS \

On 06/11/2007 at 1500 hours] |and his counsel, Attorney] | of the

firm Birch Horton Bittner and Cherot' met with me and Department of Co
General (DOC/OIG) Special Agen] o] |

i voluntarily provided the following

Iniormation:
He has been on the SAAMS Board of Directars since aaproximatelyl d has been in the elected
position as SAAMS Treasurer fo Priort he participated in a SAAMS Fund

Raising Committee for an unspecified period of time.

In his position as SAAMS Treasurer, he advised he works with the ASLC Comptroller to make sure
they are managing their money with efficacy and in a proper manner. He looks at all the ASLC

'I was advised by Main Justice Attomeyl thaf la primary partner in this law firm, is Senator Ted
Steven’s brother-in-law, Attorney has advised that this firm will represent all ASLC employees and
SAAMS Board Members in this investigation{ |was present during my interview with ASLC Executive Director-
Tylan Schrock on 05/08/2007.

S :
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financial reports including budgets and quarterly statements before they are distributed to outside
sources or to other Board Members to make sure funds are being allocated appropriately. He also
looks at the financial statements submitted to the audit firm KPMG for their required annual audit 2

“According tci:| his position differs from that of ASLC CF(Q |jn that he is not
“hands on” or a “number cruncher”. He does not check the veracity o s accounting but is
merely a point of contact between the ASLC Administration and the SAAMS Board on financial
issues.l_:ldoes not spend a lot of time on SAAMS Treasury issues in comparison with his other
businesses.

[ Iwasnot aware of any non-compliance issues with the audit firm KPMG since he had been
the SAAMS Treasurer.

He advised that SAAMS/ASLC was evaluating their long term space needs and were currently in the
2" or 3" round of drafting a Master Plan for the facility. During the current draft, they had retained an
outside evaluation agency using federal waterfront development funds. '

When ASLC Executive Director Tylan Schrock presented the SAAMS Board with the proposal to
purchase the Railroad Depot from the Chugach Native Corporation several years ago, the Board was
aware that the ASLC had space needs. The Board did not seek out this property but recognized the
need to expand. I:I opined that requests of that nature would generally originate with the ASLC
Executive Director as opposed to origination with the SAAMS Board advised that the
Depot purchase was a lease with an option to buy and they did take the option but could not recall what
funds were used to lease/purchase the Railroad Depot.

Regarding the Arcade property| recalled that Schrock approached the SAAMS Board on an
unknown date and advised that there may be an opportunity for additional federal funding. Schrock
advised that although the purchase of the Arcade property was not a requirement for the funding,
SAAMS/ASLC might want to take a look at the property because it would fold into the Master Plan for
the facility. “The question was how do we pay for it? Part of it was that there was this other funding
and there could be a residual available for it.” Accordingtd _______ Fhe Board looked at this as two
separate issues/decisions. The first issue was actually receiving the federal funds, the second issue was
what to do with the money. '

explained that at the time that the ASLC received the leftover NPS federal land acquisition
money the City of Seward “didn’t have its act together and was challenged by their City Manager”,

partially owned by Trevor McCabe and Dale Lindsey] indicated that he had very limited
exposure to McCabe since McCabe was only on the S oard for a brief period of time.

knew Lindsey better and respected him from his years on the SAAMS Board. [ Jwas
also not immediately cognizant of the connection between McCabe and Senator Ted Stevens.

opined that the SAAMS Board was not im'tiallz made aware that the Arcade Property was

Accordingt{_____ | the Board was concerned about potential conflicts of interest and potential
liabilities with regard to the purchase of the Arcade Property. Specifically, the Board didn’t want any
liability concerning the needed environmental remediation of the Arcade. There was also concern due

2 OMB Circular A-133 requires grant recipients that expend $500,000 or more a year in federal funds to have an
independent auditor perform an annual single audit of all their finances.
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to Dale Lindsey’s previous relationship with the SAAMS Board and McCabe’s links to Senator
Stevens. “We knew because of the players that this would be open to scrutiny.” The Board consensus
was that full disclosure would be important and the Board needed to create an “arms length
transaction”. [ [believed that the Board wanted to take a look at the fair market value of the
property through some kind of independent assessment but recalled that this was a challenge due to the
lack of comparable properties around Seward. He thought that Schrock had a 3 party look at the
comparable properties but couldn’t recall who the 3" party was. * He indicated that the Board did not
pay for a separate appraisal of the Arcade Property. After this assessment was complete, Schrock
brought some type of written assessment to the Board’s Executive Committee that led the Committee
to agree on an appropriate asking price: said the Board was very “circumspect” about paying
a fair price and that subsequent property negotiations between Schrock and the Centennial Group*
were “tough”. The Board required that any offer for the Arcade property force the sellers to complete -
environmental cleanup as part of the sale. .

advised that currently there are no plans in place for building on the Arcade property because
the Board doesn’t want to rush the creation of the ASLC Master Plan. Although formal plans for the
property haven’t been introduced to the Board, an architect is in the process of creating draft proposals
for the site.

When asked about Senator Steven’s interest and support of the Sea Life Center[  lindicated
that the support was material and significant. guessed that 80% - 90% of all federal earmark
money coming to the ASLC was allocated by Senator Stevens through grants and “grant-like”
distributions. He stated that the vast majority of federal funding was non-discretionary in nature and
was tied to specific research at the ASLC facilities. He didn’t believe that Stevens or any of his staff
had ever appeared before the SAAMS Board.

was not aware of any money directed to the ASLC from the Alaska Fisheries Marketing
Board (AFMB)’ but did state that the ASLC had received funding from the North Pacific Research
Board (NPRB)®.

He opined that very little funding went toward lobbying efforts for the ASLC. He was aware of one
issue several years ago that required federal lobbying efforts. ASLC had a debt issue and lobbying
efforts gamnered Senator Steven’s help in alleviating the debt through some kind of federal
appropriation. The appropriation was used to pay off the construction debt on the building the ASLC
ishousedin.[Jindicated that they did maintain a federal lobbyist to keep good communication
between Senator Steven’s Office and the ASLC. He could not recall who the ASLC federal lobbyist
was but did list the State lobbyist as Kent Dawson. :

According to|:|although the SAAMS Board would have made the decisions on how the

* During the interview with Tylan Schrock on 05/14/2007, he advised that he had used copies of the NPS appraisal and the
Centennial Group appraisal in order to determine fair market value for the Arcade property. He did not hire a 3" party
assessor. .

* A Limited Liability Company consisting of members Trevor McCabe, Dale Lindsey, an

* The Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board (AFMB) was created by Senator Stevens in 2002 through an appropriation in
Public Law 108-7 to market, develop and promote Alaska seafood. Trevor McCabe and Ben Stevens (Senator Steven’s
son)-sat on the AFMB Board of Directors for a time.

S The NPRB was established and funded through Appropriations by Senator Stevens in September, 2001 under section
5008 of Public Law 106-291. The Board is administered at the ASLC and Executive Director Tylan Schrock sits on the

NPRB Board. FBI - Stevens-10835
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lobbyist(s) should be used and how much money should be spent on lobbying efforts, Tylan Schrock
would have directed the lobbyists’ efforts and would have been the point of contact for the lobbyists.

I:ldiscussed the Board’s role in approving the venture between ASLC and Alaska Northern
Outfitters (ANO) to provide educational boat tours from a portable dock at the Center. According to
Schrock brought the concept to the Board as part of an ongoing discussion about the ASLC

waterfront and what could be done with a dock| elieved that ASLC only provided a limited
amount of funding for the project, estimated between $15,000 - $30,000, to be used to develop
education programs specific to a boat.l fexpressed the view that ASLC had very little
exposure or liability on this venture. Schrock explained to the Board that ANO had approached him
with the proposal that they would buy and operate a boat and build the temporary dock at the ASLC if
the Sea Life Center would provide scientific staff on the vessel to teach the passengers during the tour.

[ believed that the revenues from this project would be divided through some kind of revenue
share. He was not aware that McCabe owned part of ANO until “later” and it was a concern for the
Board. :

Cook Inlet Region, Inc. complained that the agreement between ASLC and ANO had been reached
without any kind of competitive bidding process.

[ lindicated that the contract between ANO and ASLC was cancelled earlier this year because
ANO had asked ASLC to absorb more of the overhead costs surrounding the operation and the Board
was not prepared to do this.

demurred that ASLC had signed the new Tidelands lease agreement with the City of Seward
and that permitted ANO to install the portable dock at the Center. He believed that the agreement was
in place primarily to keep up the relationship between the City of Seward and the ASLC and the lease
agreement was minimal, perhaps $1 per year.

PERSONAL HISTORY DATA

Cell
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SYNOPSIS r p7c ,
On 06/12/07 federal Investigators interviewed Centennial Group LLC partner Dale Linds ey and he //('VX
provided information concerning his relationship(s) with Trevor McCab{ Tylan
Schrock| land Senator Ted Stevens. He also provided background on his association

with the Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC), the Northrim Bank and his role in the Centennial Group. He
further provided background on the formation, purpose, and dynamics of the Group and their dealings
with the National Park Service (NPS). ,

DETAILS

On 06/12/2007 at 1030 hours Department of Commerce Office of Inspector General (DOC/OIG)
Special Agen{ |and I met with Centennial Group partner Dale Lindsey at his residence
located af Lindsey voluntarily provided the following information:

Lindsey is the Chairman of Harbor Enterpr’fses Inc., a petroleum marketing and distribution company
that he and his wifd _lown. The company has affiliate companies including Petro Marine
Services and they own 11 fuel bulk plants in Alaska and Canada.

Lindsey was a founding member of Northrim Bank and sat on their Board of Directors for 13 years.
Lindsey acknowledged close ties to the Bank and even admitted to an economic ventur

f the current Northrim Bank Board President. Lindsey created Eagle Entefprises
c.to "he get his feet on the ground”.’

S

Lindsey indicated that even though he was the one with the strong relationship to the Bank, it was
that hired Northrim Bank to conduct an appraisal of the Old Solly’s and Arcade
Properties through the Centennial Group.> According to Lindsey, McCabe was aware of his

! According to the State of Alaska Department of Commerce websit Js listed as th
| |and Dale Lindsey is listed as the Secretary, Treasurer, and Director of Eagle Enterprises, Inc.
“ NPS records indicate that the Centennial Group hired Northrim Bank to conduct appraisals on the Arcade and Old Solly’s

Reporti ial/Title Signature
SA
Authentication Number: 00000000000000000000000000000000
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connection to the Bank. Agents note — It is unclear why the Centennial Group chose to go through any
bank for this appraisal since no financing was needed or used to obtain the properties.

DAL CAR LIC is the personal investment arm of Lindsey’s companies utilized for his and his wife’s
personal fintancial investments. They set it up as a Limited Liability Company and a Revocable Trust
in order to maximize profit while adhering to federal estate tax laws.

Lindsey ackngwledged partnership in an additional Limited Liability Company entitled Resurrection
Bodywor > He stated that this was a healthclub and although he owned the building he was
never part of the day to day operations of the facility. He sold the building tof lat
a $30,000.00 loss around 12/31/2006. He reasoned that it was worth it to take the loss'in order to help
his good friends attempt to “make a go of it”. Thd _]do some of his yardwork and janitorial
services for some of his other businesses.*

Lindsey described his relationship with Trevor McCabe. He knew! Trevor’s
parents, reasonably well and socialized with them in Seward years ago. He neveyr'thought about Trevor
until after he became a part of Senator Steven’s staff and went through Georgetgwn Law School. After
McCabe returned to Alaska Lindsey started to bump into him more often on ficheries related issues.
Lindsey owned several crab boats in the Bering Sea for a time and McCabe was heavily involved in
fisheries regulation and lobbying. According to Lindsey, people “knew McCabe had influence”.

Lindsey’s fishing vessels were independent but did sell to larger processing plants including Trident
and Icicle.’ Lindsey indicated that he would run into McCabe and Brad Gilman®, childhood friends, on
issues such as fish quotas and problems with the North Pacific Fisheries Council. He advised that he
never got heavily involved with fishing because his core business was petroleum and the two did not
necessarily mix well. Lindsey sold his boats and left the fishing industry around 5 years ago. He sold

his last boat to the boat’s skipper] | Lindsey never had any dealings with the Alaska
Fisheries Marketing Board (AFMB).

Lindsey also described his relationship with Senator Ted Stevens. He recalled knowing Stevens from
the time before he became a Senator when he was a state Prosecutor. Lindsey’s relationship with
Stevens was such that he could pick up the phone and the Senator would return his call, That being
said, Lindsey expressed the opinion that he had never attempted to exercise any undue influence on the
Senator,

properties. On 03/17/2004 Northrim Bank contracted with:bf the Howard and Wing Appraisal Firm to
complete the appraisals.

¥ The Alaska Department of Commerce website lists Lindsey as a 20% partner of Resurrection Bodyworks, I i
fellow member. . (51%), TMT Corporation (20% - also own Kenai Fjords Tours, LTd.)

(7).
 show that the Resurrection Bodyworks healthclub is less than a block up the street from the
buildings the NPS purchased to build the Mary Lowell Center.

* Icicle Seafoods is a Partner Company in the Bristol Bay Economic Development Corporation, for which Trevor McCabe
is the registered lobbyist. Trident Seafoods is a member of the At-Sea Processors Association, which Trevor McCabe
directed,
% Brad Gilman is a lobbyist specializing in fisheries issues and is the lobbyist of record for both the City of Seward and the
Alaska Sea Life Center,

7 . . s . . .
The Alaska Fisheries Marketing Board was created by Senator Stevens under Pyblic Law 1087 and Trevor McCabe isa
former member of the Board of Directors. I}Ef - %tevens' 18%§ én ‘
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Lindsey did not recall any time when he would have made a personal request of Stevens to influence
Congress on an issue that would have affected him financially. Lindsey made three trips to
Washington D.C. to lobby against the BP acquisition of Arco Oil seven or eight years ago because he
thought the deal would be bad for Alaska. During that trip, he testified before the Senate Energy
Committee that Alaska Senator Frank Murkowski chaired and met with “key players” including John
Katz, Alaska Director of State and Federal Relations and Special Counsel to the Governor in WDC.
Although he met with Senator Stevens twice during these trips, he didn’t believe that the Senator ever
took a stand on the issue.

Lindsey did accompany McCabe once when McCabe met with Senator Stevens in Steven’s Anchorage
Office. The conversation lasted about 15 minutes and Lindsey couldn’t recall if Centennial Group
issues were discussed. He did indicate that it seemed very natural for McCabe to ask the Senator for
favors.

Lindsey didn’t know but didn’t believe that Senator Stevens would have transferred federal money
purely to benefit McCabe. His understanding was that someone had angered Sutherland and she was
the one who had the lefiover NPS land acquisition money moved through amended legislation from the
City of Seward to the ASLC.

Lindsey admitted he and[ _____|have supported Stevens financially for as long as he has been in
office by making the maximum allowable annual political contributions to Steven’s campaign.

/
Lindsey named Mark Hickey as his Alaska/Juneau based lobbyist on o0il and gas issues. He tried to
hire Brad Gilman/s firm to represent his lobbying interests on Capital Hill but Gilman declared some
sort of conflict and referred him to another firm.

Lindsey ackngwledged sitting on the SAAMS Board at the Sea Life Center for a time right after the
facility opened. He described the facilities’prospects as “bleak” during this time due to lack of revenue
sources and even donated $450,000 of his personal money to the ASLC around seven or eight years
ago. He indicated that current ASLC Executive Director Tylan Schrock was aware of this donation.

Lindsey described his relationship with Schrock as “good” although they don’t see much of each other.
Lindsey expressed pride in Schrock and stated that the ASLC was fortunate to have him. Lindsey
further described Schrock as a sharp and ethical person. Lindsey was on the Executive Search
Committee at the ASLC during the time when Schrock was hired to fill the vacant position as
Executive Director but stated that he was not instrumental in selecting Schrock for the job.

Lindsey surmised that it would have made sense for thé Centennial Group to approach Schrock with
the idea of purchasing the Arcade property for the ASLC prior to the transfer of federal funds to the
ASLC but Lindsey could not confirm that this actually happened.

Lindsey described McCabe’s relationship with Schrock as “cordial” and stated that they sat on the
ASLC/SAAMS Board together.

A couple of years before the Centennial Group purchased Old Solly’s and the Arcade, Lindsey made
an offer to purchase Old Solly’s from Blazy Construction Company because he had previously leased
office space in that building and wanted to update the building himself and lease office space to others.
This original offer was rejected by|:|and Lindsey didn’t pursue it further. Lindsey believed that
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I:ltold McCabe about his former interest in the building and that is why McCabe sought him out to
form the Centennial Group.

When McCabe approached Lindsey with the idea of creating the Centennial Group, McCabe had
already placed options to purchase on both the Old Solly’s and Arcade buildings and hired an architect
to create plans for a multi-agency facility on the site. McCabe’s plan was to purchase the buildings,
tear down the current structures, build the new facility, and lease it back to NPS. Lindsey showed me
the architectural drawings commissioned by McCabe. The drawing was signed “Thor Erickson — 03”
and Lindsey believed that the architectural firm hired by McCabe was Livingston Sloan.

Lindsey described former NPS Kenai Fjords National Park Superintendent Anne Castellina as a
personal friend of his and indicated that she was not fond of the idea of a lease-back situation.

Lindsey believed that each member of the Centennial Group put $50,000 front money into the venture
when the LLC was created. He did believe, however, that McCabe could have completed the property
purchases without his financial assistance.

Lindsey advised that McCabe was the person that opened the checking account for the Centennial
Group and was the only person with access to the account. .

Lindsey purchased both the Old Solly’s and Arcade Buildings using cash from his DAL CAR LLC
account and nothing was financed. Lindsey believed they purchased the Arcade Building for
$220,000. No appraisals were done on the properties prior to purchase. When the Arcade was
purchased, the building was run down and largely vacant of tenants except for a pawn shop.

Lindsey described his interest in the venture as a desire to clean up downtown Seward. He
characterized the Centennial Group formation as one of the worst business deals he ever got involved
in. He was unaccustomed to dealing with the Federal Government over real property sales and
expressed frustration with the slowness of the process. He did not anticipate having his money tied up
in this venture for years and blamed NPS for not coming to terms in the negotiation process with the
Centennial Group. However, Lindsey described his role in the negotiation process as minimal.
According to Lindsey, he fronted the money whilg and Trevor McCabe took more active
roles in the land negotiations.

Lindsey confirmed that during the negotiation process with NPS the Centennial Group did place an
option on the Legends Property in order to provide more leverage in dealing with NPS. The option
was for right of refusal and when it was clear that the “package offer” to sell all three properties to
NPS was not received well Lindsey advised the Group to rescind their offer on Legends.®

According to Lindsey, Senator Steven’ visited Seward several times
during the development of the Mary Lowell Center concept and seemed very interested in doing
something with the waterfront area. [ Jeven had sketches olI:lown showind__vision for Seward
waterfront development.

¥ Legends was one of the seven property parcels that NPS was required to purchase under Public Law 108-447. According
to Title Company documents, The Centennial Group purchased an option on the Legends Property on 02/10/04 for an
option period of 02/10/04 — 04/30/04. It appears that they cancelled the option on this property around 02/18/04, However,
in a letter to NP§ |on 03/19/04, the Group offered all three properties to NPS at the package price of
$2,050,000.

FBI - Stevens-10840
OFFICIAL USE ONLY
4 .




b6 Per Interior
b7C

-

I

\ . se Number: OI-OR-07-0234-I

N

At one point in the process |joined representatives from the City of Seward, NPS, the U.S.
Forest Service and the University of Alaska on a waterfront crujse aboard Lindsey’s yacht.” After the
boating excursion, part of the group, to include and Trevor McCabe, met in Lindsey’s
conference room to discuss waterfront development as a whole. ﬁi.indmdid_n.o.t_nﬁfll discussing the
Centennial Group properties during this meeting but was not wi d Trevor McCabe

for the entire meeting.

Each time| |visited Seward Lindsey met with[ | Topics of conversation included a dock
concept presented by]| fon the Seward waterfront beside the Sea Life Center where a new
NOAA research vessel could dock. The research vessel would replace the boat the University of
Alaska was currently using for research. He advised that they might have discussed the Centennial
Group properties during these visits but he couldn’t recall the precise nature of the conversations.

Lindsey described____Jrelationship with McCabe as “pretty close” but didn’t elaborate further
other than to say that they had worked closely together in Steven’s Office.

Lindsey conceded that McCabe told him he had discussed the Arcade property deal with______|on
multiple occasions and Lindsey knew that McCabe traveled to Washington D.C. several times during
the course of the property negotiations with NPS. Lindsey did not accompany McCabe on these trips
and didn’t know how often Centennial Group issues were on his agenda.

Lindsey was not entirely trusting of his partners in the Centennial Group and expressed concemé that
McCabeand  [talked in circles” with him. He advised that McCabe “walked the line” and
“pushed the envelope” ethically and stated he would not conduct business with him again.

During one meeting, Lindsey described a heated exchange between the Centennial Group members.
McCabe wanted to add some additional environmental costs to the contract between the Centennial
Group and the ASLC for the Arcade property. Lindsey told him “no — we took on this responsibility
and you will honor whatever we originally agreed to — there will be no splitting of hairs.” He further
told his partners that chances were good that anything they did would eventually be audited by the
Government and they better make sure everything on this transaction was “above board” and “kosher”.
He made it clear that he didn’t want anything done that would embarrass him, the Senator, or the Sea
Life Center.

Lindsev hriefly discussed the demolition of the Arcade building. He felt comfortable hiring

0 as the foreman for the demolition to represent the Centennial Group on a daily basis at the

site.

PERSONAL HISTORY DATA

Dale Lindsey ~
Jowner Harbor Enterprises Inc. and Petro Marine
/ ~
? This boat trip was previously reported in the Peter Armato interview IAR re?ort dated 05/03/07. According to Armato,

this trip took place on 08/05/04, during which Trevor McCabe an drafted a version of Public Law 108-
447,

1 s a business partner/co-owner of Alaska Northern Outfitters (ANO) with Trevor McCabe. ANO
received a sole source contract with ASLC in 2005 to conduct educational boat tours from the Sea Life Center.
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Between 05/23/2007 and 05/29/2007 Department of Interior Office of Inspector General (DOI/OIG)
Special Agent reviewed the emails of Drue Pearce, former DOI Office of the Secretary
Senior Advisor to the Secretary for Alaska Affairs. | |Criminal Research Analyst,
Program Integrity Division, DOI/OIG, Washington, D.C. obtained the e-mails through Zantaz, Inc.
Information Retention & Discovery Management Solutions, a government contractor dealing in e-mail
archiving. The emails included all email received or sent by Pearce between the dates of April 1, 2003
and December 30, 2005 from her government email account.

DETAILS

A seafch of the email was conducted using the following key words:

I I
Trevor McCabe
Senator Stevens
Stevens
Seward
Kenai Fjords National Park

Anne Castellina
ASLC
Alaska Sea Life Center
SAAMS
Seward Association for the Advancement of Marine Science
Arcade
Centennial Group
Dale Lindsey

Rep nrtine QOfficial/Title Sig—nature

SA
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The following documents were found with potential relevance to this investigation:

1.

An e-mail dated 05/28/2003 from Drue Pearce tf [with carbon copies to
various individuals including Trevor McCabe re%ardin% the North Pacific Research Board

(NPRB) Investment Policy. Pearce admonishe for prematurely approaching Senator
Stevens for a “legislative fix” concerning the way MMS was investing/managing NPRB funds
in the “EIRF” fund. '
An e-mail dated 03/03/2004 from Drue Pearce t« regarding the upcoming
ACIA (Arctic Climate Impact Assessment) workshop-slated for 03/08/2004 at the Alaska Sea
Life Center (ASLC) in Seward, AK. Attached to the e-mail was a draft invitation list. Some of
the “invitees” included Drue Pearce, Tylan Schrock, and Trevor McCabe.

An e-mail dated 04/08/2004 from the Resource Development Council to Drue Pearce, subject
“RDC Event and Issue Update”. Listed among three upcoming RDC events was a 04/15/2004
meeting at the Petroleum Club in Anchorage, AK during which Trevor McCabe, Project
Coordinator, was supposed to speak on the topic, “Renewing Alaska’s Economy: A New Forest
Products Venture for the Railbelt.”

An e-mail dated 04/08/2004 from USGS| ko Drue Pearce listing the 61 projects
funded by the North Pacific Research Board (NPRB) through the Environmental Improvement
and Restoration Fund (EIRF) between 2002 and 2004. One of the recipients for funding was
the Alaska Sea Life Center. The funding list was sent to multi i i
Schrack Trevar McCabe, and Senator Steven’s staff memberd
ang

. E-mail communications datejﬂm&m_ﬁf_bmwen Drue Pearce, her assistan] _____|
[ ]and DOI Employe egarding ethics reporting requirements

surrounding Pearce’s participation in teven’s fishing tournament in Alaska on July 4.
An e-mail dated 08/19/2004 ﬁod |td confirming her intent to
attend the September 29 — 30 NPRB Board Meeting in Anchorage on behalf of DOL.

E-mail correspondence dated 09/08/2004 and 09/09/2004 between various DOI employees
including Drue Pearce about the DOI seat on the NPRB. They discuss Senator Steven’s role in
the creation and the funding of the NPRB and who should take Pearce’s place as the DOI
representative on the Board.

E-mail correspondence dated 09/23/2004 between Drue Pearce, and NPS employees Anne
Castellina and Chuck Gilbert regarding NPS authority to pay in excess of appraised value on
land acquisitions. Gilbert advised that Congress reprogrammed the guidelines regarding over-
appraisal acquisitions in 2001 in House Conference Report 107-234 and Revised Section
301(3) of Public Law 91-646. This change allowed NPS to acquire properties appraised at less
than $500,000 for more than appraised value without submitting a prior request for approval to
the Congressional Appropriations Committees. According to Gilbert, NPS policy requires that
any over-appraisal recommendations be submitted to the WASO Land Resources Division
Chief for approval. Pearce responded that “it doesn’é atter if Cong 543V okay if you
cannot get it out of this building.” Pearce referred C Hi%%%'ﬁi eIt to Brian Holly to
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review the appraisals. She warned Castellina, “We are better off to stay away from Seward —
let the Forest Service deal with the purchase and keep DOI out of it. I don’t think you’ll get a
purchase much above appraisal through at this point.”
An e-mail dated 11/18/2004 from NPS Marcia Blaszak to Drue Pearce and:l cc:
Anne Castellina, Subject: FWJ:Tversion of KEFJ language. Attached was a draft version
of future Section 344 of Public Law 108-447, written b [Senate Appropriations
Committee Staff. This version states that NPS “should buy as many of the seven parcels of real
property in Seward, AK identified by tax identification numbers......that are required for the
Mary Lowell Center (MLC), provided the owners of such parcels are willing sellers.”
indicated that she preferred this version to the version tha Senator Steven’s

al staff, wrote. Attached was previous correspondence from| t
| Jand Anne Castellina asking Castellina and|:|to get together-and make any
necessary changes to the Bill draft language.
An e-mail response to item #9 dated 11/19/2004 from Drue Pearce to Marcia Blaszak, CC:
Anne Castellina. Pearce states, “I just want to make sure we get those tax ID numbers out of
thereﬂdon’t want or need to buy all that property. Anne, will you please double check

with today and make sure the language conforms?”

A string of e-maj dence dated 01/21/2005 through 01/24/2005 between Drue Pearce,
DOI employe4 |and NPS employeeq |Jeff Mow, and Vic Knox.
Attached was an MLC Briefing/Project status statement written by Jeff Mow, dated
01/20/2005. Under the Current Status section of the briefing statement, it said that due to the
provision in the Interior and Relates Agencies Appropriations Act of 2005, the NPS is now
required to utilize combined funds to purchase the seven parcels within 60 days. Pearce sent an
e-mail to various NPS employees seeking clarification on the briefing statement. She
expressed her understanding that NPS wasn’t going to buy land it didn’t need. Vic Knox
responded that “We’re proceeding with the direction Congress gave us, which is to buy all
seven parcels within 60 days.” Pearce replies, “I thought there was a verbal understanding
with the Senator’s office that we weren’t going to purchase all seven...”

A forwarded e-mail dated 02/25/2005 from DOj |to Drue Pearce, subject: Some
thoughts on Seward Multi-Agency Facility (from Trevor McCabe). The original e-mail was
sent from Trevor McCabe to NPS Chuck Gilbert and DOI employee Cam Toohey. McCabe
presented an argument to DOI/NPS for why his Centennial Group properties were key to the
MLC project and the requested price was appropriate. He stated, “You have a great plan for
the NPS, visitors, and for Seward. It just seems like it’s time to get it done.”

An e-mail dated 03/01/2005 from Drue Pearce to Marcia Blaszak and Vic Knox with CC’s to
Cam Toohey and Brian Holly, subject: Seward land Purchase for Mary Lowell Center. Pearce
cautioned Blaszak and Knox to fully brief DO/MAI Chief Appraiser Brian Holly on the
Seward land purchases as soon as possible. She again expressed concern that NPS would be
forced to purchase land they didn’t need for the MLC. She advised that one of the land owners
had been in contact with DOI Cam Toohey and expressed displeasure with the NPS offering
price for his property even though the offer was above appraised value. She stated that “I do
not intend for the decisions regarding these sales to be made at a political level and I do
not want the Park Service or the Secretary to be embarrassed.”

An e-mail dated 03/18/2005 from Drue Pearce to DOI Office of Solicitor] | subject:
RE: Centennial Group proposals and letters to committees orwarded a draft letter(s)
addressed to the Chairmen of the Senate Subcommittee on Interior and Related Agencies, the
Committee on Appropriations, and the House Subcommittee on Interior and Related Agencies
and requested comments. The drafts indicated that NPS had multiple concerns surrounding the
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MLC land acquisition negotiations between NPS and the Centennial Group, one of those
concerns being the inflated asking price(s) by the Group. The letter also indicated that NPS
had already acquired enough property without the Arcade and OIld Sollys parcels to proceed
with MLC construction and design. Pearce replied tha:khould stress the percent above
appraised value being asked by the Centennial Group and the fact that NPS had already
acquired sufficient property for the project.

13. On 04/01/2005 Pearce sent a follow-up e-mail t(I:|to inquire if the Committee letters
referenced in Item 14 went out. .

16. E-mail correspondence dated 04/11/2005 fron{ o Drue Pearce shows that
Pearce received and declined an invitation to attend a reception to welcom
into|:|new position on the Commerce Committee.

17. E-mail correspondence dated 05/02/2005 from Drue Pearce t<| and| |
Subject: Trip to Juneau. Pearce referenced a recent telephone conversation witH
Alaska Senate President about her potential testimony before a State Joint ComiNNTee hearmg,

18. An e-mail dated 05/09/2005 from DOI Cam Toohey t |cc: Drue Pearce
requesting an update on the status of the NPS Seward lotter fo Congress.
19. On 05/10/2005 Pearce sent an e-mail to Senator Stevens staffe |in respqnse to

linquiry on the status of the purchase of the remaining property for the MLC.
expressed the importance of getting this done in order to obtain construction funds for the
project. Pearce was not aware of the status but said she would inquire,

20. An e-mail dated 05/10/2005 fro to Drue Pearce. Pearce was attempting to
make an ethics determination on whether she could attend a luncheon on 05/18/05 benefiting
the NPS Morris Thompson Cultural and Visitors Center. The event was hosted by Senator Ted
Stevens, Senator Lisa Murkowski, Congressman Don Young, and Alaska Governor Frank
Murkowski and the invitation was extended by BP.

21. An e-mail dated 06/03/2005 from Paul Hoffiman to Drue Pearce, subject: Re: Seward Land
Deal. Pearce and Hoffman discussed the final editingeffortsby]  pn the Seward
Congressional Committee letters. Pearce asked Hoffman if NPS should go back and make one
final offer to the Centennial Group. Hoffman voiced ncertainty about whether the
transfer of surplus funds to the City of Seward was contingent upon the City vacating

Washington Street.
22. E-mail correspondence dated 07/12/2005 and 07/13/2005 between City of Seward lobbyist
Brad Gilman, and Drue Pearce regarding the upcoming Washington D.C.

visit by Seward Mayor Vanta Shafer. The attached schedule showed that Shafer was slated to
meet with Senator Stevens at 2 pm on 07/20/2005. Gilman scheduled time for Shafer to meet
with Pearce (in lieu of Anne Castellina who recently retired) to discuss the status of the
proposed NPS facility in Seward. Gilman indicated hearing rumors that Pearce and DOI Cam
Toohey were “very unhappy with the lobbying efforts of one of the owner groups on Capital
Hill.” Pearce responded that she didn’t have a problem with “Dale and Trevor, the two she
knew — trying to get the best deal possible for their property.” She did comment that she felt
they speculated a bit further than was wise when they purchased the properties. She expressed
frustration with the inconsistency between DOI agencies on their ability or inability to make
above appraisal offers on properties. Pearce also made the claim that “We also were unhappy
with legislation that tried to force DOI to buy all seven properties when we only needed
three. It appeared that the Park Service had perhaps actually supported that language.”

23. E-mail correspondence dated 06/17/2005 from Chuck Gilbert to Drue Pearce and others
regarding the 06/08/2005 final offer to the Centennial Gilbert referenced a telephone
call he received from Centennial Group membeﬂl that day indicating that the
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Group would deal with their properties separately, keeping the Arcade and possibly selling Old
Solly’s to NPS. submitted a counter-offer on Old Solly’s of $495,000.

E-mail correspondence dated 06/28/2005 from Marcia Blaszak to Chuck Gilbert, CC: Drue
Pearce and others, subject: Re: Old Solly’s offer. Gilbert adviseg on behalf of the
Centennial Group, agreed to sell the Old Sollys property for $455,000. Blaszak offered to help
edit/update the still pending Ietter to the Congressional Appropriations Committees to reflect
this deal. '

An e-mail dated 07/20/2005 from Drue Pearce to Marcia Blaszak, subject: Seward. Pearce
described a recent meeting she had with Seward Mayor Vanta Shafer, the City Manager and an
ASLC Board Member in the absence of their lobbyist, Brad Gilman Shafer
gave Pearce the impression that they would ask Senator Stevens to repeal the Bill language
requiring the City of Seward to vacate Washington Street. Pearce told Shafer that under current
law, the remaining land acquisition funds could not be transferred to the City until the street
was vacated. Pearce advised Shafer that the letter from DOI to the Congressional
Appropriations Committees regarding the status of the NPS Seward land acquisitions was still
at DOI and hadn’t gone to the Committees yet.

An e-mail dated 07/22/2005 from Marcia Blaszak to Senator Stevens® Appropriations
Committee staffetl with cc’s to Pearce, Hoffman| and others, subject:
Seward Property update. Blaszak attached a copy of the draft letter she anticipated would be
sent out next week by DOI to Chairman Burns advising him of the status of the NPS efforts to
purchase MLC properties in compliance with Public Law 108-477. Blaszak also attached for
reference a worksheet showing property valuations, owner’s asking price, and offer amounts
made by NPS on all potential MLC properties.

An e-mail dated 07/25/2005 from Marcia Blaszak in which she recoun arate conversations
she had with Ted Stevens’ staffers| and advised Blaszak
“they” had a meeting scheduled with Senator Stevens to 20 over the information she (Blaszak)
provided them regarding the Seward land purchases. sked Blaszak if NPS had
acquired adequate land for the MLC project and indicated an awareness of the need to change
the Bill language to remove the Washington Street vacation language, ed down
Blaszak’s offer to assist in correcting the Bill language
An e-mail dated 07/27/2005 from Drue Pearce tq subject: Re: McCain, et al.
in the NPS Congressional Office was trying to line up a trip to Kenai Fjords on

August 17 for an unidentified group of individuals.|  Jreplied, “I hear Trevor McCabe is
taking them fishing.” '
E-mail correspondence dated 07/28/2005 and 07/29/2005 between Drue Pearce, Chuck Gilbert,

d Sénator Stevens’ staffe Schrooten and Gilbert were trying

30.

to determine Senator Stevens’ final position on the Arcade Property before presenting the MLC
preferred concept design alternatives in a public forum on 08/10/05. confirmed they
could move forward but wanted to discuss the related new language in the Interior
Appropriations Bill with Pearce.

E-mail correspondence dated 07/29/05 betweer __|and Pearce and forwarded to Gilbert
and Knox, subject: proposed language with an attachment titled: 7-26-05 interior amendment
nps.docl:l_l states that the Interior Bill “merely modifies existing law to say that NPS
does not have to purchase all of the properties listed in the FYO5 Omnibus and allows the
remaining funds to go to the Sealife Center for their projects related to waterfront
development.” Pearce responded, “the City is expecting the excess funds — that was the deal
all along. Why the change to the SeaLife Center? I don’t want in the middle but this will inake
some folks really angry, I think. City still wants to complete the rest of the redevelopment plan
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— which includes a library, etc.” Pearce then forwards the message to Gilbert and Knox with
the comment, “Expect some fireworks. I don’t think the City knows about this. Maybe

SeaLife Center is going to buy Old Solly’s — now that would be a sweetheart deal of ever
there was one!”

An e-mail dated 10/28/2005 from NPS Jeff Mow to Drue Pearce advising her of a lengthy

_ conversation he had with ADN Investigative Reporter Tom Kizzia regarding MLC.

FBI - Stevens-10848
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INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY REPORT

Case Title Case Number
Alaska Sea Life Center - OI-OR-07-0234-1
Reporting Office Report Date
Portland Resident Office 10/02/2007
Report Subject

Document Review — Paul Hoffman Zantaz files
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SYNOPSIS

Between 05/23/2007 and 05/29/2007 Department of Interior Qffice of Inspector General (DOL/OIG)

Special Agentl reviewed the emails of Paul Hoffinan, then National Park Service (NPS)

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Park ? | Criminal Research

Analyst, Program Integrity Division, DOI/OIG, Washmgton D.C. obtained the e-mails through

Zantaz, Inc. Information Retention & Discovery Management Solutions, a government contractor

dealing in e-mail archiving.’ The emails included all email received or sent hy Hoffman between the
“dates of April 1, 2003 and December 30, 2005 from his government email account.

DETAILS

A search of the email was conducted using the following key words:

I | |
1

Trevor McCabe

Senator Stevens

Stevens

Seward ,

Kenai Fiords National Park

Anne Castellina

ASLC

Alaska Sea Life Center

SAAMS

Seward Association for the Advancement of Marine Science
Arcade ,
Centennial Group

Dale Lindsey

Reportine Official/Title Signature
SA

Authentication Number: 81594D3E7DF60EC419C967AA8CEA6DFB

This report is the property of the Office of Inspector General. Reproductions are not authorized without permission. Public availability is to be determined
under Title 5, USC, Section 552.
FBI - Stevens-10849
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Tylan Schrock
Vanta Shafer
Brad Gilman

b6 Per Interior
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The following documents were found with potential relevance to this investigation:

1. An e-mail dated 06/03/2005 from Paul Hoffman to NPS employee Marcia Blaszak, subject: Re:
Seward Properties. Hoffman attached a draft letter addressed to the Senate Chairman of the
Subcommittee on Interior and Related Agencies and the Committee on, Appropriations

concerning the NPS Mary Lowell Center (MLC) land acquisition Jsmms._m incorporated
. technical changes provided by NPS employees Chuck Gilbert an and inserted

some of his own language in the closing paragraphs. Among the d4dditions included the
sentences, “Until such time as we can negotiate purchases at prices that are much closer to fair
market value as determined by an appraisal prepared in accordance with UASFLA, we feel
strongly that the NPS should not purchase the Arcade and Old Solly parcels. However, any of
the remaining funds appropriated for this project could be transferred to the City of Seward for
its use as provided by law.”

2 An e-mail dated 06/28/2005 from Paul Hoffman to Drue Pearce, subject: Re: Ol1d Solly’s offer.
Hoffman advised Pearce he would be out of town the 6™ through the 16" of the month and was
leaving any additional updates or follow-up on the draft Congressional letter! to Marcia
Blaszak and Drue Pearce.

FBI - Stevens-10850

I See item 1.
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INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY REPORT

Case Title Case Number

Alaska Sea Life Center . OI-OR-07-0234-1

Reporting Office Report Date

Portland Resident Office 10/05/2007 .
Report Subject : ' TINDEX/
Document Review — NPS Anne Castellina files and notebooks

. bé Per Interior ,_5

SYNOPSIS ' bic

During a telephonic interview with retired Kenaj Fjords National Park Superintendent Anne Castellt ,L;? ~:~ -
on 05/16/2007 she revealed the existence of personal notebooks and journals she left at the Park when =
she transferred to Washington D.C.

On 09/17/2007 current Kenai Fjords National Park Superintendent Jeff Mow contacted me and advised
he had located a binder of Anne Castellina’s titled “Seward Waterfront Committee and Multi-Agency
Visitor Center Project”. He offered to forward the original binder to me after making copies for
himself,

On 09/25/2007 the binder arrived at the Department of Interior Office of Inspector General (DOI/OIG)
Portland Resident Office via Fed Ex tracking number 8613 6663 4695. :

DETAILS

The binder was a three ring binder with the following tabbed sections: Membership, Meetings, Portico,
Maps, In Water Projects, VC Sites, University, Resolutions, NPS Stuff, Seward Exercise, Funding,
Compliance, Acquisition, and Public Comment. In addition, there were various papers and free
floating business cards contained in the front and back binder folders. The contents of the binder were
examined and the following documents were found with potential relevance to this investigation:

1. An e-mail dated 09/02/2003 from NPS landscape architect and Multi-AgencE faciliff f roject

manage] jo Anne Castellina filed under the “Meetings” tab., pdvised
he had nof refurned a phone message he received the previous week from Centennial Group
member Dale Lindsey. inquired if Castellina had spoken with Lindsey in the
interim.,

2. Handwritten notes written on two 6” by 9” torn pieces of steno book paper with a date of
05/30/2003 and filed under the “Meetings” tab. One of the notations states “Approach triangle

Reporting Official/Title Signature
S

Authentication Number: CI9D6D09ED2501119B1FB7ES 1AC1CCC31

This report is the property of the Office of Inspector General. Reproductions are not authorfzgd withbyk @@ ml Bdbichvailability is to be determined
under Title 5, USC, Section 552. .
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owners re: passing property through to us for what they paid go with Mayor and Chuck. Will
need appraisals before we can get an option to buy. Can get agreement to have them sell at
appraised value though.”' A third page of notes appears to contain ; meeting minutes from a
05/20/2003 teleconference with “Ted and staff ? The notes continue, “Not
all in one year — over 3 years — ushed for $12M - $4M - $4M - $4M Didn’t get too
specific w/what would be bought other than mentioning conference center and multi-agency
center. Was deliberately vague. Jim W. Morhard is new Chief of Staff for App. Committee.
Will be visiting Seward in 1-2 weeks.” ) , .
3. A document entitled “Seward Waterfront Committee Organizational Meeting, Thursday

* February 20, 2003, City Council Chambers” located under the “Meectings” tab. The Committee
was officially organized on this date and tasked by Seward Mayor Stu Clark with finding a site
for the multi-agency facility. Malcolm Brown, City Planner, was charged with arranging for all
committee meetings to be tape recorded. The boundaries of the site selection study were also
determined.

4. A document entitled “Seward Waterfront Study, A National Park Service Planning Strategy”
filed under the “Meetings” tab. Under the paragraph titled “A New Direction”, the document
expounds on the existence of a proposed commercial dock as part of the downtown Seward
waterfront redevelopment plan.  Further in the paper under the heading “Tentative Schedule”
the firm Peratovich, Nottingham and Drage, Inc. is identified as the company the City of

i Seward has contracted with to build this commercial dock.

5. A document titled “Seward Waterfront Study, Pre-Design Requirements” dated March 1, 2003,
written by NPS Alaska Support Office for the Portico Group. This document was filed under
the tab “Portico”. On page 13, NPS tasks the Portico Group with submitting a preliminary
analysis of eventual facility ownership alternatives including Government construct to own or

long term lease options.
6. A 10 page written proposal titled “Downtown Seward Arcade/Solly Multi-Agency Facility
. Proposal Lindsey/McCabe March 24, 2003”.* Proposal offered a “Build to Suit”

concept which included the architectural firm Livingston Slone* and listed design highlights to
include 33,000 square feet for Office/Visitor and 1 1,000 square feet for Indoor parking, This
document was filed under the tab “VC Sites”.

7. A proposal and cover letter dated November 1 1,2002 from MacSwain Associates to Anne
Castellina/Kenai Fjords National Park, also filed under the tab “VC Sites”,
requested that Castellina consider his parcels of property for the proposed Mulfi-agency facility
and listed the various attributes of the property.’

' On other documents in this binder the Centennial Group properties (O1d Solly’s and Arcade) are referred to as “the
triangle properties”.

2 Likely refers t his staﬁ',l |

* Future Centennial Group memberai |Trevor McCabe and:| Proposal written BEFORE the
Centennial Group was officially formed/incorporated on 04/14/2003 and before McCabe exercised his option(s) to buy the
Arcade and Old Solly’s buildings on 04/30/2003, '
* Reference is made to my interview with Seward appraiser and property owne| |on 08/07/2007.

advised Livingston Slone denied his request to create a Multi-agency Tacility for his property in 2002 and sited
contlict of interest because Trevor McCabe had already hired the firm for the same purpose. Further reference is made to
my interview with Centennial Group partner Dale Lindsey on 06/21/2007. During the interview Lindsey showed me some
architectural renderings of a building he said was commissioned by Trevor McCabe through the architectural firm
Livingston Slone. Per Lindsey, the architectural drawings were of a multi-agency facility that McCabe wanted to build and
lease back to NPS.

* During an interview with [on 08/07/2001:|expressed doubt that his property was adequately
considered by Castellina for the Multi-agency facility.

FBI - Stevens-10852
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8. A letter dated October 15, 2002 fron] of the University of Alaska to
Robert Arnberger, NPS Alaska Regional Director and Dave Gibbons, US Forest Service
(USFS) Forest Supervisor, Chugach National Forest. The letter was filed under the tab
“University”. In the letteﬁ |references a letter he received from NPS and USFS dated
09/19/2002 wherein unlisted concerns were expressed. Near the conclusion of the letter

akes the statement, “It appears unlikely that the university will decide to simply sell
e property. This does not imply that the Park Service and Forest Service interests cannot be
met in conjunction with those of the University and others in Seward. The university is still
open to sharing possibilities and looking at various options that may be possible, but simply too
much time has passed to invoke the earlier intentions of the university for a simple sale.”

9. A copy of a newspaper article titled “UA reconsiders plan to sell Rae Building”. There is no
date on the article, but the attached fax transmission sheet from Anne Castellina to Marcia
Blaszak dated 10/11/02 indicated that it was an article published the same week in the Seward
Phoenix Log. The article was filed under the tab “University”. The first few lines of the article
state “The University of Alaska seems to be getting cold feet about the idea of selling the K.M.
Rae Building at Third and Railway to the federal government for use as a multi-agency
facility.” The article implied that any new searches for building sites for a new multi-agency
facility would be outside the Seward city limits. According to the article, Craig Dorman, Vice
President of Research, University of Alaska, statewide university system, made the decision not
to sell the K.M. Rae Building to NPS and USFS in early August, 2002 and discussed his
decision with various people including Alaska Sea Life Center Executive Director Tylan
Schrock, Seward Mayor Edgar Blatchford, Seward City Manager Scott J. anke, and unnamed
“federal officials” in Washington D.C.°

10. An e-mail dated 10/01/2002 fro lto Anne Castellina filed under the tab
“University”.| pdvised Castellina that the University was reconsidering selling the Rae
Building,

11. A letter dated September 19, 2002 from NPS Alaska Regional Director Robert Arhereer and
USFS Chugach National Forest Supervisor Dave Gibbons td
University of Alaska. The letter was filed under the tab “University”. The letter stated NPS
and USFS’s understanding that the University was reconsidering its decision to sell the K.M.
Rae Building in Seward, AK for the construction of a multi-agency visitor and administrative
facility. The letter outlined government expenses paid to date in furtherance of the expected
acquisition of the Rae Building,

- 12. City of Seward, Alaska Resolution 2003-16, dated 01/27/2003 and titled “A Resolution of the
City Council of the City of Seward, Alaska, Approving the City of Seward’s Calendar Year
2003 Revised Federal Legislative Priorities.” This document was filed under the tab ‘
“Resolutions”., Among the list of projects that were considered top legislative priorities for the
2003 legislative session was “$8 million for construction of the Interagency (multi-agency)
Facility”, The resolution passed and was approved by Seward City Council on 01/27/2003.

13. E-mail correspondence dated 06/16/2003 through 06/18/2003 betweef] | Anne
Castellina, and Portico Group membef] filed under the tab “NPS Stuff”. ]
makes the statement that placing the administrative offices on the second floor of thé proposed
facility may preclude them from using a simple build-lease option. | seems to
mirror this concern. :lqueﬁedﬁ on whether the Depot Building, owned by the
Chugach Alaska Corporation and leased by ASLC, should be listed as an available project

8 Trevor McCabe placed options to purchase the Arcade Property and Ol Splly S§teropart-hO8S e city limits on
11/04/2002.
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property parcel in the Waterfront Study report. She states, “We can go either way, or we can
give it its own special category, but as it may have political implications we should have
direction from you or Anne.”

14. A letter dated April 4, 2003 from Senator Ted Stevens to Fran Mainella, NPS Director, filed
under the tab “NPS Stuff”. The letter stated, “It has come to my attention that the Seward City
Council has asked the Park Service te participate in a plan to redevelop the city’s waterfront
area. This partnership provides the Park Service with a unique opportunity to integrate its plan
for the development of the Center with Seward’s waterfront redevelopment project. ...In order
to ensure the success of this partnership, I request that of the funds appropriated to the Park
Service for the planning and design of the Center, $1 million be directed for its efforts to
coordinate the waterfront redevelopment process....In addition, the Park Service should retain
the $1.63 million appropriated for land acquisition in order to facilitate the timely acquisition of
land within the waterfront redevelopment zone. I also urge the Park Service to revise its plan,
design and construction budget for the Center in order to conform with the overall waterfront
redevelopment project.”

15. A response letter dated June 11, 2003 from NPS Director Fran Mainella to Senator Ted Stevens
in reply to his letter dated April 4, 2003, filed under the tab “NPS Stuff”. The letter informed
Stevens that the superintendent of Kenai F jords National Park was serving on the Seward

. Waterfront Committee. The letter further described funding limitations to include the fact that
only $850,000 in un-obligated funds remained from previously appropriated planning monies
for the proposed multi-agency facility. Site acquisition money was appropriated to USF S, not
NPS and construction funding remained under consideration within the NPS overall budget
formulation for FY 2005. The letter was signed by Donald Murphy for Fran Mainella,

16. Copy of newspaper article dated May 15, 2003 from Seward Phoenix Log titled “Waterfront
development committee to look at sites™. The article was filed under the tab “NPS Stuff”. It
described the pending Portico Group arrival, schedule and public accessibility during the week
of 05/19/2003 in regard to the narrowing of potential multi-agency facility sites.

17. A briefing statement dated J anuary 29, 2003, prepared by Anne Castellina. This document was
filed under the tab “NPS Stuff’. The Subject line was “Kenai Fjords National Park multi-
agency center project” and the Purpose line was “Change in Project Status and proposed land
acquisition.” The document read, in part, “NPS has been asked to participate in a community
effort to redevelop waterfront facilities by the City Council...if authorized by congressional
mandate and funding, NPS could provide the coordination for the entire array of waterfront
development stakeholders and administer the management of the planning and-design services
through the A/E contractor.® ...In order to facilitate the planning process and provide
coordination services for the community waterfront redevelopment, NPS will need the
following direction or guidance:

o Utilize the remaining $1,000,000 from the planning and design funds that have been
appropriated thus far to facilitate the waterfront redevelopment planning and
coordination; unused portions of these funds would be applied to the planning and
design of the Seward Multi-agency center

* Revise the scope and preliminary program of the Seward Multi-agency Center in order
to establish a new budget for planning, design and construction

¢ Enter-into a memorandum of understanding with the City of Seward, USFS, and other

" See item 14, ' FBI - Stevens-10854
¥ The Portico Group was the A/E contractor.
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partnering entities to properly expend the appropriated fiinds on the behalf of all parties
* Retain (within USFS or NPS) the $1,630,000 appropriated for land acquisition so that
as a site within the waterfront redevelopment zone is selected, timely appraisal and
- negotiation can be concluded as quickly as possible’

Fax transmittal cover s?eets dated 09/30/02 to DOI Cam Toohey and Senator Steven’s staff
persori from Anne Castellina. Under the comments section Castellina
identified the attachéd document as the “Background Briefing statement and letter to UAF re:
NPS and USFS concerns re acquisition of land and building for new facilities in Seward.”!°

E-mail corres?ondence on 10/28/2002 and 10/29/2002 between Anne astellina, NPS Desk

Officer and Senator Steven’s staffmembe This document was
filed under the ta S Stuff”’ throu as requesting to meet with Senator
Steven’s staff member| While she was in Washington D.C. on November 14 or
15™ 2002 to discuss the Seward multi-agency center. Castellina informed |that she had
already cleared the visit with NPS Rob Arnberger. Castellina further advised that “Last
time sh was here she floated this grand plan that had us smack in the
middle of'a major waterfront development instead of on the University land we’ve been
negotiating to buy. Well, the University site is probably dead in the water at this point so we
are looking for a new “home” for the building. The waterfront site she is proposing would be a
perfect second choice for us.”

E-mail correspondence from Anne Castellina dated 11/04/2002 and filed under
the tab “NPS Stuff”. It states, “Here’s the latesi 1 Just got back from meeting with Trevor
McCabe. He is NOT going to be back to DC as he thought so let’s stick with the

| scenario you have going and hopefully I’ll get in to se:| that way.”
E-mail correspondence betwee] Lnd ldated 01/30/2003 and filed -

21.

under the tab “NPS Stuff”. clayed a meeting she had with NPS Marcia Blaszak and
Senator Steven’s staff membe pn 01/28/2003. During the meeting Blaszak and
provided with the Seward briefing statement'! and advised they would need a
letter from the Senator authorizing NPS to use “P&D” monies for the expanded waterfront
development project. o
Handwritten notes on two pieces of 6” x 9 lined steno paper that appear tq be notes from a
teleconference between Anne Castellina, Chuck Gilbert an |
in 2003 Agents note: date obscured by hole punch. A portion of the notes reads as follows, “If
we get $ in next month we will be ready to move immediately. Need to make sure he is not
perceived as our “agent”. Will begin talking with land owners as soon as Resolution passes.
..Tell Dale if $ doesn’t get transferred — we might do lease.”? This document was filed
under the tab “funding”.
Handwritten notes on a piece of 6” x 9 lined steno paper dated 9/9/03 and titled “Phone
Messages”. This document was filed under the tab “funding”. The first message listed was
from Dale Lindsey. The following is an exerpt of the notes that followed his name, “wants to

Ssupport concept but be open to private sector proposal — interested in a build/buy with a very

* short lease option — will use Portico Group ~ no problem with that — Do not want to cause

problems”. The notation at the bottom of this page indicates that a meeting was scheduled with

® These bullet points are repeated almost verbatim in the letter Senator Stevens wrote to NPS Director Fran Mainella on

April 4, 2003 (See Itern 14)
1 See item 17.
" See item 17.

2 This is a likely reference to Centennial Group member Dale Lindsey. FB] - Stevens-10855
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Dale Lindsey for “Mondav”.

24. A business card fo of NorthStar Paving and
Construction, Inc. HTSUTIOUHE, AK.™ The business card was filed in the back inside vinyl

pocket of the 3 ring binder.
25. A business card fol

Firm.'*

Livingston Slone Architectural

¥ According to documents seized from Trevor McCabe by the FBI in 2006, A Company named NorthStar Services was

ﬁaid b}.' the Centennial Group to do some maintenance and snow remov&# B&f)r_k gfé%ﬁg_alie Building.
See item 6 and footnote 4.
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Alaska Sea Life Center OI-OR-07-0234-1
Reporting Office Report Date
Portland Resident Office 09/27/2007
Report Subject

Document Review ~ Zantaz files
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Between 05/23/2007 and 05/29/2007 Department of Interior/ Office of Inspéctor General (DOI/OIG)

Special Agen{  Jreviewed the emails of Cam Todhey, former DOI Office of the Secretary~" 7
Special Assistant to the Secretary for Alaska Affairs in Ahchorage, AK. Criminal ,o 7'{ 3

Research Analyst, Program Integrity Division, DOV/OIG, Washington, D.C. obtained the e-mails d
through Zantaz, Inc. Information Retention & Discovery Management Solutions, a government /
contractor dealing in e-mail archiving. The emails included all email received or sent by Toohey
between the dates of April 1, 2003 and December 30, 2005 from his government email account.

DETAILS

A search of the email was conducted using the following key words:

I I

Trevor McCabe

Senator Stevens

Stevens

Seward .
| Kenai Fjords Naltional Park

Anne Castellina

" ASLC

Alaska Sea Life Center
SAAMS

Seward Association for the Advancement of Marine Sciénce
Arcade

Centennial Group
Dale Lindsey

Reporting Official/Title Signature
SA |

Authentication Number: BD6DFOBF354895EACC443CEFdL7D e 1D
This report is the property of the Office of Inspector General. Reproductions are not authorized witoul b‘&‘nﬁﬁh{ﬂ’ ’Pubhc availability is to be determined

under Title 5, USC, Section 552.
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The following documents were found with potential relevance to this investigation:

1. An e-mail dated 04/28/2003 from Cam Toohey to DOI employe{ [in which

2.

Toohey forwarded original correspondence between Drue Pearce and Mining and Minerals
Management Service (MMS) employee Walter Cruickshank, subject: A Dinkum Sands goat
rope. In the original correspondence Pearce was seeking additional information concerning
how MMS manages monies designated for the North Pacific Research Board (NPRB). Pearce
provided historical background on how the NPRB and its funding mechanisms were established
by Senator Ted Stevens. Pearce described the NPRB as a “pet project” of Stevens. Pearce
indicated that she hadn’t contacted Stevens about the funding issue because she wasn’t sure
what investment rules MMS was required to follow.

E-mail correspondence dated 05/27/2003 through 05/30/2003 between Drue Pearce |
| Executive Director US Arctic Research Commission]

North Pacific Research Advisory Board, an ith CC’s to Cam Toohey, Trevor
McCabe and others.” Discussed was the NPRB investment policy. NPRB Exective Director

I

buggested going irectlv to Senator Stevens to request a legislative fix for

5.

their problem. Pearce admonished that solutions without legislation are always the
best way to go. Pearce also advised Stevens may not be able to help because the NPRB cash
flow was from a wholly federal account, verses the “EVOS” money which was a joint
state/federal court settlement.

An e-mail dated 07/24/2003 from then Kenai Fjords National Park Superintendent Anne
Castellina to Drue Pearchmh_C(Ls_m_Can Toohey]| Ind Marcia Blaszak,
subject: Re: Meeting wit next week. Castellina was clarifying issues for the
proposed Multi-Agency facility in Seward. Castellina confirmed that NPS had already
purchased six lots near the former University proposed site which they could use for parking
for the new project site. Castellina stated, “When I told | last year that the
University had not only pulled their spaces out of the project but that they had also
decided not to sell the land and building to us wasn’t too concerned never liked
the University site anyway.” Castellina continued, “Senator Stevens sent NPS a letter
saying that we were OK to use some of our planning and design money to bring our A&E
firm (The Portico Group from Seattle) into this new expanded venture.” Castellina
expounded on role in this venture while describing the site plan, which
included a conference center because | told ud  Jwanted us to include one in our
planning for our facility”. Castellina finally described the City of Seward’s position on the
proposed facilities when she stated “Seward has made construction of our facility their number
one legislative priority. They have been lobbying hard for it in DC and I expect them to
continue to do so.”

An e-mail dated 09/24/2003 from Drue Pearce to Cam Toohey, subject: Re: Senate Passage of
2004 Interior Appropriations Bill. Pearce responded to an unidentified statement, “no! And
accordingto] _______|Senator Stevens will try to jettison the House language.”

An e-mail dated 02/20/2004 from DOI to Cam Toohey, subject:
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Borough Manager, Matanuska-Susitna (Mat-Su) Borough. | frecounted a meeting
between him, Toohey, and Mat-Su Borough Mana briefed them on the
Borough’s partnership with’ NPS and the State of Alaska on “Southside Development planning
activities” and projects which included a road upgrade/improvement project @ $16 million and
a Visitor’s Center @ $18 million, discussed a planned meeting in DC with Senator
Stevens, Congressman Young and to discuss projects on 02/25/2004 and 02/26/2004.

6. An e-mail dated 10/31/2003 from Senator Stevens’ staffer%‘no Cam Toohey, subject:
FW: Committee Approves FY04 Interior Appropriations Bil ttached and old Interior
Appropriations press release from Stevens’ Press Office that was published on 07/10/2003 with
the caveat that a more recent version may be forthcoming. The press release subject was
“Committee Approves FY 04 Interior Appropriations Bill” and listed items requested by
Senator Stevens and approved by the Senate Appropriations Committee for FY 04. Stevens
appropriated $900,000 to the Fish and Wildlife Service for the Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC)
Eider duck recovery and another $900,000 for sea otter research through the ASLC. There was
no mention of any appropriated monies for the Multi-Agency Center project in Seward, AK.!

7. E-mail correspondence dated 06/08/2005 and 06/09/2005 between Chuck Gilbert, Drue Pearce,

| | subject: Fw: Final Offer to Centennial Group. Gilbert
advised that NPS “may well need to use some of the funds remaining after land acquisition
for design, as provided for in the legislation.” In other strands of this e-mail chain NPS
solicito{gilvdced concern that NPS may not be able to reject the Centennial Groups’
Old Sollys property simply because the Centennial Group wouldn’t accept NPS’ maximum
price on the Arcade property. .

8. An e-mail dated 05/25/2005 from]| to Cam Toohey, subject: Seward multi-
agency facility.| ¥orwarded e-mail correspondence between Drue Pearce and Senator
Stevens’ staffer] itten the same day. Pearce described the dilemma.faced by
NPS if they were to purchase land in Seward in excess of what was needed for the Mary Lowell
Center (MLC). Pearce further commented, “Anne Castellina says she begge

o change the prescriptive language that required NPS to buy all the lots last
year, to no avail.”l_g:lgdvised that Senator Stevens would be traveling to Seward the next
weekl: wanted to know the status of the MI.C facility and whether DOI had cleared the
purchase of the remaining buildings advised, “We would like to have this done
before the boss gets there. He is not very pleased with NPS at the »

9. E-mail correspondence dated 06/02/2005 through 06/06/2005 betweerl |
Marcia Blaszak, Drue Pearce, Anne Castellina, and Paul Hoffman. Pearce had a discussion
with Senator Stevens® staffe] about the status of the Centennial Group properties
in Seward. According to Pearce as comfortable with NPS making a final offer to
purchase the properties and, if the offer was rejected, transferring any remaining acquisition
monies to the City of Seward so that the City could decide what to do with the Centennial
Group properties. NPS was to determine a reasonable final asking price and get Paul
Hoffman’s approval before contacting the Centennial Group. Hoffian admonished Jeff Mow
not to get “too far in front before we have our policy ducks in a row.” Castellina indicated that

1'$2.3 million was appropriated in FY 04 Omnibus/Transportation Appropriations Bill for Kenai Fjords National Park
Resurrection Bay Trail and Parking Improvements in Seward, AK (Public Law 108-199, Section 115). The statute
provided that funds made available under Section 115 may be transferred by the Transportation Secretary to another
Federal agency to carry out a project funded under this section, such funds to then be administered by the procedures of the
Federal agency to which such funds may be transferred. Senator Stevens then made a floor statement (Congressional
Record Senate ~ January 22, 2004) that made Section 115 funds available to NPS for the acquisition of a specific parcel of
property for the Seward multi-agency visitor center in Seward, AK.

FBI - Stevens-10859
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the Centennial Group properties were still the preferred location for the project due to the view,
proximity to the Sea Life Center and waterfront, and potential low “O & M” costs for the new
facility.

10. An e-mail dated 06/17/2005 from Chuck Gilbert to Drue Pearce and other DOI and NPS
employees, subject: Fw: Final Offer to Centennial Group. Doc. Gilbert recounted a
conversation earlier the same day with Centennial Group membe;
advised there was a,possibility that they would split the properties and sell just OId Solly’s,
keeping the Arcade and remediating or rehabilitating it for some other use. He characterized
NPS’s final offer on the Arcade property as “too low” and advised the Group would “take a
bath” if they sold for that amount.

11. An e-mail dated 06/29/2005 fron{ ko Marcia Blaszak and Chuck Gilbert, subject:
RE: Old Solly’s offer. Senator Steven’s staffe acknowledged notification that NPS had
a signed offer with the Centennial Group on the OId Solly’s property. Her response was “It
will be nice to get the land acquisitions out of the way so we can move on to construction.”

12. An e-mail dated 07/22/2005 from Marcia Blaszak to Senator Steven’s staffe] |
subject: Seward Property Update. Blaszak forwarded a copy of the draft letter to Chairman
Burns of the Appropriations Committee which detailed the final status of the NPS MLC land
acquisitions which she anticipated would be sent to the Committee the next week. She also
forwarded a worksheet that detailed all the MLC property appraisals, both Government and
private entity, the owner’s asking price, and the offer amounts made by NPS. The attached
draft letter did state that NPS intended to take no further action to acquire the Arcade property
parcel.

13. An e-mail dated 07/22/2005 from Marcia Blaszak to Cam Toohey, Drue Pearce, and Victor
Knox, subiect: Fw: Seward Property Update. Blaszak related the details of a conversation she

had wi [that day concerning the materials she forwarded to fellow Senator
Steven’s staffq barlier that day.”> Blaszak told| Eorwarded the
materialsal | request. When Braniff made the requesf of Blaszak, [ Jtold Blaszak

“Senator Stevens was unhappy with NPS and their failure to follow the instructions in the
law to acquire the identified properties within 60 days and that Senator Stevens might
need to take action during the conference on the Appropriations bill to fix the problem.”

[ Jexpressed confusion as she thought that NPS was through with the MLC acquisitjons
following the most recent notification that NPS had purchased the Old Solly’s property.
indicated]  |would check with Senator Stevens an or clarification.

14. An e-mail dated 07/29/2005 from Drue Pearce to Marcia Blaszak with an earlier conversation
thread dated 07/28/2005 from Marcia Blaszak to Drue Pearce. In the 07/28/2005 e-mail,
Blaszak indicates tha asn’t heard from Senator Steven’s staffer] legarding
the MLC land acquisition clarification issues posed to Senator Stevens.” Blaszak indicated that
when she last spoke to| |she “knew language was needed to allow the remaining funds to
be transferred to the City and the only question she shared from the Senator was whether they
(NPS) had adequate Eroperties for the project.” Blaszak opined that she thought NPS might

have heard back fro if something was going to show up in the conference
bill.

} See Item 13.
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/27/2007
To: Anchorage
From: Anchorage

Squad 4
Contact: SA

Approved By: I ) —
. Drafted By: mjhﬂ%ﬁ
Case ID #: 194A-AN-14699-SLC (Pending) - 23

Title: k —
ANCE NORTH, LLC;
STEVENS & ASSOCIATES;

CSLPO

Synopsis: Provide information as a result of interviews
conducted the week of November 5-9, 2007 with Department of
Interior (DOI) Special Agent (sn) | |

Details: On November 5, 2007 SAE;;::::]met with DOI SAg:::;:]

to conduct interviews concerning e appropriation of federa bé
earmarked monies to the Alaskan Sea Life Center (ASLC) b7C
utilized to purchas leces of propertv in Seward * AK

owned by former t?g~p$engYEEE> b Tt

should be noted that SA recorded each of the interviews

and advised she would provide the FBI a copy of her DOI
reports after they were completed. Below is a short paragraph
describing each interview.

The first interview condncted on 11/05/2007 was with
| | . The interview took
place at tﬁe law firm of BIRCH, HORTON, and BITTNER and
CHEROT, 11?7'West Seventh, Anchorage, AK.

on 11/07/2007 the Ffllowing interview was conducted

with| at, the Law Office of BIRCH,
HORTON, BITTNER CHEROT | who resides at
with i
iand Social S ity. Account Nu
advised she primarily handles issues associat&éd wWith

_Jis also
|the 29§~XQUNG FISHING INVITATIONAL
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To: Anchorage From: Anchorage e
Re: 194A~AN—14699—SLC, 11/27/2007

which occurs everv August in Seward, Ak, [ =—

Also interviewed on/11/07/2007 was |

ocial Security Account Number |

1
Anchorage, AK and has a dakre i [ | and
is
]

\ has been on the | “|since
\ /advised that when the BTTC was going to
received earm islation for the purchase of Dronersdee
owned by| | she asked ASLC| |
to be sure to do due diligence on both properties to avoid any
scrutiny from the ggmmunit¥. According to she was
ble with answers to the board regarding

properties and felt the necessary due diligence had
been completed.

!
On 11/08/2007, | | was interxiemed_at_rhe
ASLC in Seward, AK. resides at
e L1

Seward, AK. Also present was;____Jattorneyl |
L_______lof BIRCH, HORTON, BITTNER and CHEROT. | |[primary

role at the is as the] | She also works

provided
information regardingl| 47
| concTuded That

neither side made any money off of the partnership and shared
Ahat _information with|

On _11/08/2007,
| was intqu"ewed at_thel lin Seward, AK.
resides ‘at ) Seward, AK with

a home phone nnmher_giﬁ Also present for the

interview was_attornev : of BIRCH, HORTON, BITTNER
and CHEROT. fadvised that his responsibilities

consist of managing and supervising the| ]
W _/advised he knqy§£r;, _Z and
has had some contact with] A\
SENATOR TED STEVENS. [ _ \ main

contact regarding the Arcade property at the
A—Ihad“approximately a dozen contacts
with | I during the period of the Arcade acquisition.

L _J] completed some ‘due diligence on the property
before it was purchased to determine/ 1. In

Zgglgg_ath
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To: Anchorage From: Anchorage
Re: 194A-AN-14699-SLC, 11/27/2007

that the Centennial Group was offering a fair
market value on the property.

|had several concerns regarding the

purchase of the property, mainlyv because of SENATOR STEVENS
involvement
| ECCOﬁaing to

that the project had been
fully vetted by SENATOR STEVENS' office. At the end of the

sal |
|regarding
the purchase of the Arcade property. .
Lastly, on 11/08/2007,] ] Egc
was interviewed at the in Seward, AK. [had o
previously been interviewed by SA and had/not been
forthriaht redgarding his knowledge ofl |

| iadvised that he did not feel he had not been truthful
during his last interview but that after being served a
federal Grand Jury Subpoena and reviewing certain information
his memory had _been doaged. | Felt he now had a clearer
pictiire as o

&1 [ Showed] B

*"
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United States Department of the Interior
Office of Inspector General

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY REPORT

Case Title ‘ Case Number

Alaska Sea Life Center PI-OR-07-0234-1

Reporting Office ' Report Date

Portland Resident Office 12/17/2007

Report Subject '

Interview —|J:|~ Centennial Group member
bé Per Interior
b7cC

DETAILS

On 11/07/2007 Department of the Interior Office of Inspector General (DOI/OIG) Special Agent (SA)

B edfir?lmmmmﬁﬂation (FBI) SA| aand I met with
a law office located at 813 W. 3™ Avenue Anchorage, AK.
Attorney Eanged the meeting at the behest of his client [and was

present during the interview.| |voluntari1y provided the following information:

h2 3

met McCabé in vhen McCabe was the head of the At Sea Processor’s

Association and that organization leased office space fro t the 7" and E building in
Anchorage. McCabe’s office was on the same floor and the two often chatted about

Reporting Official/Title Signature
Y — |

Authentication Number: 09A835F61AF50624ADC1C31774B6 PC , ..

108264
This report is the property of the Office of Inspector General. Reproductions are not authotized without permission. Public availability is to be determined

under Title 5, USC, Section 552.
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common interests including the real estate market. b7C

In September or OctobeClMcCabe approachedlzl and asked him to invest in some
waterfrant property in Seward that he (McCabe) had an interest in developing. McCabe sought

participation because of his real estate and remodeling experience. McCabe had alread

identified two specific properties in Seward' and placed options on them when he approached|
Together they discussed some of the development possibilities for the properties including building
condominiums or remodeling for use as office/business/retail space as part of a waterfront
redevelopment plan. Given the facts,[_____ Jfelt the purchase of the subject properties in Seward was
a good investment. Real estate prices in Anchorage had gone “through the roof” and|:|felt that
other Alaska communities were following suit,

McCabe tolq that the DOI was looking for a site in Seward to build a visitor’s center and they
discussed the idea of building the visitor’s center on thejr properties and leasing it back to DOL

pined that the fact that the visitor center site selection process had started over was “no
secret” following the collapse of negotiations with the University of Alaska for a different site.

Shortly after this McCabe formed the Centennial,G 2 and opened a bank account for the
company. lnitially invested $50,000 and understood that each additional partner, McCabe and
Dale Lindsey did the same. McCabe was the only member that had access to the bank account. Dale
Lindsey agreed to lend the money to the Centennial Group to purchase the subject properties.

had not met Dale Lindsey and had no knowledge of him prior to the Centennial Group. He
knew that McCabe brought Lindsey into the partnership for financial reasons but had limited
information about McCabe’s prior associations with Lindsey. During the first stages of the partnership
all three would meet at least once a month to discuss strategy |)ecame the point of contact for
all Centennial Group issues that arose in Anchorage because 1t was most convenient for him. McCabe
was in Seward a lot and Lindsey lived in Seward.

The Group felt that of all their property options, the option to sell their property to the federal
Government was considered the most lucrative.and financially beneficial. McCabe asked someone
from the National Park Service (NPS) in Seward to provide him with information about the type of
building they were looking for, how many offices they would need and how many people they planned
to house in the building. According to McCabe, NPS actually gave him the build/lease back concept.
It had recently been done in Anchorage by NPS for their new Regional Office building. Additionally,
McCabe had already successfully entered into a separate lease agreement with NPS in Seward for the
Ray Building. ' )

McCabe and Lindsey came up with the idea to hire the architectural firm Livingston Slone (LS) to do
some conceptual drawings for a visitor’s center on the Centennial Group properties. Lindsey had used
the firm before as part of a separate real estate deal. [ estimated that the Group paid LS between
$5,000 and $10,000 for the preliminary drawings. The Group did not have LS do conceptual drawings
for their other proposed property options due to the expense] _____ believed that LS was paid from
the Centennial Group bank account. He did not recall the dates when LS was hired and when they
produced their final rendering. However, he believed that LS traveled with the Group to Seward in

' In November, 2002 McCabe i)laced options on the Arcade and Old Sollys properties in Seward, AK.
* The Centennial Group LLC was officially formed in April, 2003.
P d P FBI - Stevens-10865

OFFICIAL USE ONLY
2




b6 Per Interior
b7¢C

(. (.

‘Case Number: PI-OR-07-0234-1

January, 2003 to present their concept to NPS. He recalled that DOI representative Cany Toohey was
at the presentation along with Kenai Fjords National Park Superintendent Anne Cast;:linm_gor 4
other potential developers. He also recalled that the meeting had been announced piiblicly by NPS
along with the NPS intent to hear new ideas for the proposed Multi-agency facility in Seward. There
was a sign in sheet at the meeting and someone was taking notes. |J__Y|:ould' not recall who the
other developers were. '

:bidn’t give much thought to obtaining appraisals for the subject properties before the Group
purchased them. He felt the properties were definitely worth their sales prices.

There was frustration among the Centennial Group members about the protracted process that NPS
engaged in to identify, select and purchase the parcels of land for the proposed multi-agency facility in
Seward. NPS hired the Portico Group to conduct the waterfront study and determine the most suitable
area for the new facility. The Portico Group recommended against a build/lease-back option and
caused NPS to oppose concepts that followed the lease-back model elieved that the Portico
Group, as a competing developer, had ulterior motives for their recommendation. The Centennial
Group evicted all remaining tenants in the subject buildings at the end of the summer after the
waterfront study was completed in anticipation of development or sale to NPS. However, no one
realized the delay of doing business with the Government; the Government repeatedly got 30 day
extensions. This resulted in loss of rental income for the Centennial Group.

Once the Centennial Group realized that NPS would not engage with them on a build to suit/lease-back
option, they negotiated with NPS on a simple sale of the properties.

The Group was concerned by unidentified “issues” and delays that kept coming up with the
Government during the acquisition negotiations and decided that they should seek independent
appraisals on their properties in case they didn’t like the Government appraisal. Lindsey was frustrated
with the process and kept threatening to cash out and call in his property loans to the Group
ided to go through a bank to get the appraisal in case they needed to refinance the properties.
rm_mdldecided to go with Northrim Bank for the appraisals becaus had previously obtained
loans from Northrim and Lindsey had prior “dealings” with the Bank.

Wwas shown a letter he sent to NPS Realty Specialis{ bn 03/19/2004.* This
letter advised that the Centennial Group had recently obtained an option to purchase the Legends
property and also contained a proposal to sell all three properties to NPS for $2,050,000 “on an
expedited basis” with a purchase deadline of 05/31/2004. Attached was an earnest money agreement.

| explained that after speaking to the Portico Group, the Centennial Group was concerned that

the Arcade and Old Solly’s properties by themselves would not be sufficient to accommodate the new
federal facility and address parking concerns. Therefore, they approached the adjacent property
owners at Legends and obtained the option. The amount of the offer was determined by adding up the
cost of all three properties and adding in a profit margin. The time limit was placed on the offer
because of concerns about Lindsey’s continued financial backing and additional costs associated with
project time delays.

* Reference is made to the 06/21/2007 Dale Lindsey interview IAR. Lindsey acknowledged that he was a founding
member of Northrim Bank, sat on its Board of Directors for 13 years, and had continued Clof6 g'%sévith the'Bank and its
current Board President. Lindsey stated that McCabe went to the bank fhidhe a NS~

* This offer was submitted after the Government initiated its property appraisal but before the appraisals were completed.
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[ ]was shown meeting notes written by NPY |on 03/22/2004 following a

meeting betwee: NPS Chuck Gilbert, Trevor McCabe and ktated,
“The){ are persuaded that the USDOT money: $2.3 million (?) was intended by
Senator Stevens for the purchase of Old Solly’s and the Arcade. Trevor committed to sending me the
language from both the bill and the Senator’s floor statement so we can better understand where they
are coming from.”[___ Jwas also shown the fax copies of the legislation and the floor statement
McCabe sent to Wohlwend as follow-up to this meeting. The page containing the floor statement
reference was titled pg. S154, Congressional Record — Senate dated J anuary 22, 2004 and the specific
language reference was circled in the first column. It stated: “The Transportation bill included $2.3
million for “trail and parking improvements” for the Seward multi-agency visitor center in Seward,
AK. Those funds are also available, if necessary, for the acquisition and completion of the plaza
between Washington Street and the beginning of the historic Iditarod Trail in the Park Service/Portico
Group plan.” The original bill language, from Public Law 108-199, dated November 25, 2003 simply
listed $2,300,000 available to Kenai Fjords National Park Resurrection Bay Trail and Parking
Improvements, Seward, AK. :[nitially expressed doubt that the Senator’s floor statement
contained a specific reference to the Arcade and Old Solly’s properties. When shown a picture
depicting the Old Solly’s and Arcade properties as the only two properties in the Portico Group plan
that were between Washington Street and the beginning of the Iditarod Trai conceded that
McCabe had more knowledge about the legislation than he did. He opined that he never suspected that
McCabe’s information was “not public or not legal”. He stated that it seemed in the meetings that
everyone knew that the transportation money was coming and what it was for.>

and the other Group members objected to the low Government appraisals o their properties

and claimed bias on the part of the Government’s appraiser, | fel was not
objective and had been unduly influenced by an area appraiser and competing land
owner. wrote letters to NPS and expressed his concerns about the appraisals. He couldn’t

believe that the appraisals could come in lower than the price the Centennial Group paid for the Arcade
property two years earlier.

as asked how much knowledge he had about the passing of Section 344, Public Law 108-
447, the Interior Appropriations Bill that required the NPS to purchase the Centennial Group properties
among a group of 7 properties identified by tax identification numbers. xpressed little
knowledge of the Appropriations process in general and deferred to McCabe’s expertise as a lobbyist.
advised that “Trevor informed me of what appropriations were and how they work. Trevor
. told me that money was appropriated for the acquisition of lands for NPS.”

When asked if he had knowledge of McCabe’s involvement in the passing of the above referenced
legislation, Zelener responded that it was his understanding that McCabe used work as an aide to
enator Steven9and had maintained good relationships with Senator Stevens and most of his
assistants. McCabe traveled to Washington DC frequently on lobbying business and I;Ivas sure
that McCabe stopped in at the Senator’s office while he was in town although McCabe had never
discussed this with him continued that he had been told that the entire Alaska Congressional
delegation had expressed a desire to develop the Seward visitor’s center over the past 10 years. He
believed that unidentified people in Ted Steven’s Office had been pushing for completion of'the multi-

ﬂmspondence between NPS employee l Anne Castellina,| | an1 |
etween 03/17/2004 and 03/23/2004 defails The unsuccessful s of NPS'em determine The specific
intent behind the $2.3 million Transportation appropriation, el'f&ft' é{\repvenselfﬁﬁé?

® Bill passed 12/08/2004.
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agency center. He obtained this understanding through public meetings, newspaper articles, and
discussions with McCabe, who told him that Senator Stevens had worked on this issue for a long time.

[ Iwas shown an e-mail dated 02/11/2005 from NPS Chuck Gilbert to NPS Victor Knox which
memorialized a conversation Gilbert had with the previous day. In the e-mail Gilbert states
thatl jand his partners interpret Section 344 to mean that NPS must buy the properties and there
is sufficient funding to do so. He said apparently the NPS reads Sec 344 differently.”
Zelener responded that he got his Information on Section 344 from McCabe and his understanding was
that McCabe received his information from public sources, the internet, or Ted Stevens’ office.

Regarding the deal between the Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC) and the Centennial Group to purchase
the Arcade property lotl |c1aimed little direct knowledge. McCabe negotiated the deal with
ASLC within two months of the Old Solly’s sale to NPS andl-g:lwas not involved in this process.

nderstanding was that ASLC had the money for the purchase but wanted the building
demolished before the purchase. also had no direct involvement with.the Arcade property
demolition process. He believed that McCabe contacted a number of local contractors and received
competitive bids from a number of sources for the project.

I:'did not know who made the initial approach to sell/purchase the Arcade property, ASLC or
McCabe. However' lid vaguely recall that someone from ASLC did approach the Centennial
Group shortly after the Group started the negotiation process with NPS and expressed an interest in
using the Arcade property for ASLC personnel housing. The Group did not pursue this inquiry at the
time because of assurances by NPS that a sale was forthcoming.

I:ILcknowledgw that their seemed to be substantial involvement by Senator Steven’s Office in
the multi-agency facility project in Seward but countered that although Senator Stevens was “pushing
this along” it “didn’t make a difference” and the facility legislation passed by Stevens hadn’t had any
significant impact. In his estimation, at three years, this was the longest real estate transaction he had
ever been involved in and the Centennial Group lost money every day that the transaction dragged on.
Intheend[ _]Jthinks he was paid about $50,000 profit from this venture which didn’t even
compensate him for the estimated 600 hours of time he put into the project.

had nothing further to contribute and the interview was terminated.
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Report Syhiect

Interview - Former Seward City Manager

DETAILS
On 12/04/2007 Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Special Agen] , Iand I met with
[ at the I |

| He voluntarily provided the following information:

[ Tonfirmed that while he held the position as Seward City Manager he traveled to
Washington DC with then Seward Mayor Vanta Shafer and City Council Member Willard Duntham the
week of July 19, 2005. According t | the mtent of the trip was to visit with all the members
of the Alaska delegation (Senators Murkowsk and Stevens and Congressman Young) and discuss on-
going and proposed capital improvements projects in Seward. '

:lstated that he, Shafer and Dunham met with Senator Stevens in Steven’s Office for about 15
or 20 minutes at the end of one of the ays that week. Also present were staff membe

| | b and a few other staff/personnel that was unfamiliar
with. made about 75% of the inquiries on current projects and gave the

impression that she was more “up to speed” on Seward issues than Senator Stevens although Senator
Stevens interjected occasional comments. '

believed tha1:|actually brought up the issue of the Washington Street vacation' by
asking for a progression timeline projection. Both Shafer and Dunham provided positive responses to

' Section 344 of Public Law 108-447, published 12/08/2004 through Senator Steven’s Office, required the City of Seward
to vacate a portion of Washington Street for the Mary Lowell Center.,

Report] ial/Title Signature
Epecial Agent
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the inquiry. Shafer did raise a concern about the legislative language surrounding the Washington
Street vacation but didn’t dwell on the issue. ‘She asked about getting the legislative language changed
and Ijlresponded that they would have to look into that and that they might be able to make
something happen. There were no heated exchanges bul believed he detected a certain
antipathy onl?part toward Shafer which he assumed was the result of a possible prior
meeting between the two. However had no knowledge of any actual prior meetings
between and Shafer.

[ was asked if he fell asleep during the meeting with Stevens.2|:|responded that he
had not fallen asleep during the meeting but had more than likely engaged in a long term behavioral
“quirk” of his where he closes his eyes and steeples his fingers when listening intently, deliberating a.
response, or attempting to recall a memory. He did not recall anything in Senator Stevens’ words or
actions that would have indicated that Steven’s was annoyed or displeased with hi
behavior. He did recall, however, that Shafer “beat him up” after the trip for his p
inattentiveness during the meeting.

Lobbyisf provided the introductions between the two parties prior to the meeting
but did not actively participate in the verbal exchanges between Senator Stevens and his staff and the
Seward delegation. He stayed throu ghout the meeting and was the last to leave the Office, perhaps a
minute or two behind the rest of the delegation. -

The meeting broke up when Senator Stevens left the office to go to another meeting,
stayed behind for about 5 minutes and engaged in small talk with the group before ushering them out.

opined that the Senator’s participation in the meeting was limited and seemed consistant
with someone who is unwell or exhausted. Stevens made neutral statements and did not make any

commitments to the group. He refrained from any comments about the Washington Street vacation
legislation concerns.

had met Senator Stevens on one or two previous occasions while he was the
ut doubted that Stevens remembered him.

He anq had also met on several prior occasions and both knew each other as
acquaintances.

I:lnever met 4a until after the trip to Washington DC in 2005. He was

introduced to McCabe in a Seward restaurant following a public meeting on the Washington Street
vacation issue. During the Arcade property demolitio ran into McCabe again in Christo’s
Restaurant in Seward.| |aske how the asbestos abatement was going on the Arcade
property| |did not recall McCabe making any substantial comments on the demolition
progress.

heard second or third hand that someone in Senator Steven’s Office had a great desire for
the City to use the federal monies made available to the City through Public Law 108-447 to purchase
the Arcade Property. I:lcould not recall the source of this information. He acknowledged

? During an interview with Willard Dunham on 06/12/07, Dunham claimed that during this meeting I:l fell asleep,
angering the Senator and resulting in legislation that was unfavorable to the City of Seward.
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hearing from Assistant City Manager|

bf an “11" hour” conversation between City

lobbyist Brad Gilman and someone in Senator Stevens’ Office. The individual in Senator Steven’s
Office asked Gilman if the City would guarantee to purchase the Arcade property with the federal
funds. Gilman subsequently relayed this conversation to Vessel. Whe spoke to Gilman

less than 10 days after a le%islative change® moved the above referenced federal funds from the City of

Seward to ASLC
know.

asked Gilman why the sudden change? Gilman responded that he didn’t

|:|was asked about his relationships with employees of the Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC) to

include Executive Director.T_ylan Schrock.

|:|stated he was the first Seward City

Official to see the entire Tidelands lease proposal

submitted by ASLC in 2005.* He felt that the lease was very incomplete and failed to.address
necessary issues. He was concerned that Schrock was holding very closely the identity of his partner
in a proposed boat venture from the City owned Tidelands,

:lacknowledged drafting a letter to Schrock specifically to address his concerns about the
terrific push on the part of ASLC to get the Tidelands lease signed very quickly. He was concerned

that the rush would result in circu mventing necessary safeguards in the process such as the Seward

Planning Department.

wanted to prevent “improprieties” he felt were about to be

committed. He claimed careful crafting of the letter so as not to provoke or antagonize Schrock.

pdmitted that although the City Manager had a seat on the Seward Association for Marine

Science (SAAMS) Board, he attended perhaps six of themﬁnzs_d_].\n’?g his tenure and deferred the

duty the remainder of the time to Assistant City Manage

wanted to take a closer look at the Cooperative Agreements in place between ASLC, the
City, and the Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADFG) which govern how ASLC is supposed to
operate. He wanted to understand these relationships better so as to be able to determine what was

appropriate and inappropriate for ASLC. One of his primary concerns was with property ownership.
I_EL_quuestioned whether ASLC or their governing Board, the Seward Association for the

Advancement of Marine Science (SAAMS) could own property under the terms of the Cooperative

Agreements in place with the City and ADFG.

3 According tof  ]Schrock has played that issue

“both ways” depending on what was most convenient.

stated that Seward Mayor Shafer gave him orders to expedite and short cut the ASLC

‘t1delands lease process and ordered him to eliminate several City employees to include City Pl
for their rigorous adherence of known nracednrac

* Section 438 of Public Law 109-54 passed on 07/26/2005. This amended Section 344 of Public Law 108-447 and moved

left over NPS land acquisition monies slated for the City

to ASLC.

* The Tidelands lease request submitted to the City of Seward by ASLC in 10/2005 did not contain a reference to the

proposed agreement between Alaska Northern Outfitters
tours from a dock within the requested ieased lands.
* ASLC/SAAMS currently owns two pieces of property,

(Trevor McCabe] and ASLC to conduct boat

the Arcade property and the Depot property.
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I:ould not recall any further relevant information and the interview was terminated.
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Program Integrity Division ' January 31, 2008

Report Subjéct
Interview o|

About 1000, January 24, 2008, FBI Special Agen |and I intervie
for Senator Ted Stevens, Anc horage, AK, regardin owledge of
tegislation related to the acquisition of land by the National Parks Service (NPS) in Seward, AK.

R
2

Mﬁrnator’s Washington, D.C. office from intil] et for the Anchorage office
in During the time tha| lvorked in Washington, D.C.| |norrna11y traveled

to Alaska about 5. times per year.

|:|said that Senator Stevens normally traveled to Alaska every 4-6 weeks. He generally returns
during every congressional recess and for some special occasions, such as events involving local
soldiers. The duration of these trips varies from a short weekend trip to more than a week.

|:|said that the number of staffers varies somewhat depending on the budget, but the Senator usually
carries a staff of about 30. This staff consists of at least four Legislative Correspondents (LC’s),
Legislative Assistants (LA’s), a Chief of Staﬁ‘, and a Legislative Director.

said| lyorked wit] when she was on the Senator’s Appropriations
Committee. said they worked closely together; they evaluated funding requests from Alaskans
Reporting Official/Title Signature

Special Agent
Authentication Number: F5B9588A019F634157D1443197832C35
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and decided which requests merited recommendation to the Senator. I:lsaideas aware that

was currently a lobbyist, but that assisted Senator Stevens on his campaign for
reelection.

| aid thal Iwas a Legislative Assistant who was hired afteg_l |Was. Stevens hired
ecause he warffed a staffer to oversee Alaska appropriations, worked with|:|

and

—
said |:|never worked with l buDknew that he worked primarily on “fish

1ssues’ and had also done work with the Alaska Sea Life Center. |:Isaid that McCabe was not a
personal friend and said they do not socialize; however, McCabe still had friends on the Senator’s
staff[_ |recalled attending “one or two” staff dinners that McCabe attended. aid they last spoke
about eighteen months prior. :bnly official dealings with McCabe pertained to conversations about
the NPS/National Forest Service (NFS) multi-agency visitor center.

-~

[ Jsaid tha{___had a close relationshi yﬁﬂ Was the legislative director when
[ pvas hired and [ viewed E a mentor.

|:|describef las the Senator’s scheduler and “right hand woman”.[ _|said[_Jwas

friendly wit n the office and liked her personally; but said they did not have a close
relationship outside the office.

[ said each of Senator Stevens’ offices had an optional guestbook; but the books were not
monitored and guests were not required to sign in. |__&| added there would not necessarily be any
record of visitors.

When asked who on the Senator’s staff was responsible for drafting legislation, replied that it
depended on the subject of the legislation. In general terms, staffers worked on drafting the legislation
and presented it to the Senator for review. The Senator typically reviewed the draft and made editorial
comments before presenting it to committee. [ |said that at times, there were a great deal of
changes and at times the legislation was presented as written.

|:|was asked to describe the appropriations process.[__ kaid that when the Senator’s office
received a request from a constituent, the staff mailed an appropriations request form to the requesting
Alaskan. The requestor then submitted the request back to the staff, who then divided all of the
requests amongst themselves for review. Once they had compiled a list of reasonable requests, they
went over the list wit d decided which requests passed “the smell test”. After refining
the list wit ey submitted the list to the Senator for his concurrence. Senator Stevens
then gave|:|his approved list of appropriations requests.l then submitted the
Senator’s list to the appropriations committee.lZlaid there was typically some negotiation
betweerl d the appropriations committee staff as to which requests should actually go to
the committee. ‘ ’

!added that the process changed somewhat when I:I,vas hired. According to|:|

id not ask for as much input from the Senator’s personal staff,

When describinDork on the Sea Life Center,[ Jsaid it had already been built whed  |vas
hired. FBI - Stevens-10874
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Daid the National Park Service/US Forest Service multi-agency visitor center had been in the
works for several years when[__pecame a permanent member of the Senator’s staff. aid that a
primary hold up for the project had been property acquisition, ieved the idea for the project
had come from former NPS Regional Director Anne Cast€llina. Hescribed the project as a
“win/win” because she felt it was beneficial to both }e’ Federal services involved and the city of
Seward. :

|:|said the multi-agency visitor center, later named the Mary Lowell Center, had gone through
multiple land options. Originally, they had planned to put the facility on University property in
Seward, but ultimately the University backed out of the deal and decided not to sell the property. They
had then gone through several other proposed sites, but complications with earthquake zoning
prevented them from selecting those sites. At that point, believed the project was about eight
years old and Castellina decided to put the facility in downtown Seward. Ultimately, NPS settled on
- seven properties in downtown Seward for the center.

[____Jsaid that in 2003 and 2004] et with Castellina, both alons and wit |

regarding the visitor center.[___|said the funding for the property acquisition was approved in the
Fiscal Year 2004 billing cycle/budget.

pould not recall ever discussing the Mary Lowell Center with Senator Stevens.[ worked with

[ lon the project, but] __Jsaid that the project was mor{ ltha |
thoughtthaf __ Iwasso heavily involved becausd liked the project and because it fit all of
the criteria of what the Senator wanted to accomplish; it would spur economic growth'in Seward and it
would be good for the Federal Government,

When asked when[pecame aware that McCabe was actually with the Centennial group,|:|said
it was generally well known among the staff that Trevor McCabe owned two of the properties in
Seward to be purchased by NPS.:lnitially didn’t feel there was any conflict of interest with the
Senator just because McCabe was a former staffer; however, after the other properties had been
purchased and the only remaining properties were McCabe’s, she thought the staff should pull back
from intervening with NPS.

|:|acknowledged there had been some discussion amongst the staff about McCabe’s involvement
with the properties, particularly since the onset of the investigation. |:|sti11 felt that the project was a
good one and makes sense for all involved. aid that if the excess money had gone to the city of
Seward as initially written, everything would have been fine.

I:lsaid that NPS identified the seven properties themselves and when the money became
available, they relied on appraisals to determine the value of the properties. It was then NPS’s
responsibility to negotiate the actual purchase price with the landowners, 1t that the appraisals
on the property were “lowball appraisals”, which was likely the reason tharvicC'abe would not sell his
property at the Government’s price.

I:lbelieved the NPS had been able to negotiate the purchase of all of the properties except
McCabe’s. When the Senator’s office asked the Department of Interior (DOI) about the properties,
DOI officials said they were “at a standstill” with McCabe. |:|believed NPS was limited in their
ability to negotiate the purchase of property above the appraised value.

FBI - Stevens-10875
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According td McCabe offered several proposals to NPS for different options for the demolition
of the buildings on the property to make the purchase price fit the appraisal, but there were problems
with the construction of the buildings that made those proposals unacceptable to NPS. McCabe
complained to the Senator’s office that the NPS was not complying with the legislation that required
them to purchase all seven of the named properties; however, the Senator’s office informed McCabe
they could not get involved with the negotiation,

r

I:lsaid there was no pressure from the Senator’s office n DO to purchase the property. Their
attitude was wait and “see if they can get a deal done.” Eaid the staff maintained a “hands off’
approach.

|:|said that Anne Castellina retired at some point during this process and moved to

When asked whether anyone on Senator Stevens’ staff expressed concern over McCabe’s ownership of
the properﬁes,l esponded, “They might have.” dded there was no concern initially, when
they were discussing the properties as a group, but towards the end (when only McCabe’s properties
were involved), there was some discussion about the need to avoid impropriety.

When asked about McCabe’s access to Senator Stevens,:l said Delieved McCabe saw the
senator “a couple times” per year, but was not sure.

said |worked with Tylan Shroék on lands issues said that because Schrock had

continuing earmarks for the ASLC, he fnade a point of staying in touch with the Senator’s office.

When asked about McCabe’s connection to the ASLC,| |said Wasn’t sure, but believed that
he and Tylan Schrock were friends.

said|:| could not recall McCabe ever being involved with drafting legislation; though it was
not uncommon for lobbyists to send draft legislation to the Senator’s office. opinion, this was
normally simply an example of lobbyists trying to be helpful. '

saiD did not recall I:ldraﬁing any letters for the Senator related to the Seward
properties. Though lobbyists frequently drafted position letters for the Senator, Senator Stevens
always reviewed the letter to determine if it were appropriate, then drafted (or had his staff draft) a
letter in his own words. In fact, according tdﬁ the Senator hated to have lobbyists draft any

correspondence for his office.[__]said that the Senator Was no more accepting of anything that had
come from|:|than that of anyone else.

[ hiso said it was common for Senator Stevens to receive requests from former staffers.|:|said

* that most of them were now lobbyists and this was a common phenomenon throughout congress.

added that no lobbyist had direct access to the Senator, including former staffers. All requests from
lobbyists were first vetted by the staff. According t although lobbyists normally requested a
meeting directly with the Senator, Senator Stevens did not normally meet with lobbyists unless they
were accompanied by an Alaskan. Lobbyists who did not meet with the Senator normally met with
staff.

|:|said|:| didn’t really know much about the relationship between McCabe and

OFFICIAL USE ONLY FBI - Stevens-10876
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said they “seemed friendly”, buElcould not comment on their business relationship.

[ Iwas not aware of whether or not McCabe contacted DOI employee Cam Tooltey for assistance
in getting his property sold; though she.could see how he might wish to COWJ |was not

aware of any inappropriate contact between the two.

was asked when[_|became aware that some funds to purchase the Seward properties were to
be transferred to the ASLC. said__Jwasn’t aware of the transfer until at least after the
legislation had been drafted and possibly not until it had been passed. was not involved in those
discussions and did not believe Senator Stevens was involved in those discussions either.

[ 1did not think the funds had begen taken from NPS as a punishment for not purchasing all seven
parcels of land.[_]said _ |and| lhad been surprised it had happened.[_]did not know
how that decision had been made and added that | would know the most about that

decision. | worked with on that project.

I:l was asked if anyone from NPS had contactedlzlafter the money had been transferred.
said no one from NPS had contacted[lbqulmew the city had been upset with the decision.

: was not involved in the July 2005 meeting between Seward officials and Senator Stevens, but
m [

eard about it afterwards. as aware that the mayor of Seward was upset by the shift in
language. I:hid not know if that meeting was when the mayor learned the funds had been shifted.

was not aware of how the NPS selected the seven properties for the multi-agency visitor center.
did recall a discussion about the 60 day procurement deadline to buy the properties.[__|said the

time constraint had been put in place because there were concerns about NPS’ procurement. They had

already taken so long, that the Senator and his staff wanted them get the procurement out of the way so
they could begin construction.

I:ldid not remember Senator Stevens as ever being upset with NPS for not purchasing all seven
parcels of land, as stipulated in the bill[_Jsaid the Senator was primarily focused on moving the
project forward. ilid not recall the Senator’s involvement with any personal conversations on the

subject.[_] did not believe the Senator or anyone on his staff would pressure anyone to buy those
properties.

| |said[Jdid not recall any meetings with Senator Stevens about moving the money in the
appropriations bill from NPS to the ASLC.

When asked about Senator Stevens’ involvement in legislation:Isaid the Senator is engaged in
all legislation. aid that only on extremely rare occasions does the staff make “last second

decisions” without the senator’s input. I:ladded that ultimately, it was the Senator on the line for
these decisions.

did not know the timeline of the change to the legislation (to move the funds from NPS to ASLC)

but said that changes to legislation normally happen right up until the bill is passed. | I;aid| |
had no involvement with the redraft.

| |said|_|did not know why the money was shifted, FBI - Stevens-10877
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[ lai orked extensively with Dru P a{e and Cam Toohey when they were with DOL. Waller
estimated| _|spoke with them about oncg'per week.[_ |said[_was still in contact with Dru on
energy related issues and Cam now works for Shell-Oil, sttill maintains contact with him as
well. :

[ TIsaid”Ihad no personal relationship with NPS employees Anne Castellina, Marcia Blaszak or
VicKnox. | fsaid _]still speaks to Blaszak because she is the NPS Regional Director, but no

longer speaks to Castellina.[_]did recall that Castellina had returned to DC on at least one occasion
and they may have spoken on occasion via telephone.

/
7

| | said[Jhad no personal contact with lobbyists Brad Gilman| for] |
said that Gilman works on behalf of several Alaskan clients, so

has regular contact with him,
speaks with him the most of the three, annot recall ever meetin but ma
name on email correspondence. said |:| did not work wit m-l :
| | consequently, ormally works with Congressman Young’s office, | Faid
that as involved in “8a” issues for Alaskan Corporations.

I:I;aidD did not work with North Pacific Research Board.

Regarding the investigation related to VECO and{

was asked if[_|recalled any
conference calls between Senator Stevens and said id not recall any conference
calls. :

| |said| lsa

|in the Senator’s office twice in Washington, D.C.; thou id not recall
if | lactually had a meeting with the Senator. When the Senator was in Alaska,

ew he and
had conversations about the pipeline/PPT.
[ Taid she did not know ifl ___Jsked Senator Stevens t& lobby congress on behalf of the
pipeline/PPT.:l

said that as an Alaskan, Senator Stevens was in favor of Alaskan oil companies, but
ultimately, he felt that outside competition was good for the market, aid the Senator wanted to
encourage investment in Alaska.

[ Jsaid thatl ad the ability to walk into Senator Stevens’ office without an appointment and
without going through his staff. | kaid that [ W

as one of the Senator’s few close friends.

:Isaidmmew nothing about the renovations to the Senator’s home; thoughl __ |knew generally
that they had happened. said the Senator never discussed them with his staff but he communicated
to the staff that he did not think he had done anything wrong.

[ |was vaguely aware of a vehicle trade between Senator Stevens and I:I)elieved the
Senator’s received a Land Rover.

baid| |hadn’t had any substantial conversations with [ land did not think that

would
know

FBI - Stevens-10878
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[ lvas asked if the Senator had asked[__}o conduct any research into the allegations against him.

said tha{___pnly instructions had been to preserve documents. The Senator told[ Jto keep
everything.

was asked if the Senator ever had his staff perform personal tasks for him, such as babysitting
or cleaning his house. I:lsaid Senator Stevens never askedDo perform personal tasks nor was

ware of any inappropriate requests to other members of the staff.

was asked about her recollection of any discussions between Senator Stevens and
(NFJ) and] |recalled some dinners wherd  |was present and[_ Jthought that

| loccasionally emailed the Senator on issues related to the pipeline. added tha
was now a for Senator Stevens, so they had to keep those 1ssues separate from his
duties.

[ ]did not recall ever working on legislation to directly benefit VECO, bu[__]did work on a $3
Million per year grand to the Russian American Visitor Center, which has a partnership with VECO to

train Russian laborers who work for VECO.[____Jsupposed the $3 Million could be used to help the
Russian American Visitor Center with Russian labor training, '

:Elwas unaware of any congressional earmarks to benefit kaid
a

d only metlZlon two occasions.[ | saidJkne pecause he was Senator Stevens’
lknew of no legislation to benefit either of them.

or

[ denied any knowledge of Senator Stevens’ investment with
J.L. Properties.

Biographical Data
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Date of transcription  03/07/2008

(protect identitw) date of birth

home Iﬁdsir_ess._. Alaska (AK),
telephone number lwas interviewed at | ||
I
T - Seward, BR—ATter being advised of
the nature of the interview and the identities of the agents,
provided the following information.

;LAST

NAME UNKNOWN but quickly became bored when she realized that

LNU was not |

-

|recalled

SENATOR TED STEVENS and CONGRESSMAN DON YOUNG visiting the
center on a number of occasions. .

In April 2007, the ASLC Board of Directors made the
decision to discontinue working with UAF research scientists and
revise their current Memorandum of Agreement (MOA). The ASLC

ard of Directors wanted[

Investigation on 03/05/2008 a Seward, Alaska

File # 194A-AN—14699—SLC’ﬁ\ ) : Date dictated N/A
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went on to describe just how proud she was of
the research done by a various graduate students and scientists

associated with the| | brought in scientists from
around the world to show them the exceptional research facility.

\ [::::;::]dascribed how the gradua :
decline at the At some point durin

|cut back on the graduate program

- _and be%an cutting stipends to the students. According to

these stipends were already built into the grants they
had received for the graduate program. The stipends were

approximately $16,000 per year per student. At the time, the

| students and now they are down to
about Students decided to leave when they could not
afford to continue conducting their research. [;;::;;E] advised
the cuts the[__ |made on the stipends were utilized in other
areas such as other expenses incurred for eguipment.

| | recalled that | |began w i at the
| At the time, the was
going through financial strife and| |had been hired to get
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Over the next couple of years,| |
was able to] | | eras

required to get]|

Over the last couple of vyears, | |noticed that

| According to
|had received a great deal of
grant money for research and that the students were well-
qualified and truly promoted the[:::f]and its mission.

I—MDM&J:ISQDMWLI with
e

responded by telling her that it was not fair that other
departments did not have the

| |began
shifting the grant overhead from 15-20% to 40% using the
increase to pay for indirect costs incurred at the[f:::]such as
utilities, husbandry staff and veterinary services.

[::;:;}:]ggziggf that she was not close to[ | She
felt he treate poorly and often heard him vell at her,
]

whichl lthouaht was unprofessional.

| l generally
did not speak toLr______L nless his assistant was not available
then he would ask to complete some tasks for him.
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While discussed the federal investigation

involving the and SENATOR TED STEVENS' office, she advised
that sometime 1In

into a
meeting and told them not to speak with federal 1nvest1ga%ors if
questioned. | | told her about the
meeting. |_ were not able to attend tFe_I
meeting but [heard about it from several other
emplovees,

Towards the end ofl |

-1 Oy

-]
(ol

& o 5

|involved in a large

scale production of docu

subsequent copying and
shredding of documents.

reserved the large conference

room located in the executive sulte of the and
[ lhad numerous documents from all over Thel [brought to

the conference room and then sorted them out. Throughout the
davs they utilized the conference room, |

reviewing a document and then stating "no thney can't have thls."

[vhat was going on and [replied

that it was part of the investigation and thatl |
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When asked about whether or not the staff engaged
in shredding projects throughout the year, ldvised that
she had never seen one such as this occasion. staff were
encouraged to shred oprivate. confidential dammments 35 needed
but hred
‘anviminag—1

In| |léarned that [ lis

held a meeting in Anchorage to discuss thel lresearch
program. |

from the University of Alaska, Failrbanks. advised that
several people involved in the resea i
Seward
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| date of birth |

Social SeCUTiFVv Acconnt Numberl was i1nterviewed at

BLANK/ROME LLP, Watergate 600 New

Hampshire Avenue NW, Washington, D.C. 20037. Also present at

the interview were De nterior, Office of Inspector
General Special Agent Department of ice, Office

of Public Integritv Attorneul and

attorney,

L
[BLANK/ROME. After being

advised o“[fff:fdentltles of the agents and the nature of the

interview,

the

Prom|

|provided the following information.

|attended| |
| |unt11 he had an opportunitv to ger more involved in
ishi i ry and| At that time,
his schcoling at| |to

pursue other career interests.

While[:::]was working in therﬁnﬂﬁ;mudndustry he met
some of CONGRES 's staff, honeti
Y???i's | when] i

1
worked under | | framl | was responsible

for

Imwumﬁt o

YOUNG's Washinaron. D .  ~ffice

E;:::Iwas based out of Ancho ked with others
in Fairbanks, Junea i the
Fairbanks office, Ithe Juneau office and

could not recall the name of the Kenai
office.

YOUNG's in
| .

Washington, D.C. 1 Jdot the position after interviewing with

both YOUNG and
CONGRESSMAN YO

=

UNG and a salaried position.

lvoung's | | YOUNG headed the

following committees, Merchant Marine of Fisheries, the
Interior, and the Post Office of Service.

Investigation on 01/22/2008 4 Washington, D.C.
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L

[ 1n YOUNG's‘EﬁﬁﬁIﬁ??ﬁ?Tﬁﬂﬂ;:7

as with the general public. 7 =

workin 'jﬂil__T______Jon land exchange issues involving

Also involved in the ANWAR coordination were Department

of Interior (DOI) employees,

and L T I
issues they coordina _Fe_¢aﬂguage,
issues and the_____J;ai;unih&kaJAﬂd—axabF recalled

YOUNG's [ ]
| YOUNG always had the Final

b6
[ ladvised that some of his responsibilities as b

say on all documents written for him. | ]
YOUNG also had a final say on the bills written for him.

[ \ he
returned to Alaska and worked withl rl

He was based in Anchorage and dealt with issues
associated with Alaska and the state of Washington.
assisted with some community relations by organizing and
participating in functions tof L

.

Sometime in| __Jldecided to branch out into

ASSOCIATES had about a dozen clients to include the following:
Alaska Railroad, Port of Anchorage, Chugach Alaska Corporation,
Aleutic Village Corporation, TDX Village Corporation, Aleutian
Pacific Island Community Association (APICA), Alyeska Pipeline,
Qcean Services, Stabert Maritime and Parents, Inc. L 4]

assisted in the office but discontinued shortly
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[ _} Initially, he based his office in

Juneau and eventually expanded his business to Washington, D.cC.

typically had agreements with clients that were

general for a scope of work but could be more specific.
Contractual agreements were terminable with a thirty (30) day
notice so they typically operated on a month to month basis.

required a monthly fixed fee retainer which ranged from
$2,000 to $8,000 per month. explained to clients that he
had a great knowledge base om how obbying worked in Washington
D.C. attempted to assist his clients in navigating through
the legislative system. 1If successfully lobbied for his
clients, he generally did not receive a bonus.

In wa i IRE AND
ELLIS (who eventua Y merged with

BLANK/ROME) and left ¥
to DIRE AND ELLIS except f one or two.

Most o current clients were former ASSOCIATES
clients. added M&M ENERGY, PROVIDENCE HOSPITAL, and
UNION/PACIFIC RAILROAD to his overall client list.

One of’[::::::]clients was the City of Seward. | |

shared the contract wi another consulting firm, ROBERTSON,

MONAGLE & ESTAUGH. descri act as a typical,
public entity, city agreement. of ROBERTSON,
MONAGLE & ESTAUGH worked the contract withl| . Accarding to
[ | it was a 60/40 split where| Along
with the 40% fee collection, the 3 of Seward provided a
$70,000 retaining fee tof i as renewed his lobbying

contract with the City of Seward twice.

advised he first met| |soretime in thel
whil worked for YOUNG. | were not

necessarily friends but were friendly and sometimes

together. | |advised he is current] working with on
issues surrounding the| E | signed
two (2) separate contracts and the lobbyIng e€fforts have been
coordinated.

[ _| did some lobbying for YARDARM
KNOT. | [night have referred the contract toE::::] possibly
because of a conflict of interest. only did a couple of
months work for YARDARM KNOT regarding a

| but the efforts never ﬁﬁFFSé§e£§&5§é9n'
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dvised he knows |as a direct result
__Jthe City of Seward.l attended some fund
1ng events for the ALASKA SEA LIFE CENTER (ASLC). was

part of an informal group who organized the fund raiser about |
years ago. had some interactions with |[while '
attempting to set up the invitational. made donations to
the tournament as well as being a particCipant.

|contractual responsibilities with the
City of Seward. a list of priority
issues for Washirngrom D C- s list included both legislative
and administrative issues. | | assisted in attempts to achieve
those goals and he. focused his efforts on the House side of the
legislature because he was more familiar with the House
procedures.

According to[::::] the ASLC was on the priority list
for the city. The ASLC was an attraction for City of Seward
so the city should want to fully support it. | did not
witness any tvpe of rift between the ASLC and the City of
Seward. recalled in 2003 that the City of Seward
delegation came to Washington D.C. They met with .

[ from the National Park Service (NPS) to discuss the

Mary Lowel;[if;;Tr, a purposed multi-agency facility to be built
sta

- in Seward. advised he most likely would have met with the
delegation with regards to the multi-agency facility.
:]gfelt all of the delegation was interested in the agency
concept but the delegation would have been more interested in

meeting with SENATOR STEVENS because of his affiliation with the
Appropriations Committee.

At this point in the interview,g:::;]was shown a report
discussing appropriations for waterfront development in Seward.
Included in a transportation bill was $2.3 million earmark for
the City of Seward. [ _
involvement with the Alaskan delegation regarding these
particular funds. /
followed up on the request with the House side of the Alaskan
delegation, meaning REPRESENTATIVE DON YOUNG.

[ |was asked about his relationship with

met as working on SENATOR
STEVEN's staff. Ihey worked on issues revolving around
fisheries and the Magnusson Act. contact
person for those issues. At the time,| |
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x SR . (
FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) '

194A-AN-14699-SLC

Continuation of FD-302 of I .—I ,0n 01/22/2008 ,Page S

STARBOUND, COREY SWASAND, as well as APICA.

|did not have any contact with | |
with AT SEA PROCESSORS but most like him aF Aifforant
social events including fund raisers |or

| |could not recall who the Fund raisers were for.

| | |
[ lwas advised That] [COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
o]

QUOTAS (CDQ)| r APICA.

After sSA [::::]reviewed a meeting held inl |

with a nu of people present to include|
advised he recalled the meeting and]
APICA as they w posed to the issues being

ere o
discussed at the meeting. | did not feel as though
|clients

[ | was pushi issues on behalf of
and described | gttitude in the meeting as playing : be

devil's advocate. L7C

|relationship as

"law trench" and that they were close collea ues.
‘ in Washington, D.C. but not too often. i .
Vise probably had better access to SENATOR STEVENS

office because of his time spent SENATOR.

described| | the Alaskan

Delegationmn. en meeting with the dele i ey immediately
wanted to know if the clients were from the
state of Alaska. Usually scheduled meetings ahead of time

but once in a while he just stopped by without an appointment.
Typically, the makeup of the meeting wa{ ] the delegate and
a staffer or two who might be assigned to that particular issue.

Ai_rhis]poi?t in_ihe]interview, SA |showed an
email from nd o] | LAST NAME UNKNOWN | |
dated] | The email was in

O a IetTer that] | SENATOR STEVENS
which was to be sent to
pdvised he nag o knowledge of the letter or that

was attempting to arrange a lease of the multi-agency

acility through CHUGACH CORPORATION. According to he
learned of this through a newspaper article.
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: SA[__ ]went on to discuss a December 2004 draft of
108-447 public Law provided through the Appropriations
Committee. " In that draft it was stated that the City of Seward
was supposed to vacate Washington Street and that the left-over
acquisition money from the purchase of pr i y NPS would
then go to the City of Seward. SA| if the City
of Seward had any opportunity to propose provisions regarding
the vacation of Washington Street., [

|went on To say the City of Seward

receiving runding would have been the priority listing for them.
was not aware of any review of the draft for the city of if

anyone else was aware of it. H

|did not think the City

of Seward had any issues with it.

L
the City of Seward delegation visit to SENATOR STEVENST™ office
on July 25,2005. [ ‘1

]

Ilwas present as well as other SENATOR

STEV?%C" staff; | ]

The City of Seward delegation did most of the talking
which revolved around their priority list for the city. That
list included the boat harbor, the multi-agency facility, and
issues surrounding the vacation of Washington Street in Seward.
According td SENATOR STEVENS listened to the group and
said they would review the issues. SENATOR STEVENS' office
could see the city was concerned about the fact that NPS did not
want to purchase all of the properties listed in the bill and
that they were concerned about having to vacate Washington
Street in order to receive the left over money. The city wante
a way to get around the vacation of Washington Street and
recalled SENATOR STEVENS saying that they should not make the
city do things but his staff kept reminding him it was already
on paper. [:%::]did not sense any irritation between City of
Seward Mayor VANTA SCHAEFER and i The discomfort
which may have occurred during the meeting was most likely due
to the f - €veryone was not on the same page. |
to discuss these issues with SENATOR STEVENS'

(]
Q.

office.
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| bill HR 2361, Section 438 which was
released one (1) week after the meeting between SENATOR STEVENS'
office and the City of Seward delegation. That bill directed
the left over NPS money to be directed to the ASLC instead of
the City of Seward. | |

| | the ASLC and the
City of Seward. | |

because the ASLC was listed as one of the city's
priorities. advised that he did not have any telephone bé
calls with]| regarding the ASLC receiving the funds until biC
I.a.fm_ths_umxs;m_bﬂﬁms_mhm_l Afterwards, | |
that SENATOR STEVENS' office
thought this route was the best. | | never
discussed]| broperty which was purchased by the ASLC with

the left over NPS funds. learned of this transaction after
reading newspaper articles.

To this day, [:::]advised that he believes_the City of
Seward was okay'with the funding going to the ASLC. ‘
advised he is_unaware of any inappropriate payoffs to anyone
regarding the[::::::]ALASKAN SEA LIFE CENTER transaction.
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date of birth| | social
Security Account Number was interviewed at his
residence, Alaska. After advised of the )

identity OI—Trre—ayents and Tthe nature of the interview, ﬂ[::::::]
provided the following information.

In was workinoa ool
at thd I'school system. | the
Alaska Sea Life Center ASLC) was scheduled for an upcoming
grand opening. spoke to some me of the board and
suggested they tUrcrrrze—some of the students for the
opening ceremony. The ASLC liked The suggestion and had the
students perform during the ceremony.

they saw during their visit and then send it back to the AST.C
for prizes. The ASIC liked this idea as well and |

[ Ir-wlﬁntuallv retired as al r__J

ladvised thatlme CUrTeNntly holds the title ofl H b6
land is responsible forl

While employed as thel 1 : |
recalled that in late | | he nered to
obtain signatures framl and
| for personnel requisitions.

While entering the executive suite, he observed a lot of files
laying out on the reception desk, a copier in the hallway of the

suite and a shre?der in| B
office. noticed many boxes lined up in the hallway as

well. [ _lcopying and shredding
documents. | — ]
1 {who would bring the

boxes up to their attorney's office 1in Anchorage. Both agreed
they would travel to Anchorage to drop off the boxes.

the boxes to be a result of documents
produced for the Tederal investigation.
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| ]
any large amount or Shre ding at the ASLCL [
L

_Jshred only documents with
EPersonal, identifying information listed on them. For example,

__| shred any papers with customer credit
card information listed on them.

When asked about the executive management ét the ASLC,
| |exglained that the main decision making occurred between

[ - While continuing to discuss the ASLC mapagement,

| the ASLC was starting to

have financial problems. {
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L13 | otherwise known asl I
date of biTth| il home-address' | |
Alaskal ] Social Security Account NUmber was
interviewed at his residence. After being advised of the
identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the

interview, provided the following information.

[

[ |ad7ised he works under the direction of ASLC

emplovyee | (phonetic) . reported t
as well. Cribed his relationship with
as good and feels is a good[ |who is both
smart and methodical about his decision making.
| |
{ | does not Iike the negative pPress The Conter has
received in the past year or so. When the ASLC received federal

funding which was originallv slated to go to the City of Seward,
would do and spoke to the
clmployees about how the City of Seward was not happy_ about the
change in funding, ditionally,

| trying to secure as much funding as he
ou or the ASILC.

[:::::]elaborated on what he felt was ig;ggdgd_ﬁgxlthe

remaining fe >d funding. He explaine
r________g___ggral_earmarkﬁbUt thought they would be utilizing

the remaining funds for waterfront improvements arnd a possible
expansion plan for the center. [:::::fjadvised that the PORTICO
GROUP from Portland was hired t& provide input for the planning
stages of these projects.

Last year at the end of |
[:::::g:]to discuss a federal grand Jury subpoena that had been
served on the | |if he would be

Investigation on 04/28/2008 at Seward, Alaska
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| ISDent the bhetter na ct of that time frame

as well as handlindlany

that arose while]

i some of the documents and

advised that he did not see anything criminal in pature or
anything that made him suspicious.

anything directly sent from Senator TED STEVENS' office and

_Jcorrespondence

between] Jregarding a joint venture concerning

[ |tour boat and the ASILC.

\

witnessed any type of shredding[4

At this point in the interview,| |was asked if he
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The interviewing Agents explained to] |how
important iT fff:ffat-he remain truthful during € lnterview
and advised lthat it was a_violation of federal law to
knowingly lie to an FBI Agent. | advised he understood and
went on to discuss how]|

was reminded that he was[

any type of / _ m? By
stating that he did not "recall" |
el

was_asked if he had seen4 |

/It is noted that on several additional

occasions during the interview was asked if
[ . he replied by st e
| ] Each time_the

interviewing Agents clarified that they only said

|

[:::::]advised that during
was upset after hearing rumors that the Inspector
and the FBI were snooping around and asking questions.
was also upset over the Anchorage Daily News article
re%affjng the ASLC purchase of the Arcade property owned by

FBI - Stevens-10896
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Date of trans}:ﬁption 05/02/2008

| date of birth prc
Alaska hom Tumber | |
cellular telephone number was located and interviewed

at her residence. After being advised of the identit e
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview,‘ rovided
the following information: .

advised that she has been employed as|__| r]
\'

. [ l
at the . | for approximatel
ﬁlu;IhEZEEEEjT____yearsl has been the |
| and| lare the other custodians employed
by the| |

| |advised that 'she believed that wher] |

began working at the he did a ve od job,
but that she feels that executive management at the | has become
a "good ole boy network". Althoughu[:f§::] i fi

doe have
knowledge of any wrongdoing by anyone at the it is
. rQaniQn_ﬁhat the situation involving the purchase of the

was suspicious and that the subsequent media scrutiny will
[ I

[ Jstated that [ ]nas told ???;dees_aﬁ_the[:::]
that the moneE uff? for the purchase of th was
ushed on the by Senator TED STEVENS. believ t
[?::;:::Tmay have also discussed how much ther__________gﬁ_thfwould
cost, and the fact that there was a "tiff" between the | [and the
City of Seward ova_an ropriated funds used for the purchase of the

| was not pre ny meeting where
may have told emplovees ofi inot to speak with
S

individuals investiqatinql tated that most of the
]

had decided to give these bonuses and that she has heard
management received "significant" bonuses.

L |heard that these bon were paid from funds
recelved from admissions to the] | stated that [%:::::]
that upper
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g:::::]felt that it was odd that | had

ved bonuses when there are serious physical issues a

E- but funding is mﬂw&nﬁblemjﬁ
is the current and his

position is_overseen bv| |

stated that | but
that he left because of |now works
at thsg |feels that there

are a lot of unqualified people being hired by the

hnd
| feels That he was brought_ to_the| [Trom Anchorage to weed
certain individuals out of thel | These include]

| |has

since left the| |

[ Jrecal at thel  |was served subpoenas by the
Federal government in and that she recalls]| |

Geen related To The Subpoenas.|

| istated that neither shF
noxr her fellowl
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Date of transcription 04 /22/2008

date of birth | | Social
.i&ﬁ&uiix_ﬁccount Numberl | |home address|

| . home telephone number
Iwas interviewed at the Rain Forest Internet Cafe
in Seward, Alaska (AK) . After being advised of the identities
of the agents and the nature of the interview,[::::::::]provided
the following information.

| began her t at the| |
| [ i and remained emploze?
there until was hired as the
| iand worked under] u |
While employed as the [ Some of | |

responsibilities included] y |
[ | | |and

While discussingLa |
[ Jadvised that he traverss TS Washington, D.C. to discuss
federal appropriations with SENATOR STEVENS and the

[ | While in Dc, sometimes met with
repre tives from the American Zog ogical Association.
[::%::fffffarranqements were always coach class and never first
class. also recalled|

to fly to Seattle, Washington to meet with representatives from
Princess Cruise Lines.

/

[ | was asked about the acquisition of the
| located in Seward, 2K. could not recall
the details of the acquisition and advised that former emplovee

i
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unsure as to what funding source was used to purchase the
property.

dvised she knows | |but not
personal did not think thatl
with the | recalled that [ ]

often calledl_______ |for
recall any exact issue.

various issues but could not
involvement

w which building in Seward, AK represented
The e explaine it h een

| sald she was still not familiar .with the
whereabouts of that particular building.

| |with the

coordination of thel [fishing invitational that occurs
annually in August.
wmmwwmume.

invitational. | [did not know how much money was raised
during the auction nor where the money was allocated afterwards.

[:::::::]washasked whether or not anyone at the
had warned her that agents from the Department of Interior or
the FBI might come by. replied no but added that

At the end of the interview, bdded that she
"loved" working at thel bknd felt tha was the bes

boss she has had.
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lcity of
Seward, Alaska,| | was
interviewed at his place of employment. After being advised of
the identities of the agents and the nature of the interview,

provided the following information. Also present during
the interview were Department of Interior, Office of Inspector
General Special Agents | from the
Vancouver, Washington field office.

[ Iprovided some background regarding his employment
history. He retired as anf | firm was
based in Anchorage, AK. Being anl

for the Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC).. Shortly
thereafter,| |
| a

year. | [plso wanted] |
concerning the ASLC. [ | agreed but wanted| | to retain

the legal services of the law offices of BIRCH, HORTON, BITTNER
and CHEROT, 1127 West Seventh Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99501.

explained that belng part of] | meant you were
.41luaxs_keni_ﬁn the loop concerning the decilsion making at the
advised that at the time the | consisted of

Around the same time frame,[:::::]was asked by
| [federal earmark of approximately $6 million.
| as well as SENATOR

STEVENS' | | also had some contact with
former SENATOR STEVENS' | | | Jused the
money to _purchasé a dive boat, a captuy; and another boat
that the does not currently own. iadvised they spent

about $200,000 of the funds to purchasé the boats. |

mvestigation on~ 04/03/2008  » Seward, Alaska FBI - Stevens-10901
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| Iassistedlﬁtlwith the purc of the;l
| Before the bul ing was purchased, complete
a

Ce studies which justified the expenditure of the money for

At the time, th

were not viable options for th Both of the buildings
were on solid property lots but the building were in or
condition and financially did not make sense. [::::::fitold

he was in agreement about the two buildings and "in good
conscience" he could not place[:::] employees in either of the
buildings. ) '

The Depot was purchased with a "lease-purchase"
agreement. [::::f]was proud of the acquisition. The money used
to purchase the Depot most likely went through some government
agency but there was not any oversight.
‘exactly where the funds came from. They may have used some of

the $6 million received from the Stellar-Sea Lion research money

or the North Pacific Marine Research Institute (NPMRI). b6

b7cC

The NPMRI funds were originally placed at the
University of Alaska, Fairbanks but SENATOR TED STEVENS moved
the legislation to the ASLC because UAF did not move on the
money and make any progress with the fundina In early 2001
SENATOR STEVENS told UAF| that the
overhead that UAF charged (56%) was high.
that SENATOR STEVENS was upset with that number and decided to
move the funds to the ASLC. :

[:::::]explained that the Stellar-Sea Lion research
money could have been used to purchase the Depot because a
research library was set up on the west side of the building and
the east side of the building was used for graphics and art.

The NPMRI formed a voting board of about five -(5)
people. Some of the board members that could recall were

[ The
NPMRI was physically based in Seward, AK. The ASLC

administratively handled the funds and set up various accounts
to handle the funding separately from the ASLC funds. did
not think that the NPMRI money was co-mingled with ASL unds
but believed that some of the NPMRI money given to the ASLC was
used to purchase the Depot.

FBI - Stevens-10902
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Continuation of FD-302 of —] L ,on 04/03/2008 , Page

NPMRI established office space in Anchorage and hired a
couple of employees but the funds were physically handled by the
ASLC for a fee. [ Janted a physical presence in Anchorage
for the ASLC and therefore sub-leased space from NPMRI. [:::::%]
| | form a non-profit for the ASLC to
administer the, NPMRI but it was never done.

After the purchase of the .Depot, th perty deed was
issued to the SAMMS board and not the ASLC.[:f:ffTadvised this
occurred because the ASLC is not gal entity and therefore
there was no legal liability. [::f:fﬁexplained that the ASLC
name is only a trade name. In the event of a ASLC default,
everything pﬁffffilly located at the ASLC would go to the City
of Seward. | went on to explain his opinion regarding the
SAMMS ownership of property and the City of Seward lease to the
ASLC. [::::]opined that the original lease does not give the
City of Seward ownership of SAMMS property. [:::::]also opined
that federally appropriated funds should not be inappropriately
used via the SAMMS board.

|Went to explain where he thought federally funded

money could be inappropriately used. explained that the
funds originating through the NPRMB an II came as a result
of a dispute between the state of Alaska and the United States
regarding property located in Alaska. According to a
United States Supreme Court decision rendered that the property
was owned by the United States. & large amount of money was
given to the federal government. SENATOR STEVENS pushed to have
$800 million directed to the federal government while another
$800 million was steered to the National Park Service and Fish
and Wildlife. The remaining amount was to be placed into an
accounﬁ[fff:fﬁe interest gained would be given to the NPRMB and

NPRMI. advised this pot of money could be "funny" money
meaning it could easily be directed with new legislation.

[::::]was asked if he recalled the resolution of
bond that was issued to the ASLC from the City of Seward.
recalled that in May 2001 that SENATOR STEVENS visited the ASIC

tawateh the ceremony where the mortagage was burned. | |

| did

" not know ifl |was involved in the bond issue or not.

| with the spendins and
Squanderilig O i1tems at the center, | I
items being purchased that the ASLC did not need and was held in

b7cC
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storage. |that he needed
to be careTul when dealing with federal funds)
| | to be the] |
[ [Said no and worked as the |
While worklng as the | frror—Tomen With| |
on one occasion at_the | in Seward. The t
and talked until | [barely - spoke while
talked_about the the Citv of Seward an

how

assist never asked for assistance after the
lunch.

discussing the City 1ssues with Tthe ASLC. | [ToTa
[fffiffjltifffff]was anythlni he Cfuld do he would be willing to

On_one occasion,
| fdisonssed the—meraissT amount for the ARCADE

property. ~ - }]

[ told] that this
aedl was could be corrupt being that] | was involved and
thatl _ ]
quietly disagreed and walked away towards| [Who was
waiting for

FBI - Stevens-10904

. bé
B7C




A G W2 S e A

" q ¢

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) :

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcripton 08 /07/2008

| | | was
interviewed telephonically.l AITer Dbeing advised o e ildentity
of the agent and the nature of the interview, | provided
the following information.

stated that recently |
changes in personnel at the Alaska Sea Life Center (ASLC) .
Current] | land others that five
(5) full Time positions would be laid off soon and another six
(6) positions would also be changing from a full time status to
part time. [ | would not provide details to the group and
would not provide details on what responsibilities would be
shifted or changed. - advised that the cost of fuel and
legal fees were forcIng the ASLC management to make changes in
personnel.

Aooroximately| |the ASLC
sent—am email to ASIC Staff | A
Iwo other staff within the ASLC | lwere also
terminated. advised that most of the ASLC| |
group has beén removed.

According to] and| | were not
getting along. Ibelieved thatl ____ ['and former ASLC
[ | had been close associates and was

surprised that| | was terminated.

after
receiving-mrs—emaTT: -nitially they were not able to get a hold
of one another and while leaving messages with one another,

left a message onf |telephone advising that [::]
. 1

-
Eventual | sboke on fthe telephone
and[__ Jtold] [ That ASLC]| I
had changed budget ich Neé had previousiv submitted
for the ASL that he
confronted | [about the changes and within a cou days
| from the ASLC. | itol that
A /"cooking the books" and

using "creative financing.”

Investigation on 08/06/2008 4 Anchorage, Alaska (telephonically)
File # 194A-AN-14699-s1c ~ 471 Due e /A
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' advised that in the past she has also
submitted reports to the ASLC and they have made changes without

notifyi her. [ lhas hransht this to the attention of
E::::f:ffkt_the | Fairbanks and has not

received any kind of direction or acknowledgment from the

: Last week] _ | ran into] | b3
while he was] ' o
advised that while watchin pIC

referencing| =¢augueu dand replied, "they tried
that once and it didn't work very well, did it." |took
that to mean that the ASLC had in fact engaged in shre ding and

that | _\ (Agent's
note:

note: |
r[
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Date of transcription  09/11/2008

c | | date of birth[ ] home
address| 1 ] Alaska (AK) | |
telephone number | [was interviewed at his

residence. After being advised of the identities of the agents
and the nature of the 1nterv1ew,[::::::]prov1ded the following
information.

| began working for the Alaska
Sea Life Center (ASLC), fwas hired by |
According to [hired him
|for the ASLC.

Before| |was hired by the ASLC,] |
| |and
| |advised that his background includes a number
of jobs involving the job fields surrounding

initiate new programs at the ASLC. | ptaff offices

were located in

number of occasions in order to conduct his 7Jjob effectively. b6
After a successful year of| | the management at the B7c

ASLC decided to hand out bonuses to all full-time staff.
Bonuses were also provided in an effort to improve the poor
morale at the ASLC. The bonus was based on a calculation of 4%
of each employee's annual salary.

Approximately | | began to
notice that the upper management or "Jeadership team" was naking
unethical decisions | | For

example, about a year ago, a researcher with the ASLC was
involved in a fatal diving accident while working with the ASILC.
recently discovered that current] |
is challenging the OSHA decision to fine the ASLC. | [also
advised that he does not agree with the ASLC paving for ASL

Investigation on 09/05/2008 at Eagle River, Alaska

File # 194A-AN-14699-SLC / Hyg FBI - SR¥afiraqnol# A
by SAs | Jand | | : 3 heelges”
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Continuation of FD-302 of ,0n 09/05/2008  ,Page

According tof |a year plus
housing expenses.

Recently, while] |was meeting with] |

| advise the ASLC Board
Oof Directors that the ASLC budget was over $700,000 in the hole
and that it was as a result of poor ticket sales for the past
vear. | |

| [vould not acknowledge the
true reasons why the budget was so poor. dvised he
believes that the budget is just a "shell game" to the .
leadership team and that staff are not provided a true and
accurate picture of the ASLC budget.

After continually guestioning ASLC leadership

decisions,|

as questioned about his knowledge of federally
appropriated funds which were provided to the ASLC in 2005.
[:?ﬁ;:f:hcknowledged he was aware of those funds. Besides a
portion of the funding which was spent to buy]| |

CENTENNIAL GROUP property, only $50,000 of the remalining funds
were ent on a community project involving a city park. To

date, advised the remaining funds are in a single bank
account because the ASLC is unsure of how to spend the
remainder.

[::::::]was uncomfortable with the federal
appropriations because he did not think the ASLC management was
going to utilize it the way SENATOR TED STEVENS had envisioned
the use of the funds. |__L|felt that SENATOR STEVENS would
want the remaining funds to be used for the benefit of the City
of Seward. |
[ [wanted To use the runds to make. repairs at the

FBI - Stevens-10908
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f the funds for a 4oint

ASLC. advised that when he began working at the ASLC,
anted to utilize a portion o

usiness venture between the ASLC and
wanted the ASLC to invest in a touris
strongly advised a

already companies
[::::::ﬁfelt there

C boat

advised that he knows

.séoken to

gainst the plan mainly because ther
in town who were providing the service.
was too much competition for it to succeed.

venture.

S were

but has never

about the federal appropriations. In fact,
HT\e_a,ooint of staving awav from the subiject

because he

lexplained that he had known | i
Tor a number of d that]| i

/ear had often donated to some
of the charitiesl iwas associated with.

[::::::]was asked about whether o

r not he was aware of a
Yy Subpoena which was served on the]| |
answered that he was aware

now |

__lhandled the matter.

of the subpoena and
advised that

Acco

rding to

he was not sure 1

was shr&uding documents during the Time he was

wlthin heér oririce on several occasions. L ]

FBI - Stevens-10909
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Stevens Investigation

sent! *“" " Friday, October 10, 2008 6:01 AM
To: Fryslie, Kevin
Attachments: 10-9-08 Stevens DoJ Letter.doc (120 KB)

Oct. 10, 2008

Special Agent Kevin Fryslie
Special Agent in Charge
FBI, Anchorage Field Office

/ /<
Dear Special Agent Fryslie: . %

Attached please find a copy of a 21-page letter to Principal Deputy
Chief Brenda Morris of the Public Integrity Section of the DoJ Criminal
Division.

I believe the letter will provide information of assistance to you in
your investigation of corruption in Alaska.

Briefly, the National Legal and/ Policy Center is an ethics watch dog

group with a strong recordﬁéf exposing corruption. It was NLPC's ) b6

investigation of conflicts of interest of a former Air Force official, INTe
[ | that led to the unraveling of the multi-billion-dollar

tanker deal. Our complaint to the DoD 1G made the front page of th

Wall Street Journal and within months bot nd Boein
[ pled guilty to conspiracy to violate federal

conflict of interest laws. Both went to federal prison. My own 32

yerars as an attorney include service as a prosecutor.

The attached letter documents that the Utah land deal involving Sen,
Stevensandl  Tand two others was far more profitable to
Stevens than was previously reported. Stevens made more than $322,000 on
an investment of $1,001 to $15,000. His return on investment was a
minimum of 2,150%.

More importantly, our investigation shows that the three co-investors

of Sen, Stevens in the Utah land deal were all business associates of

just prior to the land deal. In 1998, the year Stevens
received a 25% interest in Grantsyille De.y’el;ﬁ%ent Co., LLC, the vehicle
for the/Utah land deal, a company owngd b was facing. a loss of as
much as $400 million if legislation intrdduced by Stevens (American
Fisheries Act) became law.

Stevens dramatically changed his legislation - which would have

eliminated |fleet of factory trawlers in the Bering Sea with no ,@ﬁ
compensation whatsoever. His newly revised legislation gave American 0{‘\ {4 e
Seafoods a generous buyout in which the company received most of a $90 ¢ op sl
million payment which included a $20 million sum from the taxpayer. \/ P s ¢

Stevens used his position as Chairman of the Senate Appropriations Lo 5A

Committee to make sure this expensive buyout was part of the deal.FB] - Stevens-10915

_American Seafoods also received a valuable allotment of fishing rights Y 9 @
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f01|:| The allotment was supposed to be subject to sunset but in
2001 Stevens eliminated the sunset provision in a closed-door conference
committee. Interestingly, also in 2001 Stevens received a $58,47
payment from his Grantsville investment., Stevens in

drafting the American Fisheries Act, | had become |
,Ebf At-Sea Processors Association, the trade group controlled by

And for background color] _ [was
subsequently found guilty of bribing a government official in Europe and
went to prison briefly for that crime.

I would be happy to FedEx you the complete filing which, with exhibits,
runs a bit over a 100 pages with the exhibits. just let me know the
proper address.

Please feel free to give me a call once you've had an opportunity to
review the attached letter.

Sincerely,

National Ledal and Policy Center
107 Park Washington St.

Falls Chufch, VA 22046

| -
/

FBI - Stevens-10916
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October 9, 2008

Brenda K. Morris

Principal Deputy Chief

Public Integrity Section

Criminal Division

United States Department of Justice
1400 New York Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re:  Utah land deal co-investors with Senator Stevens were
financially tied to major beneficiary of the Senator’s
legislative favors

Dear Principal Deputy Chief Morris:

The facts set forth in this letter provide important details regarding a highly
profitable Utah land deal entered into by Senator Ted Stevens in 1998.

The information provided will show that the land deal was far more lucrative than
was previously reported in the media. It appears that an investment of $1,001 to $15,000
resulted in a profit of more than $322,000. The return on investment exceeded 2,150%.
There is reason to believe that the deal may have greatly exceeded these figures since the
higher end of the $1,001 to $15,000 range for the purchase price was used in the
calculation.

Other aspects of the deal raise very serious questions as to whether the timing of
the transaction coincided with Sen. Stevens’ decision to sharply change his position on
legislation in a manner that saved the financial interests of g tens of
millions of dollars.

Stevens had proposed legislation which would have had the effect of banning
large commercial fishing trawlers from ith no compensation for the
owners. | Jof the trawlers to be banned.

After Stevens was invited to buy a 25% interest in Grantsville Development Co.,
L.L.C. for $1,001 to $15,000 in 1998, he changed his position substantially on the fishing

FBI - Stevens-10917




legislation to allow for a buyout of designated trawlers for $95 million with $20 million
coming from the federal government,

‘Given that the current indictment against Stevens cites failure to properly disclose
key information regarding things of value received by Stevens on Financial Disclosure
Reports as required by the Ethics in Government Act and 18 U.S.C. § 1001, it is
important to note that Stevens failed to disclose the date of his purchase of a financial
share in the L.L.C. involved in the land deal, as required by the Ethics in Government
Act. This may be a critical omission because during 1998 Stevens substantially altered
legislation to benefit the Norwegian billionaire.

The connection between the| |and the Utah land deal can be
found buried in two separate Securities and Exchange Commission filings.

Each of Stevens’ three Grantsville Development Company, L.L.C. co-investors
and the company’s developer in Utah had financial ties to the billionaire’s financial
holdings prior to Stevens joining the company in 1998.

who assisted Stevens in the legislation, received
a well-paying executive position with a trade association dominated by the financial
interests of the billionaire after Stevens changed his position on the legislation.

Over the past year, the National Legal and Policy Center (NLPC) investigated a
Utah land deal in which Stevens was involved from 1998 to 2004. The deal was
investigated beginning in July, 2007 when NLPC filed a complaint before the Senate
Ethics Committee questioning the legality of the sale of a prime Alaskan real estate
parcel on the Kenai River to Senator Lisa Murkowski (R-AK) by real estate developer

at far below the market price.! The day after NLPC filed the complaiznt,

Sen. Murkowski announced that she would sell the property back to]

[ JInvolvement in the improper Murkowski land deal and his numerous
other questionable financial ties to Senator Stevens led NLPC to focus on the 1998 Utah
land deal.

Senator Stevens Makes More Than $322,000
on an Investment of $1,001 to $15,000;
Minimum Percentage Return on Investment of 2,150%

Stevens Invited to Invest in Utah Real Estate Deal

! “Ethics complaint targets Murkowski land deal; Profitable Purchase: Group said she got special
treatment,” by Richard Mauer and Brandon Loomis, Anchorage Daily News, July 25, 2007.
2 “Murkowski to sell back Kenai property,” by Erika Bolstad and Richard Mauer, Anchorage Daily

News, July 26, 2007. . FBI - Stevens-10918




Central to NLPC’s investigation was a 1998 investment in an Alaskan limited
liability corporation, Grantsville Development Co. The investment was first disclosed in
the Financial Disclosure Report for the year 1998 filed by Sen. Stevens in 1999. Under
Part IIIB — Non-Publicly Traded Assets and Unearned Income Sources, the asset was

_1dentified as follows: -

Grantsville Development Co., Anchorage, AK
(Subdivision development in Grantsville, UT)?

Under Valuation of Assets Stevens checked the box indicating that the value of
the asset was in the range of $1,001 to $15,000.

The co-investors in Grantsville Development Co. were:

| bf former Anchorage develope
who has been working on the Grantsville project

- A 2004 Associated Press story on the investment listed| land Sen.
Stevens as each owning 25% with former Anchorage resident

owning 40% and] lowning 10%.*

In the same Associated Press story] [was quoted as saying another
attractive feature of the land deal for Stevens was that, as a limited partner, Stevens

would not be liable for the debt if the project failed.’

Participation in the non-publicly traded Grantsville Development Co. was by
invitation only. The reason Senator Stevens was singled out for the lucrative opportunity
was candidly explained in the same Associated Press story:

[ ]said he and his business partners invited Stevens
to join them in “appreciation for all he’s done for Alaska
and the country. We respect him very much.”®

The investment itself was in a 96-acre tract of land about 30 miles southwest of

Salt Lake City, Utah.[ [stated that the property was subdivided and about 14 lots
had been sold with another 30 to 40 to be sold over three to ten years.’

* Financial Disclosure Report for the year 1998 filed by Senator Theodore Stevens, Part [IIB - Non-
Publicly Traded Assets and Unearned Income Sources

4 “Stevens investment grows at least 566 percent,” Associated Press, June 21, 2004,

S Ibid.

S Ibid.

7 Ibid. | FBI - Stevens-10919
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Failure to Disclose Puréhase Information on 1998 Financial Disclosure Report

Since the investment was made in 1998, Stevens was also required to disclose
purchase information in Part IV. Transactions. The instructions accompanying this part
of the Financial Disclosure Report are quite clear:

Report any purchase, sale, or exchange by you, your spouse
or dependent child (see page 3, Part B of the instructions)
during the reporting period of any real property, stocks,
bonds, commodity futures, and other securities when the
amount of the transaction exceeded $1,000.2

By failing to file any account of his purchase of his interest in this section,
Stevens avoided having to disclose on what date the transaction took place. The date of
purchase is especially critical since it was during 1998 that Senator Stevens reversed

himself on major fishing legislation which had a multi-million-dollar impact on the
financial interests o] Iwhose financial interests

benefited from Stevens’ legislative actions and who had financial ties to all of Stevens’ b6
co-investors in Grantsville Development Co. b7C

Copies of the warranty deed transferring title to Grantsville Development Co. and
the quit claim deed of water rights transferring water ri ghts to Grantsville Development
Co. were both dated May 21, 1998. (attached as Exhibits A and B) Neither document
states the price paid by Grantsville Development Co. and neither provides any indication
as to whether Sen. Stevens owned his interest at the time of the purchase.

Sweet Deal: Investment of $1,001 to $15,000 Generates $187,585 in Income in 7 Years

Stevens’ Financial Disclosure Reports for the years 1998 through 2003 show that
Stevens earned a net total of $187,585 for the years 1998 through 2004 before selling the
investment in 2004 for $150,000:

Sen. Stevens’ Income from Grantsville Development Co.
Source: Part IIIB — Non-Publicly Traded Assets and Unearned Income
Stevens’ Financial Disclosure Reports 1998 -2003

1998 (-$34)
1999 (-$31)
2000 (-$116)
2001 $58,477
2002 $4,259
2003 $65,018
2004 $60,012

8 Financial Disclosure Report for the year 1998 filed by SenatqefFheo@tue\itavend, FRRUY. Transactions.
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Net total income: $187,585

For an investment of $15,000 to generate $187,585 in income over just seven
years — prior to selling the asset for $150,000 — is phenomenal. Keeping in mind that the
actual amount invested was in the range of $1,001 to $15,000, it is quite possible that the
return on investment may have been even more spectacular if the amount invested was
closer to the $1,001 figure. ‘

Secretive Deal be
b7C
The Utah land deal was not just secretive in that Stevens never disclosed the date
of purchase on his Finangial Disclosure Report, as required by law, but also in the

responses of Stevens and| fo press inquiries.

Over the years, Senator Stevens was reticent to discuss the investment. When
inquiries were made by the Associated Press about the $65,018 Stevens listed in income
from the investment in his Financial Disclosure Report for 2003, AP reported:

“When it comes to the senator’s growth or losses in
his financial disclosure form, his financial disclosure
form is all that we’re required to release, so we’re not
going to expand upon it,” [Stevens’] spokeswoman

| told the Anchorage News.’

appeared especially deceptive in his efforts to explain to the
Associated Press how Stevens could earn $65,018 in 2003 on such 2 modest investment.: '

Stevens, in the disclosure form required annually of all

senators, reported that last year he earned “income” of

$65,018 from the Grantsville development.lZ'said

that figure corresponds to the amount the investment appreciated
over the year, not any cash payments.'°

|:|statement appears to contradict the plain language of the Financial
Disclosure Reports. Not only is his claim that somehow the amount listed as income was
actually the value of the appreciation not consistent with the plain meaning of “income,”
but any appreciation is already reportable in Block B: Valuation of Assets under Part IIIB
— Non-Publicly Traded Assets and Unearned Income Sources.

The scrutiny Stevens received over his Utah and other real estate investments
apparently upset him. On December 28, 2004, he sold his interest in Grantsville
Development Co. and put the assets in a blind trust:

“There’s just no possibility of having any kind of

® “Stevens investment grows at least 566 percent,” Associated Press, June 21, 2004.
° Ibid, . FBI - Stevens-10921




investment of mine at home without bringing the
wrath of the media on anyone that was involved

in those investments,” Stevens said, citing reports in
the Daily News, the Los Angeles Times, and the
New York Times."!

Even in disclosing the sale of his assets, Stevens continued to be secretive:

Except for the $150,000 note he personally negotiated

for the Utah property, he would not say how much he

made from his investments until he is required to file

that information as a regular disclosure in May. He said

the assets were disposed by a retired accountant in Anchorage,
whom he would not name.

“I don’t have to answer questions about my investments any longer,”
Stevens said Friday. “They’re going to be disclosed on May 15
and that’s going to be it.”

However, Stevens was required to file a copy of the December 4 trust
agreement at the Senate Public Records office. The 21-page

document and attachments Ah.mw]d the accountant and co-trustee

to be he Anchorage office of KPMG L.L.P.
The agreement showed that Stevens’ initial deposit was between

$250,000 and $500,000 in cash and an unsecured note of between
$500,000 and $1 million payable at 8 percent interest over five years.

The document didn’t say whether all that money came from the
sales of his Anchorage and Utah investments, and Stevens said he
wouldn’t answer any more questions until May. '? ’

| |was also in a sour mood when asked about Stevens’ sale of his
Utah property investment:

:Ireached at his Anchorage office, decried the
pressure that led to Stevens’ actions.

“Because of the harassment from the ADN and other media,
Senator Stevens has elected to sell and withdraw from our
endeavor in Salt Lake City that he’s been a partner in for
five years,”lzlsaid. “It is incredulous that this kind

of harassment can be brought against a person trying to
have an honest arms-length transaction.”'*

' “Stevens cuts ties to local partners; Real Estate: Senator says he sold investments and put funds in blind
trust,” by Richard Mauer, Anchorage Daily News, January 22, 2005, page 1.

* Ibid, , ' FBI - Stevens-10922




It is interesting thaq: described Senator Stevens as “a person trying to
have an honest arms-length transaction” with respect to the lucrative Utah land deal.
Stevens sold his interest in Grantsville Development Co. on December 28, 2004 for
$150,000' and he reported in Attachment 5 of that same Financial Disclosure Report:

The Note received from the sale of Grantsville was
from Nickel, Inc. and provided for interest at a rate of 4%
and is payable in full on June 5, 2005."

Alaska corporate records show that Nickel, Inc. is clearly affiliated withl |
who serves as it who has
been associated with| |Peniand Sales. Other officers and/or shareholders

according to the records at the Alaslmmwtﬂankmz_&.ml—ities and Corporations
includq

Of those affiliated with Nickel, Inc| land

are each listed on RGI Really, Inc.’s SEC Schedule 13D filing of
1996 which shows the three co-investors of Stevens in the Grantsville Development
Company, L.L.C. financially tied to company. (See Exhibit D)

b6
b7cC

It appears tha:hdea of an arms-length transaction is one in which an
elected official who has done legislative favors for a businessman can be invited into an
extremely profitable private real estate deal, earn many times over the minimal amount
invested, have no debt liability if the deal goes bad and then sell the investment back toa
company associated with the same businessman for a privately negotiated price which
happens to be at least ten times the amount invested.

This would appear to be the exact opposite of an arms-length transaction.

It would appear to be a textbook example of a sweetheart deal — an investment
purposely structured to result in a large profit for the beneficiary with little or no risk.

Stevens’ Co-investors Were All Financially
Tied to and his Companies

As noted, Senator Stevens had a 25% interest in Grantsville Development
Company, L.L.C. with Iso having a 25% interest] |
havinlg6 a 40% interest and having the remaining
10%.

B Ibid.

' Financial Disclosure Report for the year 2004 filed by Senator Theodore Stevens, Part IV —
Transactions.

" Ibid. :

16 “Stevens investment grows at least 566 percent,” Associated Press, June 21, 2004.
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An examination of Securities and Exchange Commission filings of companies

substantially owned and controlled by Norwegian shows:

. all three of Steven’s co-investors in Grantsville Development Company,
L.L.C. were financially tied to company before they invested
with Stevens in Grantsville.

. the largest shareholder in Grantsvilld |
received financial compensation from another Rokke firm, RGI Holdings,
Inc. '

. the Grantsville Deviopment Compahy, LL.C.
employee/agent, also received financial compensation from RGI Holdings,
Inc.

RGI Realty and Sen. Stevens’ Co-Investors in Grantsville Development Co.,L.L.C.

In‘a Schedule 13D Statement of Beneficial Ownership filed by RGI Realty, Inc.
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on J anuary 29, 1996, all three of Stevens’
1998 co-investors in Grantsville Development Company, L.L.C.|

| ) were listed as filers.”

be
b7cC

The filing identified RGI Realty, Inc. as a Florida corporation and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of RGI International which was described as a wholly-owned
subsidiary of RGI Denmark. RGI Denmark was described as a Danish limited liability
corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of RGI Europe which, in turn, was described
as a Netherlands corporation which was a wholly-owned subsidiary of RGI Antilles.
Finally,| | a citizen of Norway,| |

| b of the outstanding stock of RGI Antilles N.V., a Netherlands Antilles limited
liability corporation.'®

In short] |RGI Realty, Inc., the company which listed the three
future Stevens’ co-investors in Grantsville Development Company, L.L.C. on its
Statement of Beneficial Ownership form.

This heavy:| interest by though somewhat obscured by the chain
of subsidiaries, is critical to this case becaus was als erican
Seafoods, a large commercial fishing company which stood to lose tens of millions of
dollars if the original version of Stevens’ American Fisheries Act legislation passed. This

17" See Exhibit D, Securities and Exchange Commission Filing for RGI Realty, Inc
Schedule 13d/A, January 29, 1996
'® See Exhibit D, Securities and Exchange Commission Filing for RGI Realty, Inc
Schedule 13d/A, January 29, 1996 at Item 2, Identity and Background
FBI - Stevens-10924
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bill would have banned large factory trawlers from Alaskan waters with no compensation
whatsoever.

RGI Holdings, Inc. and Sen. Stevens’ Co-Investors in Grantsville Development Co..
LL.C

In a Schedule 13D Statement of Beneficial Ownership filed by RGI Holdings, Inc.
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 1, 1996, two individuals
financially tied to the Grantsville Development Co., L.L.C. in 1998 when Stevens bought

his 25% share are disclosed as receiving financial compensation from a company[ |
19 .

The ﬁrst individual if lidentified as having a |:|stake in
Grantsville.”’ She was named in the prior submittal of RGI Realty, Inc.’s Schedule 13D
Statement of Beneficial Ownership on January 29, 1996, supra.

The second individual disclosed as receiving financial compensation from
GI Holdings, Inc. id | was identified in the
Associated Press account just cited as thq |*' The

account further quoted| |as describing ps a former Anchorage

developer who has been working on the project in Grantsville.”?

The Warranty Deed and Quit Claim Deed of Water Rights for the Grantsville
property listed |as the representative of Grantsville Development
Company, L.L.C. to receive copies of both documents after they were recorded.?

Buried at the end of the S.E.C. filing as an exhibit is a professional services
contract between RGI and Goodman Financial Services, Inc. which shows the sum of

$500,000 paid td:lMth the following explanation:

The Fee shall compensate[ i full for all services
and shall be inclusive of any and all costs related to the
Banyan transaction incurred by |Pinnacle Realty
Management Company]
and any of their employees, vendors, agents or
subcontractors.”*

1 See Exhibit E: Securities and Exchange Commission Filing for RGI Holdings, Inc.

Schedule 13D, November 1, 1996

u “Stevens investment grows at least 566 percent,” Associated Press, June 21, 2004,
1bid.

2 Ibid.

2 See Exhibits A and B

24 See Exhibit E: Securities and Exchange Commission Filing for RGI Holdings, Inc

Schedule 13D, November 1, 1996 at Exhibit 5

O
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Schedule A of the filing entitled “Disbursements for Joe Cange for the Banyan
Transaction” identifies by date and check number three specific payments tg
for services and travel expenses totaling $32,660.03%

The RGI Holdings, Inc. filing to the Securities and Exchance Commission
documents that RGI Holdings, Inc. is owned in large part by

The filing states that RGI Holdings, Inc. is a Washington corporation and 75%
owned by a subsidiary of RGI Real Estate, Inc. which was described as a Washington
corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of RGI International, which is a Washington
corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of RGI Denmark. The filing went on to
declare that RGI Denmark is a Danish limited liability corporation and a wholly-owned
subsidiary of RGI (Europe) B.V., a Netherlands cornaration and wholly-owned
subsidiary of RGI Antilles. It 1dent1ﬁed ps a “citizen of Norway and the
owner of approximately|:|of the outstanding capital stock of RGI Antilles, N.V.%

In short,| b RGI Holdings, Inc.

The key point here are that one company owned b)I:lhsted all three of the
individuals who in 1998 were co-investors with Senator Stevens in an incredibly lucrative
land deal in a Statement of Beneficial Ownership filed by one of his companies, RGI
Realty, Inc.

Later in the same year, I:l disclosed that| | the largest
shareholder in the subsequent land deal with Senator Stevens, was financially
compensated by a different company of his, RGI Holdings, Inc. along with financial
compensation going to | who played a key role in
developing the lucrative Grantsville Development Company property in Utah.

This is quite a coincidence considering thatlleould be saved tens of
millions of dollars by an abrupt change in Senator Stevens’ position on fishing legislation
in 1998, the same year that Stevens would be enriched by a wildly lucrative land deal
with the same three people so closely tied to

The American Fisheries Act, as Originally Written by
Sen. Stevens, Would Have Been a Financial Disaster to
American Seafoods Company, | |

On September 25, 1997, Senator Ted Stevens (R-AK), Chairman of the Senate
Appropriations Committee, introduced the American Fisheries Act (AFA), S. 1221. The

2 See Exhibit E: Securitiés and Exchange Commission Filing for RGI Holdings, Inc.,

Schedule 13D, November 1, 1996, at Schedule A.
6 See Exhibit E: Securities and Exchange Commission Filing for RGI Holdings, Inc.,
Schedule 13D, November 1, 1996, at Item 2, Identity and Background.
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ostensible purpose of this legislation was “fo prevent foreign ownership and control of
United States flag vessels employed in the fisheries . . . of the United States.”

The real purpose of this legislation appeared to be to expel economically-efficient
factory trawlers from fishing in the lucrative Bering Sea. Approximately 55 factory
trawlers, many of which were based in Seattle, Washington, were so successful that they
were taking an increasingly larger share of the annual Pollock harvest from Alaska’s
onshore canneries. The annual Pollock catch was worth about $1 billion in 1997.%

American Seafoods Co., a Seattle-based factory trawler operator, stood to be the
biggest loser if the bill was approved. American Seafoods was a wholly-owned

subsidiary Oflm(ﬂ_aﬂnmmianmﬂmxional conglomerats |
According to of United Catcher Boats and an AFA
supporter, American Seafoods harvested 42 percent of the offshore Pollock fishery (“We
Need the American Fisheries Act,” PR Newswire, June 2,1998.)

Stevens’ AFA was the result of years of increasingly bitter feuding between the
Alaskan canneries and that state’s congressional delegation, most notably Stevens and
Rep. Don Young, and the factory ship owners and the Washington State delegation, lead
by Senator Slade Gorton (R-WA). After Stevens introduced the bill, a spokesman for
American Seafoods, which had 16 trawlers operating in the Bering Sea at the time, flatly
stated that the proposal would put it out of business.*®

It was widely recognized by the media and interested parties that American
Seafoods was Stevens’ primary target. In a March 11, 1998 article in the Seattle Post-
Intelligencer, columnist Bruce Ramsey wrote, “The bill is aimed squarely at American
Seafoods.”

Stevens goal was to “Alaskanize” the Bering Sea fisheries by revoking the fishing
licenses of 18 factory trawlers. American Seafoods, number one in the industry, owned
12 of those 18 ships. There would be no compensation. American Seafoods would lose
millions of dollars since the ships were largely built to operate only in the Bering Sea.

Among the bill’s provisions, a ship could not be more than 165 feet long and had
to be 75 percent U.S.-owned. Both provisions were clearly tailored to eliminate American
Seafoods’ giant trawlers.

“This is not a gentle law. It is a law that grabs one’s opponents by the ears and
heaves him into the sea,” noted the columnis

Stevens’ proposed AFA was considered by some experts to be so draconian that it
could be considered an illegal “taking” of property if there was no compensation for the

2; “Bill Would Phase Out Some Trawlers,” by Jim Clarke, Associated Press, September 26, 1997.
% Ibid.

% “Stevens Bill Could Destroy Major Seattle Fishing Company,” by Bruce Ramsey, Seattle Post-
Intelligencer, March 11,1998. FBI - Stevens-10927
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ship owners. Maritime law expen:lof Preston Gates & Ellis said, “They’re p7C
effectively taking the vessel asset. He added that the law could be struck down as a bill
of attainder, a law that targets a specific person or group of persons.

While the questionable legality of the law could be viewed by American Seafoods
as a potent weapon to oppose Stevens, any legal victory would have been a hollow one.
Getting a decision from the courts could take five years, by which time the boats would
have been seized and the crews scattered.

American Seafoods was facing a financial disaster if it d1d not stop the enactment
of AFA in 1998 or at least substantially amend it.

July 1998: Bitter Deadlock Over American Fisheries Act

By July 1998, the legislative battle in the U.S. Senate over the American Fisheries
Act had intensified but neither side seemed capable of defeating the other. Supporting
the bill was its author, Sen. Stevens, who used his powerful position as Chairman of the
Senate A?Opropnatlons Committee to insert the legislation into a must-pass spending
measure.

Opposing the bill was Sen. Slade Gorton (R-WA) who was representing the
trawlers and crews based in his own state of Washington. Gorton had a powerful ally in
Sen. John Ashcroft (R-MO) as well as other senators who viewed the bill as antithetical
to private property rights. These senators correctly pointed out that about two-thirds of
the onshore fish processors were owned by the Japanese so Stevens’ argument that his
bill would Americanize the fishing industry in the Bering Séa rang hollow.

Sen. Gorton was especially angry that Sen. Stevens was trying to use his
Appropriations Committee to force the measure through. Gorton argued that the
committee with the expertise in this area was the Commerce Committee.

Both Senators Gorton and Patty Murray (D-WA) threatened to filibuster the AFA.
to death. Stevens retaliated by threatemng to force repeated votes and attach the measure
to other must-pass legislation.’!

American Seafoods was making the case that the AFA was an illegal “takings” as
the centerpiece of the opposition:

“It’s clearly a takings issue. We’re talking about a much as
$400 million in assets that would be rendered worthless,”
said| lfor
American Seafoods.

30 «Fish F ight heating Up,” by Larry Swisher, Lewiston Morning Tribune, July 12, 1998.
31
Ibid.
32 “Seattle-based, Foreign-owned Trawlers operated by American Seafoods are the Major Target of Senate
Bill 1221,” Puget Sound Business Journal, July 17, 1998, FBI - Stevens-10928
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Movement to Compromise over American Fisheries Act Terms

The legislative deadlock in July 1998 led directly to efforts to work out a
compromise. American Seafoods, with its very financial existence at stake, began
signaling its willingness to compromise. The first move came from the At-Sea
Processors Association (APA), the trade association for the factory ships of which

American Seafoods was the largest member. , ikggc

| ffor APA, stated, “that he hopes a cooperative
a??roach can move the debate forward, and possibly remove the pressure to pass 1221.”

lso said that his members had agreed to shift all vessels to majority U.S.
ownership.>

For his part, Sen. Stevens also signaled willingness to compromise when he
w1thdrew an appropriations rider he had originally sponsored as an end-run to get AFA
enacted. >

An August 12 article in the Seattle Post-Intelligencer announced that Senator
Slade Gorton will preside over a “peace conference” for Pollock operators. Participants
included owners of factory trawlers, fishermen, catcher boats, mother ships (ships that
fishing boats bring their catch to for on-sea processing; factory trawlers catch and
process) and Alaskan shore plants. The August 18 meeting was held at Davis Wright
Tremaine law offices.>

Gorton’s goal was to find a formula to reduce the number of boats, especially the
trawlers, acceptable to all parties. This article was the first to explicitly state that “Stevens
agreed to let Gorton try to work out a compromise.”

Both sides applauded the meeting. The American Fisheries Act Coalition was
pleased that Gorton had agreed to retiring the boats. The factory trawler companies were
pleased that Gorton insisted that “all present participants are in it legally” and that any
reduction in boats “be done in a manner that recognizes the economic interests of all.”

The Seattle Post-Intelligencer noted, “The pro-Stevens side may try to sell Gorton
on a boat buyback.| |of Victor Seafoods, stated, “Some
compensation might be possible to owners of kicked-out boats.” But lie insisted that the
forelgn-bullt boats had to gol said that “is clearly Senator Stevens’ issue, and
we’re not in a position to negotiate it away

But one unidentified boat company boss said the problem with a buyback is who
pays. “I don’t think the government is going to put down money to buy factory trawlers.”

3 Ibid.

* Ibid.

% Bruce Ramsey, “Gorton Personally Goes Fishing for a Pollack Agreement,” Seattle Post-Intelligencer,
August 12, 1998.

% Ibid. : FBI - Stevens-10929
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Makes a Rare Appearance

pf American Seafoods,lZl was never

quoted or made any official statement during the months of intense debate. The one and
only time he was mentioned was the Seattle Post-Intelligencer August 12 article.

, American seafood’s| |was in Seattle a
few weeks ago ould not confirm it, but several sources said| falked with

representatives ~'of Alaskan villages, which have bought interests in other factory
trawlers. They don’t have the cash to buy American’s fleet, but politically they would be
unassailable.”

~1 3
O

There was a lot of movement among the debate’s key participants in the two-
week period from late July to August 10-12:

. Stevens drops his appropriations rider to ban foreign-owned ships.

. Stevens signs off onto Gorton’s August 18 peace conference to seek a
COmpromise.

. The At-Sea Processors Asssociation and American Seafood’s:lagree
to the American-ownership requirement.

. The American Fisheries Act advocates propose a boat buyback.

Second Compromise Meeting: September 10, 1998

Senator Gorton’s August 18, 1998 meeting failed in its objective to broker an industry
consensus on an AFA compromise acceptable to Stevens. In the first week of September,
Gorton and Stevens met again, and the two moved closer toward an agreement among
themselves.*® Stevens then summoned the fishing executives to Washington, DC to try
again for a deal.

On September 9, Stevens proposed a five-year deal that would toughen U.S.
ownership requirements on foreign-controlled operators, but not force them to surrender
ships. However, Stevens’ plan did call. for the factory trawler companies to give up some
ships. Stevens proposed “to create a $40 million fund to buy out others and reallocate the
Pollock catch so the remaining operators would be more certain to profit.””?

During the ensuing discussions, there were several offers and counter offers that
sometimes got heated. Nevertheless, both parties showed signs of willingness to

37 .

Ibid. : .
38 «pish Processing Executives Meet to Divide Bering Sea Pollock Fishery,” Associated Press, September
11, 1998.

3 Ibid. FBI - Stevens-10930
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compromise. The biggest remaining obstacle was Gorton’s objection to Stevens’ proposal
to give the Alaskan onshore plants 50 percent of the catch — a substantial increase over
the 35 percent they had at the time.

Participants, however, said those differences “could be bridged by sweetening
other aspects of the deal, such as the amount of money to buy out factory trawlers so
owner investments can be recovered.”*

On September 10, after three days of negotiations, a tentative agreement was
reached. Under the plan worked out by Stevens and Gorton, nine fishing vessels,
including factory trawlers based in Seattle, would be retired but the owners would be
compensated. At that time, the figure given was $92 million which would include some
federal money.*' Stevens’ position as Senate Appropriations Committee Chairman
enabled him to ensure that federal money would sweeten the deal for] |
American Seafoods through compensation for the lost trawlers.

.The Alaskan shore plants would be allocated 50 percent of the catch, an increase
from their 35 percent share at the time. Offshore vessels -- factory trawlers, mother ships
and catcher boats -- would be allocated 40 percent after the retirement of the nine ships.
Their share had been 65 percent. The factory trawlers alone had been getting 50 percent.

Of the $90 million dedicated for compensation of the factory ship owners, the
federal %?vemment will kick in $20 million while the onshore plants would kick in $70
million.

The general feeling among participants and observers was that this was the best
deal possible for American Seafoods and the other companies. “The reality of it was,
sooner or later they were going to lose, at least this way they were bought out,” said

[ of Profish International and a North Pacific Council board
member] |of the APA said his members should get up to 20 percent improved

yield under the agreement and operate more efficiently.

The agreement was described as ending “what had become a state of siege” for
American Seafoods.” Under the agreement, American Seafoods would probably have to
cut up to half of its 15 factory ships and restructure to 75 percent U.S. ownership. It
would be left with less quota, but that will better match its reduced ﬂeet.l_—Ll
American Seafoods’ | | said, “There are a lot of positives in
this agreement. We had to make some sacrifices, but it looks like it will work for
everybody.”*

4 . g
Ibid.
! Arthur Gorlick, “Accord Reached in Pollock Talks,” Seattle Post-Intelligencer, September 12, 1998.
2 Steve Wilhelm, “Fish Firms Welcome Settlement,” Puget Sound Business Journal, September 18, 1998.

 Ibid. FBI - Stevens-10931
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Stevens’ Played Key Role in Hammering Out Agreement

|:tl in hammering out the AFA compromise agreement. Between the announcement of

the September 10 tentative asreement and the final AFA leoislation enacted into law on
October 21, [ was frequently cited
or quoted. According to one news account, “Since September 10, congressional staffers
have been working overtime trying to write the many details into
legislation while keeping the complicated balance of fishing interests from unraveling.”**

At this stage of the negotiations — about October 7 — the provisions had identified
eight factory trawlers owned by American Seafoods that would be scrapped. A vessel
from another company would also be eliminated.

The buyout had modestly increased to $95 million. Per the September 10
agreement, the federal government would directly pay out $20 million. The other $75
million would be a government loan to the onshore processors so they can buy out the
rest of the ships. The money would be repaid by the plants over 25 years through a per-
pound tax on fish delivered to them.

The quotas were finalized with the onshore plants getting 50 percent, the factory
trawlers getting 40 percent and 10 percent to three floating processing ships that process
but don’t catch the fish.*’

The AFA compromise was enacted into law when President Bill Clinton signed

the new federal budget on October 21, 1998]:|of American Seafoods said, “Our

fishing fleet will be reduced from 15 vessels to seven under this. But we believe that with
the ability to form a cooperative we will be able to get more value out of the same
amount of fish.” ¢

What the AFA Meant fof land American Seafoods.

In fiscal 1997, Aker RGI generated $101 million in net profits on revenues of $3.4

billion. RGI started as a fishing company but by the time of the 1997-1998 AFA debate,
it had diversified into clothing, athletic shoes and real estate. In 1996,| |
Seattle-based real estate company called Legend Properties.

In the first nine months of 1998, RGI Seafoods Corp., the RGI subsidiary that
owned American Seafoods’ vessels, lost $17.7 million on $38 million in revenues. RGI’s
$54 million in profits came mostly from its concrete and shipyard operations.

* «Stevens’ Factory Trawler Bill Moving on Fast Track,” Associated Press, October 7, 1998,

45 s
Ibid. .

% Arthur Gorlick, “Deal Near on North Pacific Pollock; Proposal Aims at Placating Bitter Rivals,” Seattle

Post-Intelligencer, October 20, 1998. FBI - Stevens-10932
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Clearly, the Stevens’ legislation forced American Seafoods to significantly
downsize its operation but it was hardly going to face hard économic times. Indeed, under
the AFA, American Seafoods was allowed to keep its seven best vessels. In addition to
getting the better part of $90 million from the federal government and the Alaskan
onshore processors, it was guaranteed a 17 percent allocation of the Bering Sea Pollock
harvest.

In Stevens’ original version of the AFA introduced in September 1997,
and American Seafoods would have lost 12 ships without any compensation.

Company officials and industry observers were unanimous in saying that version
would have meant the end of American Seafoods. *’ Under the circumstances and the
worst that could have happened and American Seafoods made out very well.

Postscript] | of the At-Sea Processors
Association

Aso
[ ]for Senafor Stevens. ™ By the beginming of January 2000, |
| bf the At-Sea Processors Association.*

b6
The provisions in the AFA naming the fishing compames that could participate in b7cC
the Bering Sea Pollock fishery were supposed to sunset in 2004 which means it would
have required reauthorization from Congress and provide recourse for changes needed in
the law. But Stevens lifted the sunset provision, thus making the allocations permanent,
by circumventing the public hearing process. In November 2001, during a closed-door
House and Senate conference meeting on the Commerce-Justice-State spending bill for
fiscal 2002, Stevens inserted the language abrogating the sunset provisions.

This aroused considerable ire among fishermen and conservationists.
| It the National Environmental Trust, said, “When
they made the allocation permanent, it became a bankable asset.’|:lsaid this would
transfer control of the fishery away from fishermen and companies and to the banks that
hold the mortgages on the boats and facilities.

of the Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations said the
deal “is a bit too cozy” and convenient,| | said the man who worked out
the sunset deal is the same who worked out the AFA | [The APA,
incidentally, approved of the lifting of the sunset provision.

*7 Steve Wilhelm, “Rokke Scales Back in Northwest,” Puget Sound Business Journal, November 20, 1998.
“® Bruce Ramsey, “With Pollock Locked Up, What About Other Fish Markets?” Seattle Post-Intelligencer,

April 14, 1999,

* Trevor McCable, “Groups Work for the Benefit of Fish,” Letters from the People, Anchorage Daily

News, January 7, 2000. FBI - Stevens-10933
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“Every time these companies want to get around the public process thev go to
Washington, DC, and get someone to take-care of it for them,” said bf
the Alaska Marine Conservation Council. “The American Fisheries Act 1s a inghtemng
example of what companies with certain influence can get if they want it.”

Postscripti LGoes to Jail for Bribing a Government Official

We do not have to wonder iff s the type of person who would bribe a
government official.

He is.

He not only bribed a government official but he was found guilty and he served a
brief jail sentence for his crime.

conviction on bribery was covered more heavily in the European press
because of his Norwegian citizenship, but ag bf the Kvaerner Philadelphia
Shipyard, the conviction was also covered in The Philadelphia Inquirer.”’

The key points in the story are pretty straightforward:

| khe Kvaerner Philadelphia
shipyard, faces 30 days in prison after his conviction Friday on charges
he bribed a maritime official to obtain a yacht operator’s license.

He was convicted in a district court in Oslo, Norway, home of his
Business empire, which employs 40,000 worlwide.”

|:|has been among the richest persons in the world for some time. A
1998 Forbes article “World Billionaires™ listed as having a net

worth of approximately $775 million.>? This year Forbes 1isted| |in a March 5,
2008 article, “The World’s Billionaires,” as 4y:|with an estimated net worth of $2.9

billion.

Conclusion
The gravamen of this case could not be simpler.

An influential U.S. Senator, currently indicted in connection with corruption, had
made a spectacularly successful real estate investment in a Utah land deal Each of his co-

%0 Natalie Henry, “Congressional Rider Permanently Allocates Bering Sea:; Pollock,” Greenwire,
November 28, 2001.

5! “Kvaerner’s owner convicted of bribery,” by Henry J. Holcomb, The Philadelphia Inquirer, July 6,
2005, page CO1. ‘

52 «“World Billionaires,” Forbes, July 6, 1998, page 216. FBI - Stevens-10934
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investors were financially tied to a vhose financial interests in
Alaska were in enormous peril from legislation proposed and pushed hard by the senator.
In the same year the senator is invited to purchase a 25% interest in Grantsville
Development Company, he makes a series of legislative compromises which mean
financial survival for American Seafoods.

The case for the Department of Justice to investigate this matter further rests on
these points:

1. Th@ land deal was just too lucrative to be a standard investment

A. Stevens’ investment of $1,001 to $15,000 resulted in a proﬁt of
more than $322,000. ,

B. The return on investment for Stevens exceeded 2,150%.

C. l [invited Stevens into a deal, which was
not open to the public, because of their “appreciation of all he’s
done for Alaska...”

D. The deal was not an arms-length transaction because|:|was a
longtime political benefactor (contributions, gifts, business deals)
of Stevens who had sought and received legislative favors from
Stevens.

E. The deal was also not an arms-length transaction because Stevens
ultimately sold his interest in Grantsville to Nickel, Inc., a
compan ffor a price that
Stevens personally negotiated with Nickel, Inc.

2. The Grantsville Development Company co-investors had financial ties to
two different companies| rior to Stevens being

sold a 25% interest in Grantsville.

A.  Stevens| |

|all were listed on an SEC Schedule 13D,
Statement of Beneficial Ownership filing by RGI

Realty, a company |as
having an interest in RGI Realty, Inc.

B. | linterest in Grantsville, and
1 the Utah
development, were both disclosed to have received financial
compensation from a second corporation owned and controlled by
Rokke, RGI Holdings, Inc., according to a Securities and

Exchange filing by RGI Holdings, Inc.
FBI - Stevens-10935
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Sen. Stevens’ original version of the American Fisheries Act would have

meant financial ruin for American Seafoods, a company largely

|
|
3.
|
|
|

A.

The director of government affairs for American Seafoods
estimated that passage of the original version of Stevens’
legislation would have resulted in “as much as $400 million in
assets that would be rendered worthless.”

American Seafoods owned 12 of 18 trawlers which would have
had their rights to fish in the Bering Sea revoked with no
compensation whatsoever.

The compromise legislation subsequently enacted with Stevens’ support

was substantially better foq financial interests.

S b6
A. American Seafoods was allowed to keep its seven best vessels. b7C
B. American Seafoods received the largest share of the approximately

$90 million in compensatory funding, of which $20 million came
from the federal budget directly with Stevens’ assistance in the
appropriations process.

American Seafoods was guaranteed a 17% allotment of the Bering
Sea Pollock harvest.

Other possible sweeteners related to this issue:

A

Stevens] |, became

l the trade association, At-sea Processors
Association, the group in whic}i lcompany was the most
powerful member.

In November 2001, during a closed-door House and Senate
Conference meeting on the Commerce-Justice-State spending bill
for Fiscal Year 2002, Stevens lifted the sunset provisions in the
American Fisheries Act, making the Pollock allocation
permanent, a move that greatly favored American Seafoods.

An interesting note is that 2001 saw the Grantsville Development
Company pay Stevens $58,477 in income, the first income he
received from the investment since purchasing it in 1998.”

53 Financial Disclosure Report for the year 2001 filed by Senator Stevens, Part III- Non-PublicallyTraded
Assets and Unearned Income Sources. FBI - Stevens-10936
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The Utah land deal is inherently questionable because it has all the telltale
features of a classic sweetheart deal between a favor-seeker and a public official:
spectacular profit, minimum risk, a transaction not available to the public, and a veil of
secrecy which includes the public official’s failure to disclose the transaction properly on
his Financial Disclosure Report.

Add to that, the track record oﬂ:las a gift-giver, political contributor
and business associate to Stevens and other Alaskan political figures, and it looks even -
more like a sweetheart deal thinly disguised as a land investment. The fact that Stevens
ultimately sold his interest to a company controlled by|:| and not on the open
market makes the Utah land deal a textbook example of a sweetheart deal.

certainly had a compelling reason to want to ingratiate himself to
Stevens and those close to Stevens since he stood to lose hundreds of millions of dollars

- if Stevens could not be assuaged in his long term goal to “Americanize” the Bering Sea

fishing operations.

In this context, what are the odds that all three of Steyens’ co-investors in the
Utah land deal just happened to have prior financial ties with financial
interests?

And that two of the individuals involved in the Grantsville Development
Company — the largest single interest-holder and| the actual

_ development — were on the receiving end of financial compensation from a different

company owned b}* |through a series of subsidiaries ultimately owned by a
Netherlands Antilles corporation in which| |

Given the huge amounts of money involved in this case, the unlikelihood that the
financial ties outlined above are just a random coincidence and both the timing and
context of the relevant facts, this certainly looks like a classic guid pro quo involving the
sale of a public office.

It would be difficult to imagine a more compelling public integrity case.
Given that your office has been conducting a wide-ranging investigation into
corruption in Alaska, I hope that this information may be helpful to your efforts. Please

don’t hesitate to contact me if I can be of assistance.

Sincerely,

FBI - Stevens-10937
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EXHIBITS
Exhibit A:

Warranty Deed conveying property interest to
Grantsville Development Company, L.L.C.

Exhibit B:
Quit Claim Deed of Water Rights conveyed to
Grantsville Development Company, L.L.C.
May 21, 1998
Exhibit C:
Senator Ted étevens Financial Disclosure Reports
1998 through 2004
Exhibit D:
Securities and Exchange Commission Filing for RGI Realty, Inc
Schedule 13d/A
January 29, 1996
Exhibit E:
Securities and Exchange Commission Filing for RGI Holdings, Inc.

Schedule 13D
November 1, 1996

FBI - Stevens-10938

22




23

FBI - Stevens-10939




L . ¢

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription  12/03/2008

| | home addressl
Alaska (AK), home telephone number |
interviewed at her residence. After being advised of the
identities of the agents and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information. ‘

|have lived in

h& pas years.

at the Alaska Sea Life Cenfer (ASLC) ]
currentilwul

I(“Q11111:|Y‘ + a1 phone, I
in regards to the

working at—The ASLC it had a great work atmosphere. Everybody
got along and trulv enjoved the mission of the ASIC. Sometime
in | the aAsLC purchased property
wiTh money earmarked Dy SENATOR TED STEVENS' office, the

E at the tim
| and t?ajizzjj
|began to cut evervone out af the loon

teels thal a 1ot o money seems to have disappeared from the

- o
] 0]

operation of the ASILC.

ASLC budget. According to] lhelieves
something "went on" there. | |
and [ |tThe property that The ASIC
purchased with the earmarked funding,

shortly after The propertv fransaction.

For the past several years,| |nas attended
the Don Young Invitational, a fund raising event for the ASILC.
| |recalled that during the live auction a lot of
people bid on the items auctioned for] | foundation for
children with cancer. | | recalled a number of
different items were auctiodned off during the event to include
airline tickets, fishing trips, native carvings and artwork, fur
coats, trips to Hawaii, and dinner or lunch with DON YOUNG in
Washington, D.C.

Investigation on 11/22/08 at Seward, Alaska

Fie # 194A-AN-14699-SLC; 194A-AN-13620] Date dictated 12/03/08
N/ I - Stevens-10940

by SAs | andl Lmjh

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;




Ir‘b

&
~

H
g 4 L‘

FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

194A-AN-14699-SLC

Continuation of FD-302 of _l I ,on11/22/08 , Page 2

recalled one particular auction iﬁem.mhh:h was a
hunting trip to SAVANNAH DHU in upstate New_York.

remembered that the final bid was $35,000. | Fou
recall whether or not YOUNG would be joining the trip.

could not recall the auctioneers but thought most of them were
local residents. | | would be ablT to

recall their names because hel

I
knowledge about this vear's DON YOUNG TURKEY SHOOT FUND RATSER.

lvas asked about whether or not she had any

5 &

=1 5
(@]

because the [seems to be a "magnet for

EEsRle, |

[weekly
meetings at the Breeze Inn in Seward. | |

| each meeting and mainly members of the business

community attend. | the meetings and

initially they were more like "political rants" and then became
more oraganized. | |

FBI - Stevens-10941
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04/12/07 ICMIPROL
14:42:10 FD-192 Page 1

Title and Character of Case:

POLAR PEN
I |

Date Property Acquired: Source from which Property Acquired:

bé
04/11/2007 b7
Anticipated Disposition: Acquired By: Case Agent:
Description of Property: Date Entered
1B 758

ONE DELL CPU, GX1, SERIAL #38ZXE, MODEL MMP, BARCODE#3SZXE

Barcode: E03986719 Location: ECC . CABINET 21SHELF 5 04/12/2007

Case Number: 194A-AN-13620
Owning Office: ANCHORAGE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
EVIDENCE CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY

* FD-1004
Revised
9-25-2006

Evidence Type: [General ODrug OValuable [CFirearms CART

Date and
Tlme o

Yilsy

Imtlal Recelpt

Speclal Handlmg Instructlons ;‘2’»,‘ B

O FGJ Signature:
[ Refrigerate

[ Biohazard
O Latents
[0 Req. Charging 3 None

Printed Name

O Other

e

2198 g,

Date and
Tnme

Signaturg

Printed Name:

/
o Te

Reason &y

Signature:

Relmquxshed Custody :
SR (N Tlme -

EZE

M‘Date and

Signature:

Printed Na1

z///z/zﬁ
/010 A,

/

. Reason ﬁﬁ.«w‘
Accepted Custody

N P

J ﬁﬁté and .
Txme

- 7} Y0 Aom

u ;;;.W;;,.Reli‘l‘g('igishgd" Custody.; ™ B

])ate and
Time.

' Signaturd

Printed N

/[ /aao%

9 4ok

c AT

Reason:

XA e
.Y Ateepted: Custody ‘

.| Dateang
g Tlme K

Signatureg
Printed N

| :s/l?/w

Reason

g-c'?LMM £C.

| Relm‘l“lShed Custodyd:w

J1. 05 A

Date and

I Tiiiié .

Signature

Printed Nj

Signature;

Printed N1

4/)% o7

Reason: %‘7‘074_
‘ Accepted Custody

™1// .'05/;\,,,)

Date and
Tlme

B:204m

Reason:

T Telinguished Castody

.| Dateand | -

Signature:

Printed Na|

| _;"'7’/2%7

‘//27/07

Signature:
Printed Ni

* Accepted Custody-

573304‘”.

T Dateana
- Time'

| #ar fon

/7. U0am

Reason: ?ud'-urn,n/L e mioner

{

Signature:

Printed Name:

Reason:

Firearms Certification:
Printed Name:

Signature:

Date:

CaseID: _J94 A- AN - 13020

1B:_75%

Barcode: E' S
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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CART Service Request Confirmation - 1A Material

Your service request has been entered into the system and is pending review by the AN office. A representative from the AN office will contact you shortly regarding the status
of your request with further information and instructions.

Service Request 1D; 11461

Request Date: 04/11/2007

UCFN: 194A - AN - 13620

Case Agent/Investigator: SA

Case Title: POLAR PEN;| ICSLPO; 00:AN

Case Synopsis: Public Corruption Official, Legislative Branch ¢

Submitting Agency: FBI !

Contact Information: 907-265-8191

Assign Request To: AN

Date Analysis Needed: 04/27/2007

Involved with CAIR Program: No -

Request Description: Dell GXICPU,Serial # 33&(& Model MMP, Wzmm.ﬂ or image of hard drive(s) contained within the CPU, looking for VECO,
[ Tredstew AK Fisheries, and ALEUT Enterprise Corp. related documents

Search String: Im]::&ﬂﬂmtDGirdwood remodel, fund raisers, golf outings, political contributions, bonus plan, fab shod 1]

AK Fisheries, and ALEUT Enterprise Corp. Other string searches to be conducted upon review of hard drive,

Search Location: computer hard drive. (owner of computer has requested it back within a couple of weeks)

Legal Authority: Other

Legal Authority Description (Other): verbal consent 4/11/07 ﬁon:|

Highest Classification:

Evidence To Be Examined: 1

Suspect Charged: No

Accessed Evidence: nq |

Privileged Information: no

Previous Contacts: no

CART Service Request Confirmation - 1A Material (Printed on 04/11/2007)

‘ FBI - Stevens-10963
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcriptiq.n 08/09/2006

Source, who is in a position to testify, provided the
following information:

Source obtained and ?rgvidgd‘ via electronic mail (email), abé
copy of correspondence between and | l The PJC
email has been placed in an FD-340 and will be maintained in the 1A b7D
section of the file. The following is a written copy of the document:

I I
Dear[:::]: ‘ b6

I am writing to you today to outline a few of the 31gn1f1cant problems b7cC

I have with your client| S 7D
As you are all too well awarq | after working for VECO for
[::f&:::]]oecause of thel |

I would like to let you know some of the details which led up to this
| ] and also walk you through some of the details of what has
occurred since.

As you may or may not be aware of] l |
| | VECO and yes it is true I worked on Senator Stevens house in

Girdwood and] ] I made political
contributionS on behalf OI]

| [T I have never mencioned him
helping] Jout in thel |situation or any of that.

I never once have disclosed ANY on any sensitive information I
have....political, business or personal...although of course as you
know I have been accused of doing just that. . |

| | That is not right.

| b6
The only reason| [ izg
[was so 1 could give| the cash To work on
[ L I still can not believe that one. He had
people| |
| } . .guess who pays the taxes on that
onev? .
Investigation on 09/02/2006 a Anchorage, Alaska (via email) e
File # 194A-AN-13620-C;| I Date dictated 09/09/2006 :b7C
194A-AN-13620] [ 194A-AN-13620- TSTEVENSY 194A-AN- 13620{:| b7D
by SA cej@%
FBI - Steve s-3657

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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bé
194A-AN-13620-C;] | E?S
194A-AN-13620 | 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS; 194A—AN—13620|:| ’

Continuation of FD-302 of ,on 09/0 2 /20 O 6, Page 2

I was told byl

b6
b7 C
b7D

ObVi?§Tl¥ as vou know the police have been called on him'~ which led up

bo

b7C
b7D
One night I went out for a drink at | and when I
approached the bar the bartender said|
I
| I have
never been to another restaurant or bar since because of .that kind of
harassment.
| } _ ; b6
This letter could go on and on and on...but I will not take more of ©b7c
your time than necessary. | b7D

I am going to get an attorney and the set the record stralght so I do
not have to live with] ] -

FBI - Stevens-3658
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194A-AN-13620-C; | K e
194A-AN-13620] [ 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS; 194A—A§—13§201:| ore
Continuation of FD-302 of , On 09/02/2066 , Page 3

Please send this information to:

: b6

will then forward those files to me. ; : biC
If you should need to contact me you can either e-mail at this e-mail P7P
address and it will be forwarded to me or you may contact me at

Thank you and regards,

Dear[ ] b6

I wanted to take a little time here to explain in much greater detail »J/C

my position and hope to receive a few answers along the way as well. b7D
First — you indicated the|
] He would have no knowledge of the situation With i [Why

then was I meeting with him if he has no knowledge of the situation?
That makes absolutely no sense and is the reason I did not come to the
meeting. I can not help but to feel that it would be some sort of set
up or at a minimum a waste of everyone’s time.

This evening I am sitting here reviewing some of the;papérwork I
received when . It has been .signed by |

| has

no knowledge of the situation.

Now T would like to express what T think of the e-mail vou sent me.
b6
b7C
b7D

FBI - Stevens-3659
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194A-AN-13620-C; | I
194A~AN-13620 | 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS; 194A-AN-13620 |

Continuation of FD-302 of ,on 09/ 02 /20 0 6, Page 4

I would like to outline just a couple of my job duties and also to

bé
bic
b7D

bo
b7cC
b7D

bring to your attention]

Working on various politicians houses and proijects for politicians as

Setting up trips and other projects for politicians és iﬁstructed.

bo
b7cC
b7D

Please be aware that the only timel |
is when I have to file
paperwork and documents with EEOC, US Civil Rights Office and legal
documents with the Alaska Court System. ’

There is another aggravating situation herq | |
| |

The house was not completed in time so|

b6
bic
b7D

FBI - Stevens-3660
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194A-AN-13620-C; | | b6

194A-AN~13620] | 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS; 194A-AN-13620{ | p7e
Continuation of FD-302 of ,on 09/02/2006 ,Page 5
Does that sound like a | to you?

This is a very serious situation indeed. I am very disturbed by the

I would like to request that | no longer be used‘as a go b6
between in-this situation. | b7C
b7D

I do not mind rescheduling a conversation with who ever it is you have
in mind but I would like clarification from you before that happens.

I would like to know what subjects are being discussed and what outcome
you are hoping to have from this meeting.

If you can help me understand these issues and outline fér me what is
expected here I will be more than happy to discuss this situation.

I want a conclusion to this matter more than anyone else w1th as little
embarrassment to all involved parties as possible.

Let me know what you think.

Thanks . ; b6

I bic
: b7D

FBI - Stevens-3661
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcripti(;n 09/ 12/2006
b6
Source, who is in a position to testify, prov1ded the b7cC
following information: b7D

Source advised the following people would have :knowledge of
the work VECO performed on TED STEVENS' home in Girdwood, Alaska:

2) "ROCKY" WILLIAMS - He worked on three-fourths of the STEVENS
project. He mainly did electrical work but also helped with the
try. He was| [right hand man. At some point,
ecided he did not trust WILLIAMS so changed the locks a
the "toy box" and took WILLIAMS off the STEVENS project.

Investigation on 09/11/2006 at Anchorage, Alaska

File # 194A-AN-13620-C;| Date dictated 09/12/2006 ig
19 -13620- bic
S Alﬂﬂ_AN_l}ﬁZﬂli/C_ej—_l I.l&‘lM @g% <3662 _ LT

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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194A-AN-13620-C; | |
194A-AN-13620 [ 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS

Continuation of FD-302 of ,on 09/ 02 /2006, Page 2

Source also advised STEVENS' household belbngiﬂgs were stored
in the "toy box" and STEVENS knew his belongings were stored there

during the remodel of STEVENS' h TEVENS' home remodel was
rﬂwranninglup" approximately when b6
b7C
: b7D

FBI - Stevens-3663
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcriptidn 09 /1l2/2000¢

Source, who is in a position to testify, provided the
following information: ’

TED STEVENS| |[routinely went to thHe annual 221 ¢

A would take a concord jet to Paris. BIC
sometimes STEVENS would pay. . b7D
Investigation on 09/11/2006 at Anchorage, Alaska : be
. b7C
File # 194A-AN-13620~C: | | Date dictated _09/12/2006 b7D

FBI - Stevens-3664

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loafmed to your agency;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 09/15/2006

[ was intervi b3

HuLjﬁdgxal_ﬁfreau of Investigation (FBI) Special Agent (SA) igc
on upon receipt of a Federal ‘

Grand Jury Subpoena (FGJS).
information: )

He provided the following

b3
b6
b7C
Investigationor; 09/07/06 at Anchorage, AK
File # 194A-AN-13620-302; Date dictated  09/15/06 be.
194A-AN-13620 194A—AN—13620—TSTEVENS,Ll
by SA

FBI - Stevens-3665

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 09/08/2006
To: Anchorage Attn: SA| |
From: Anchorage
Contact: b6
= . b7C
Approved By: | L//// ’ //)
— F[‘ s
Drafted By: | kkar & —
Case ID #: 194A-AN-13620 (Pending)
Title: POLAR PEN: Tstevens < 5
CSLPO
00: AN
GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE PURSUANT TO RULE 6 (e)
Synopsis: | . |
I
Details:| |
b3
b6
b7C

25l lcaroi ec

FBI - Stevens-3670
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Information only, read and clear.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 09/14/2006

ROBERT BURNETTE WILLIAMS, a.k.a. ROCKY WILLIAMS, born
August 15, 1950, social security account number 264-392-9363,
home address 1200 W. Dimond Boulevard, Space 203, Anchorage,
Alaska, home telephone 907-522-3812, cellular telephone 907-244-
6016, was interviewed at DENNY'S RESTAURANT on Benson and Denali

in Anchorage, Alaska. After being advised of the identities of .

the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview,
WILLIAMS provided the following information:

WILLIAMS started working for VECO during the EXXON
VALDEZ o0il spill. WILLIAMS later worked for VECO in the
ANCH?BAQE_ILMES_foigg*1 At some point, WILLIAMS became friends
with recognized WILLIAMS' diverse knowledge
and abilities related to general contracting and remodeling.
had WILLIAMS remodel home and many other
homes of| | home
W originally a trapper's cabin on a fox farm. WILLIAMS became
"go-to guy." [ Jalso utilized WILLIAMS for his

knowIedge of computers. The last VECO project that WILLIAM'S
worked on was the "trading bay project.” | was nice

| however, his disposition
changed. WILLIAMS currently visits |about every six months
to say hello.

WILLIAMS knew TED STEVENS from fundraisers and because
WILLIAMS moved furniture from| | house
to TED STEVENS' Girdwood home (STEVENS' home). The project to
remodel STEVENS' home was initially a small project but later
turned into a big project, lasting six to nine months.

| | TED STEVENS came up with the idea to
"iack " STEVENS' home four feet after the Kenai Classic.
|STEVENS kept talking and the project continued to
grow, which made STEVENS more concerned about VECO Corporation
doing all of the work. About this time, STEVENS decided he
wanted to get a contractor that STEVENS could pay. WILLIAMS

suggested they hirel | as
the contractor. | | was use viously by WILLIAMS when VECO
was | | brought two workers to help

him with the STEVENS' home project,| | LNU and two other

Investigation on 09/14/2006 st Anchorage, Alaska

File # 194A-AN-13620-G; 194A-AN-13620{ |  Date dictted 09/14/2006
194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS ’[0 FBI - Stevens-3676

by SA [ced
SA

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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. 194A-AN-13620-G; 194A-AN-13620{_____ |
b6
b7C
Continuation of FD-302 of ROBERT BURNETTE WILLIAMS ,0on 09/14/2006 , Page 2

laborers. | |did _the framing, windows, panel
siding, painting, and finish work. |
with WILLIAMS.| be
talked to STEVENS approximately four times during the bIc
course of construction. WILLIAMS was the "go-between" with

STEVENS, and

b6
I DICK b7C
REDMOND performed the grading. REDMOND 1s deceased but was

STEVENS friend forever. | |

| |

| ]. MARK

TYREE performed all the plumbing necessary. TYREE is deceased.

When shown a recent color photo of the front of
STEVENS' home, WILLIAMS advised a bottom deck was added since
his work on STEVENS' home. The pitch of the roof was faulty
causing problems when it snowed. WILLIAMS estimated the cost to
"Jack up" STEVENS' home was approximately $2,500 - $3,000.
After the house was jacked up, a VECO engineer created the
plans/blueprints after-the-fact for structural integrity. There
were no inspections by inspectors and WILLIAMS did not recall
having any building permits. The kitchen in the original
portion of the home was remodeled. A staircase to the second
level kitchen was constructed and the kitchen countertops and
cabinets were replaced.

WILLIAMS estimated the total construction costs on
STEVENS' home was approximately $240,000, to include all labor
and material. Later in the interview, WILLIAMS estimated the
total cost to be between $280,000 - $300,000.

WILLIAMS had a VECO truck that he used. It was white
with a number on it. WILLIAMS could not recall if the truck had ,
a VECO emblem. WILLIAMS was never asked to hide the VECO truck. b6
STEVENS knew that ]| and WILLIAMS were VECO employees. b7cC

Near the end of the STEVENS' home remodel project,
WILLIAMS received a $2,000 check and two airline tickets from
TED | | STEVENS as a tip. WILLIAMS was pleasantly

FBI - Stevens-3677
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194A-AN-13620-G; 194A-AN-13620{_____ |

Continuation of FD-302 of ROBERT BURNETTE WILLIAMS ,on 09/14/2006 ,Page 3 b6
b7C

surprised by the gift. TED STEVENS told WILLIAMS he really
appreciated his work. | | really liked the
remodel. WILLIAMS did not know whether | |
received a tip from the STEVENS.

[ lwent to the FLY-BY-NIGHT CLUB in early

September 2006. TED STEVENS and] | were both at the

club. WILLIAMS talked to both STEVENS]| |]but not about

STEVENS' home or about recent events involving the FBI.

WILLIAMS talked tol ] and about

STEVENS'| | past trip to the Paris Air Show. b6

b7C
While working for VECO, WILLIAMS installed a new air
conditioner in RAMONA BARNES home, patched her roof and built a
ramp. BARNES is now deceased. WILLIAMS recalled setting a

FBI - Stevens-3678
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b3
bé
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 10/06/2006

on 10/06/2006, | | date of birthl| I
who resides at| | Anchorage, Alaska,
telephone (o)l I (hy ] | who is employed by

Anchorage,
Alaska, telephone] || was interviewed at the offices

of the FBI Anchorage Division. After being advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the

interview, provided the following information:
q;::::]provided documents responsive to a subpoena

issued to his company requesting documents relating to work done

by | | on the Girdwood residence of

Senator Ted Stevens. | [provided originals of the
responsive documents and the interviewing Agent made copies and
provided the copies to | These original documents are
maintained in the 1A Section of this case file.

| |stated that| |was responsible for|

[dealt directly with Sen. Stevens on the project
and later dealt with other people, although he was not sure
whom. The proposal shows that prepared the proposal for Ted
Stevens, Northland Drive, Girdwood, AK, but has a note that the
roposal was submitted to[::::]with phone numbers| | and
L] | stated that he thought ] | was]| ] an
i | although he was not
certain. [Note: A review of the Alaska Yellow Pages Excavating

ors section shows| |
| i Girdwood, Alaska, telephone] . However,
ased on the signature at the bottom of the page, it appears
that the proposal was accepted by | | on
08/21/2000.

Attached to the proposal was a card from Sen. Stevens'
office, with a handwritten _note:
| | fax. " [::;:::]was not certain whol
is, but believed it likely she worked at Sen. Stevens' office
and that ad coordinated with her.

Investigation on 10/06/2006 a Anchorage, Alaska

File # 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS - §

by SSA| b —

Date dictated NoOt dictated
FBI - Stevens-3683
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194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS

Continuation of FD-302 of ___| ,on 10/06/2006 _,Page 2
The original proposal for | | was

prepared on| and shows a total cost of | | with a

deposit of | [ paid by check #101 on| | and a balance

of A second proposal _was prepared on| | for

| !completed by| I The cost of his additional

work was and notes that 50 percent was due as deposit and

50 percent was due upon completion. b6
b7C

[ | 21sc provided a letter frod |

I | Washington, D.C., dated 10/11/2000,
addressed to
[ Anchorage, Alaska 99515, stating "Enclosed is a
check for payment on work done at the chalet. Thanks for your
help." The letter is in an addressed envelope with no stamp or
postmark, so appears to have been hand delivered.

| |stated that these documents comprised all the

documents in possession relative to the work done on Sen.
Stevens' residence.

FBI - Stevens-3684




o .

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

“1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 09/28/2006

ROBERT BURNETTE WILLIAMS, a.k.a. ROCKY WILLIAMS, born
August 15, 1950, social security account number 264-92-9363,
home address 1200 W. Dimond Boulevard, Space 203, Anchorage,
Alaska, home telephone 907-522-3812, cellular telephone 907-244-
6016, was interviewed at the FBI field office in Anchorage,
Alaska. After being advised of the identities of the
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, WILLIAMS
provided the following information:

The remodel of the residence of TED STEVENS in
Girdwood, Alaska (Ted's Home) began around July 2000.
Initially, WILLIAMS gave| | STEVENS the projected cost
for a new deck and to redo the roof, to "dress it up." The
initial cost was estimated at approximately $25,000 - $30,000.
Around August 2000, Ted's Home was jacked up.

Before Ted's Home was Jacked up, STEVENS met with

WILLIAMS| | WILLIAMS recommended they use
| |as a] ] STEVENS liked the idea of having
someone to pay because it was "over the limit." WILLIAMS

advised they needed a general contractor, not VECO, because VECO
wasn't in the business of building residential homes and a

| could do the job better. [:::::]wanted VECO
to do all the work.

I |
| which may have been BROWNS. The company used was not
avallable right away but when they became available, they
utilized four or five workers that knocked blocks and used
approximately four hydraulic jacks. WILLIAMS,
| |during the jacking of Ted's
Home. WILLIAMS believed all household goods in Ted's Home
stayed in the house during the jack-up.

[::::]used[:::] LNU, [ LNU, and one other part-time

person that was not around much. | | did most of
the [ |
SPENARD BUILDERS SUPPLY or ARCTIC BUILDERS SOURCE may_have

provided the materials for the framing and sheeting.

Investigation on 09/28/2006 at Anchorage, Alaska

File # 194A-AN-13620-G; 194A-AN-13620{ | Date dictated 09/28/2006

LO4A-AN=13620; TSTE NS¢-9 FBI - Stevens-3685
by SA ced 7~
[~

SA

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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194A-AN-13620-G; 194A-AN-136201 | 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS

Continuation of FD-302 of ROBERT BURNETTE WILLIAMS ,on 09/28/2006 ,Page 2

| |provided
WILLIAMS with monthly billing packets. WILLIAMS would provide
the bills to | ] who was | | If

ﬁff:ffj available, WILLIAMS would provide the billing packets To
LNU, a | WILLIAMS assumed the

invoices were mailed to STEVENS in Washington D.C.

The plumbing was performed by MARK TYREE. The] |
was done by a male VECQO emplovee. The and

[ was done byl | . [also did thel !.
Some of] !peo le helped with the] | w id
P wi

not hel WILLIAMS was unsure who did the
sheetrocking.

WILLIAMS dealt with the logistics of the project,
carried most of the material down to Ted's Home, utilizing a
VECO truck. The truck was a one-ton white truck with a ladder
rack. WILLIAMS installed the pergo floor in the upstairs. The
| | was purchased from] lcLassic
FLOORING. The cost was approximately $1,000.

|had the |installed. The -
] 7 have come from SPENARD BUILDERS SUPPLY. The

| came from a company located on Arctic Spur Road.
The countertop material was nicer than stone but not Corian.
may have subcontracted the| [to the
company that provided the| | WILLIAMS was
unsure what flooring material was used in the kitchen, it may
have been vinyl.

. |was always talking on_the telephone dealing

with family stuff. l |was like a |
also| | that was used in Ted's Home.

subcontracted With TRUTANIC TILE AND STONE to| |
| | was

the| [.

The garage was completed when it started to snow,
around October 31, 2000. The interior walls were tongue and
groove material. LNU and[____ |LNU installed] |
Final fixtures were installed; however, WILLIAMS was unsure 11T
new kitchen appliances were installed.

Approximately Christmas time| LLIAMS
went tol | FNU to

FBI - Stevens-3686
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Continuation of FD-302 of ROBERT BURNETTE WITTLTAMS ,on 09/28/2006  ,Page 3

obtain and transport a very lafge truckload of bunk beds, rolled
up carpets, and other miscellaneous items.

During all the construction/remodel of Ted's Home,

I
1 | TED STEVENS was present at the home at
least four times when WILLIAMS was present. TED would look
around at all the work being done and would say, "just keep
lhappy and I'll be happy."

| | He also would
walk by the home each morning and night, walking a loop.

WILLIAMS would eat at the DOUBLE MUSKY two times each
week. The restaurant opened at 5:00 p.m. ate at the
restaurant often too. On one occasion, all the workers at b6
there. ' b7C

WILLIAMS estimates that |:|bill for remodeling
Ted's Home was approximately $200,000. WILLIAMS worked for VECO
the entire time he worked on Ted's Home. WILLIAMS was paid
$18.50 per hour and worked between 15 and 30 hours each week for
approximately 10 weeks.

The remodel of Ted's Home took approximately nine
months to complete. This timeline was gauged from when WILLIAMS
recalls the planning began to when the work ended. WILLIAMS
never did anything else on Ted's Home after Christmas 2000.

WILLIAMS took photos of the various stages of the
construction/remodel. One copy went to |
| | TED STEVENS. AlIL the other
photos taken went td |

A custom stain glass window was donated as a gift from
| | to STEVENS. The window was installed on Ted's Home.

When TED STEVENS gave WILLIAMS the check for $2,000,
WILLIAMS accepted it but then gave it back via donations to
STEVENS' campaign in either $500 or $1,000 increments over a
four-year period.

WILLIAMS was shown a copy of a check he wrote, dated
[ | tol | for | | The memo line

FBI - Stevens-3687
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Continuation of FD-302 of ROBERT BURNETTE WILLIAMS

194A-AN-13620-G; 194A—AN—136204[::::::]194AfAN—13620—TSTEVENS

,On 09/28/2006 , Page

stated, | I" WILLIAMS recalled that] |

lwanted to buy these used materials from|

and|

| WLILLIAMS belleves] [2aT a

later date. The material was taken to Anchor Point for a

|. WILLIAMS advised that WILLIAMS

would have never paid that much money for the materials because
they weren't worth that much.

WILLIAMS drew a rough sketch of STEVENS'S Girdwood
home. This sketch is attached hereto and made apart hereof.

August 22, 2006 was the date when WILLIAMS saw and

talked with TED STEVENS, | ILNT | ATASKA AIR
TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM), and | FLY BY NIGHT
CLUB.

FBI - Stevens-3688
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 09/26/2006

Source, who is in a position to testify, provided the
following information:

Near the end of the remodel of TED STEVENS home in Girdwood:

Alaska( or STEVENS. Based on

instructions, | to STEVENS' residence in b

Girdwood, Alaska. | | and] bC
| Tesidence in Anchorage, Alaska. | b7D

was taken and stored in the "toy box," a VECO owned storage
facility in Anchorage, Alaska.

Investigation on 09/26/2006 .+ Anchorage, Alaska (telephonically)
194A-AN-13620 I :
File # 194A-AN-13620-C; | | Date dictated Typed 09/26/2006
194A-AN-13620| |l94ArAN—13620—TSTEVENSQﬁ'/C) b6
by SA| [ce3tF) b7C
FBI - Stevens-3692 b7D

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 10/24/2006

Source, who is in a position to testify, provided the
following information:

| | (phonetic) was a[_______ hnd friend of b6
l Jwas hired and paid by VECO to work as a on b7C

TED STEVENS' Girdwood residence remodel. b7D

Investigation on at
10/19/2006 Anchorage, Alaska (telephonically)
File # 194A-AN-13620-C; | | Date dictated Typed 10/24/2006
194A-AN-136204 |194A—AN—13620—TSTEVENS¢C—i] e
b SA| Vce] :
Y Y FBI - Stevens-3693 :Ezg

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 10/27/2006

Source, worked jointly by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), was
interviewed on September 7, 2006, by IRS Special Agents (SAs)

| J]and FBI SA]| | in the
presence of source's attorney and the following individuals: FBI
Chief Division Counsel] Assistant U.S. Attorneys
(AUSASs) | pnd| and Department of Justice

(DOJ) Attorney Nick Marsh. As the original IRS Memorandum of
Interview (MOI) dated September 7, 2006 contained source's true
identity, the report has been replicated on this document,
omitting source's true name. The following information was

reported:

an employment with VECO in[::::] He/she was
hired by

Norcon is a subsidiary of VECO. Norcon contains the
Union electrical portion of VECO. Norcon performs a substantial
amount of work in the Fairbanks, Alaska area. Norcon, which
employed approximately 3,200 employees at its peak, was the
primary contractor for the Exxon Valdez oil spill.

Source worked for Norcon from approximately[:::] to
Source also performed work for VECO International.

Source's initial supervisor was| | source
began working full time as]| ]for VECO International,
reporting td . Source's duties included | |

[ ] Prior to working for
VECO, source never contributed to political campaigns.

rDuxing_th_gﬁ;ly[::::::]'various VECO employees
including egan recommending that source attend
political functions. There was minimal pressure to attend these
functions in the early

In VECO Corporation

started the pay for performance (PEFP) bonus program. The PFP
bonus program originated from VECO operations in Canada where

09/07/06 Anchorage, AK
Investigation on at
194A-AN-13620 SUBS[
File#l | Date dict: 10/27/06
194A-AN-13620 SUBS | m'I TSTEVENS — | “A

by SAI I

FBI - Stevens-3694

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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| 194A-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of source ,on 09/07/06 , Page

2

bonuses were expected by employees in those entities. Source

[ |VECO employee who currently livesI
inj

| | instituting the PFP program.
The main structure of the VECO bonus program was to distribute
15 percent of the next profit. VECO has numerous subsidiary
entities. Each entity is measured by the profit of the
particular entity. Bonus pools are collected in each entity.
VECO has three levels of bonuses, which are broken down by
project guys, key men, and discretionary bonuses.

Project bonuses and key man bonuses are designed to
award bonuses to specific individuals responsible for
contributing to the profitability of a VECO entity.

| |the entire bonus process and
the final decisions regarding bonus amounts. Currently, there

are |

| | Thosq |
includel

| These |
control thd | of these operations an ave a
ﬁreat deal of input regarding] |

The| |make their]

| From these discussions,| |Imakes the final

decision regarding]

and adds in discretionary]

made to specific VECO employees to use for making political
contributions to political candidates.

Sometime duringl]

| [VECO needed to get money to senior VECO
employvees so they could contribute to political campaigns.
[ Hdetermine the
political bonus amounts. These bonuses were part of the

discretionary bonuses. The political bonuses were also referred
to as special bonuses by |special

FBI - Stevens-3695
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194A-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of source . ,on 09/07/06 , Page 3

bonuses were ostensibly to compensate executives for their time
spent on community involvement and community activities. In
I |
| | the political bonus amounts. | |
| |
| I

The VECO employees who received these political bonuses

include| |
|were part of this inner circle in the b6
| | but were later dropped. | | b7C
b7D

| |

employees receiving bonuses for political contributions. | [

| who has worked for VECO

Alaska since]

| These records were seilzed during the recent
search warrants. | ]

FBI - Stevens-3696
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194A-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of source ,on 09/07/06 , Page 4

| the VECO employees regarding

which political candidates should receive political donations.
Occasionally,l |

| las to which political candidates should receive
political donations. | |

| |write the name and amount of the political candidate
1 |l This
business card]|

| VECO

employees including |
[ have engaged in consistent conversations regarding

The political bonuses and the purpose of the political bonuses. b6
b7C

I b7D

In the past;|

| |saying that TED STEVENS

was putting pressure on]| [to raise political funds for |
As a result,

| a VECO employee, | |
political candidate donatijon checks from the VECO employees.
[to get the political contribution

check | |

[ lall politicaﬁ dopnations made to political candidates
by the VECO employees.

There is no final accounting to compare VECO political
bonuses received against political contributions made during the
year. However, all bonus recipients receive specific direction
regarding which political candidate to donate to and in what
amount.

FBI - Stevens-3697
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| 194n-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of source ,on 09/07/06 , Page

Over h made it clear to the
employees that

| |is crucial for VECO's survival.

that the bonus amounts for political contributions should be
paid in three installments during the year. VECO Corporation
did this one year and then began including the entire political
contribution bonus in the regular year-end bonus amounts.

|an entity called ECC VECO. which

was a VECO related entity in Sakhalin, Russia.

[obut the actual implementation of the idea never occurred.

| these
funds to use to make political contriputions.

political contributions were made by some VECO Corporate
employees when political contribution were needed guickly.

Travel advances, in the amount of $10,000 each, |

The recent bonuses, intended for political

contributions]
|

Subsequent to the recent VECO search warrants|

The amounts paid by VECO Corporation to VECO employees

for political contributions is deducted as a bonus expense on
the VECO Corporation U.S. Corporate Tax Returns.

VECO check requestsl |

| If cash of a few
FBI - Stevens-3698
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194A-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of source ,on 09/07/06 , Page

thousand dollars is needed, a check is issued and VECO emplovee

[ |VECO Alaska was performing
work on Senator TED STEVENS house in Girdwood, Alaska because
VECO Alaska had invoiced VECO Corporation for approximately
$75,000 of job material and labor expenses. | |
|it was unusual for

VECO subsidiary entities to lnvolce their costs to VECO
Corporation. |
| | Working on a house was an unusual job
for VECO. | |

VECO Corporation is the administrative component of
VECO and specific job costs stay in the subsidiary entities to
be associated with specific jobs. VECO Alaska incurred the
expenses for this job but source does not believe STEVENS paid
the money back. If STEVENS reimbursed VECO, there would have
been a cash receipt in the VECO accounting system. VECO Alaska
did not want to be charged expenses for an unprofitable job. It
would reduce their profit and the corresponding bonus pool at
year—-end.

This work was done several years ago and the records
for payrell_and doh caost conld still he traced on the accounting

system. for the work
done on TED STEVENS' house. | lat that
time.

| ISTEVEN i ors.
referred to TED STEVENS as 5

[ |a $6,200 payment from VECO
Corporation to Eide, Miller and Pate, (a law firm in Anchorage,
Alaska) and the resultindg |

———— 1|

FBI - Stevens-3699
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Continuation of FD-302 of source ,on 09/07/06 , Page 7

b7c
b7D

VECO Corporation was recently audited by the Civil
Division of the Internal Revenue Service. One of the audit
issues was|
VECO Corporatel
the IRS during the audit. | |IRS
audit issues and were the VECO] |

|the

outcome of the IRS civil audit issues.

There are other -individuald

| These include

lon the North Slope. |

FBI - Stevens-3700
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194A-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of source ,on 09/07/06 , Page 8

I | which
reflected a business address as 6411 A Street in Anchorage,
Alaska. | | old business address and VECO

Corporation still maintains office space at that address. VECO
Corporation payroll records and business records are stored at
that location. :

b6
bic
b7D

| |
ranLLapt with VECO Corporation, which pays him approximately
per month. | |

| [there was a
discussion several years ago that included] |

[ ] The discussion centered on methods To save costs and

1 [was discussed. said that was
not an option because he knew the contract meant a lot to
Sanatrr TED STERUERNGS D11l contracts similar i lwonld he

1

"FBI - Stevens-3701
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194A-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of source ,on 09/07/06 , Page 9

worked in Washington DC previously
and she knows Senator TED STEVENS.

| | l b

|[VECO Corporation uses polling services B7C
but does not know any specifics regarding which polls were . 17D

conducted.

l ]
| | work on TED STEVENS house, and other similar tvoes of
expenses would be handled by VECO Corporation.

FBI - Stevens-3702
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 11/08/2006

orked jointly by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), was
interviewed on September 22, 2006, by IRS Special Agents (SAs)
telephonically. As the original
RS Memorandum of Interview (MOI) contained source's true
identity, the report has been replicated on this document,
omitting source's true name. Source provided the following
information:

| the bonus program was discussed.

| | participating in the bonus scheme to

make conduit contributions.

The bonus program as a conduit for political contributions.

09/22/06 Anchorage, AK

Investigation on I

194A-AN-13620 SUBs
File #| | 194A-AN-13620-302  Date dictated 11/08/06

194A-AN-13620 SUBS| | TSTEVENS___ / 3
by SAI I
FBI - Stevens-3703

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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194A-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of source ,on 09 /22/06 , Page

used the analogy that if an employee contributed $1,000.00
to a candidate he would not expect VECO to reimburse him
$1,000.00. | |

[these were only recommended

amounts and while VECO highly encauraaged emplovees to
contribute, it was not mandatory

LIRS implications of deducting as
Davroll the bonus amounts jntended for contributions,

FBI - Stevens-3704
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194A-AN-13620

Continuation of FD-302 of

source . ,on 09/22/06 , Page 3
at some
point, chandged the dollar amount of tne consuiting
aareesment
| b6
I |did not know what was billed _or receive

billings related to the remodel project but|
gave Senator STEVENS a good deal.

TED STEVENS. | | the Girdwood remodel.;l 75
on
I
|

N |

| SA | | orl I1f

FBI - Stevens-3705
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 11/08/2006

Source, worked jointly by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), was
interviewed on September 29, 2006, by IRS Special Agent (SA)
telephonically. As the original IRS Memorandum
of Interview (MOI) contained source's true identity, the report
has been replicated on this document, omitting source's true
name. Source provided the following information:

| ltalked about thel | situation.

Apparently, |
VECO used Carlyle Transportation and]
Alaska to Anchorage Alaska. | | VECO paid for
I I

[ |the remodel of TED STEVENS’s house
in Girdwood, Alaska. He said some guy who had moved a building
on TED STEVENS property in Girdwood was just talked to by the
FBI.

| |for the next two weeks.

Names which source recalled being mentioned]

[ | TED
STEVENS, | |

09/29/06 Anchorage, AK

Investigation on

194A-AN-13620 SUBs |

File # | 194A-AN-13620-302  Date dictated 11/08/06
194A-AN-13620 SUB] |, TSTEVENS _

by SA| | /4

FBI - Stevens-3706

This document-contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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Continuation of FD-302 of source

,on 09/22/06 , Page 2
Special Agent | b6
and Special Agent [would be in Anchorage during the igc
] 7D

week of October 9%

b Special Agent]

[the bonus

amounts for prior years and to cover other follow up questions
from our prior meeting.

Agent |

FBI - Stevens-3707
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Complaint Form

Indices:

Negative [J See below

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

Subject's name and aliases

Character of case
Public Corruption

l[was conversing with his neighbor,

VECO
Complainant [_] Protect Source
Complaint received b},l I .
| b6
Field Office ANChOrage Telephone # b
Personal [ J Telephonic  Date 12/11/2006 Time11:00 am
Address of Subject _Comnlainant's address and telenhone number
Complainant's DOB Sex
Male
Race O Male Height Hair Build Birth date and birth place
=
2.8
§ % Age [J Female Weight Eyes Complexion Social Security Number
=R
wy Q
A | Scars, marks and other data
9
Employer Address Telephone ‘
Vehicle Description
Facts of Complaint

—

on arf_mggﬁhﬁ
Hescribed an 1ncident at VECO,

Ted Stevens' |

b6
b7c

c
(1

SF

T\e —
Q-
W

Clark Harshbarger

A
— Do not write in this space.

-n
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Stevens contactedl lwuha then contacted

|Dresently cares forl

|felt that| | would speak to

investigators if they contacted her regarding this incident.

FBI - Stevens-3709
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 11/12/2006

A source who is in a position to testify provided the
following information:

Approximately four to five years ago, |
|[pay for the tuition at a| |school in the

pf United States Senator TED STEVENS
through STEVENS'] |

| who was struggling with| [issues
_was alsol [VECO Corporation which was|
| VECO Corporation paid the b6
b7C
b7D

Although the source did not have the original contact
with STEVENSFMMW_WLWM_MMM.@_I
Corporation

| [ with STEVENS. The source did not learn about the
arrangement until after the fact. The source does not recall if

he/she first 1 ed of the situation |from
STEVENS. | was trying to develop his relationship with
STEVENS, but STEVENS never personally cared for | In a
later conversation between STEVENS [STEVENS said
that ifl I

STEVENS hired| |
as one of his aides in Washinaton DC. |

The source recalls] lasked STEVENS to hire]
|
| I
Investigation on 11/08/2006 a Anchorage, Alaska (telephonically)
194A-AN-13620-C /CQ
File # | |; 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS — / "Date dictated Typed 11/12/06

FBI - Stevens-3710

by SA|

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 12/15/2006

Described below is an email communida?ions| |
TED P

1 /

The email sent on |

The email sent on

The email sent on

The email sent on |

Investigation on 12/14/2006 at Anchorage, AK
194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS —[7]
File # | | 194A-AN-13620-C; Date dictated Typed on 12/15/06

FBI - Stevens-3711

by SA| | mbk

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 5 9 ; @’
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b7D
l 194A-AN-13620 SUB SOURCE
Continuation of FD-302 of Source ,0on 12/14/2006 ,Page 2
The email sent on , |
b6
b7C
The email sent on D7D

The email sent on from TED STEVENS:

E:::::] I didn't see the reference to[::::::] me in the daily rag-

guess it's because I hastily use it for the cat's box. It is a
trying time. You are lucky-you are not a "public figure" and if
they libel you sue their asses off! They can sau (say) whatever
they want about]| | me |will not be in my category after the
first week in January. Anyway, we'll get publicity when Birdie and
Birdstone babies hit the track. No maﬁLer_what_the_rag_saxs_itﬁs
fun to watch them grow up-and remember,
| | the fastest two year old in the
business. 1I've still got ny (my) plagque that show the drunken
tramp at a bar, cigar and glass in hand, and he says: oil man?

Hell no! I made my money on the horses! Hang in there. We'll see
each other at Churchill Downs! Best. Teds"

The email sent onl |

FBI - Stevens-3712
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" Continuation of FD-302 of Source ,0n 12/14/2006  ,Page 3

s
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The email sent on
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 12/15/2006

i i i communication| |
from United States Senator

TED STEVENS.

The email sent on]| | at | | igc
7D

Investigation on 12/14/2006 at Anchorage, AK
194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS — |~

File #] | 194A-AN-13620-C; Date dictated Typed on 12/15/06 ol
FBI - Stevens-3714 b7D
by SA | lmbk

This document contains neither recommendations -nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Case ID: 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS Serial: 19
Description of Document:

Type : FD302

Date : 12/12/06

To : ANCHORAGE

From : ANCHORAGE

Topic: DOCUMENTS PROVIDED BY SOURCE RE |

Reason for Permanent Charge-Out:

UPLOADED TO WRONG SUBFILE. b6

. b7cC
Transferred to: b7D
Case ID: 194A-AN-13620{ | Serial: 43
Employee: | |
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcripion 12/06/2006

Source who is in a position to testify provided the
following information:

BACKGROUND
|

bé
bic
b7D

FUND RAISERS

| was involved with a i
MURKOWSKI, and DON YOUNG.

Investigation on 11/30/2006 & Anchorage, Alaska (9
194A-AN-13620-C; | 7

File # 194A-AN-13620]1 | 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVHENMtaed Typed 12/06/2006
SA 174 FBI - Stevens—371}ép

by SA Leds Q’Q:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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194A-AN-13620-C:| |
194A-AN-13620 | 194A-AN-13620-TSTEVENS

Continuation of FD-302 of Source ,0n 11/30/2006  ,Page

| | MARX RROTHERS was nsed
to do all the catering and bar tending.

| | RENT-A-CAN was normally used as well. VALLEY
RENTALS provided tents, tables, chairs, and umbrellas.

VECO also reguired its emplovees to make donations to

political campaigns.

VECO REMODEL OF TED SETEVENS’ HOME

Source is aware of ! i i i i
States Senator TED STEVENS.

at STEVENS’ house approximately

spring of 2000,

lbuildina an

add-on to STEVENS’ house. i

| |cleaned up

the exterior of STEVENS' Home | |

H I

very large tree that was about to fall on thT STEVENS' Home,
The removal of the tree was a huge proiject.

FBI - Stevens-3717
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STEVENS'

The following is a list of other people that worked on
Home:

bé
bicC
b7D

- MARK TYREE, VECO plumber,

It took the VECO workers a couple of 40-hour weeks to

get the house setup for the walls. They did all the fabrication
in the VECO fabrication shop. A set of metal staijirs was
constructed there.
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| | There were engineers crawling around the house
during this time period as well.

In December to January, 2001,|

| | prior to the sheet
rock being installed. |

[ ] | |

b6

VECO emplovees, including]| | b7C
[ | Toward the summer VECO installed a b7D
large backup generator at STEVENS’ house. The generator on
demand that was installed came from GREY BAR or CRESENT and cost
between $5,000 and $10,000. Installation was performed by VECO
employees, | | The breaker system had to be
expanded due to the generator and various other things that were
overloading the breaker box. A heating system/boiler was also
installed.

pome conflicts in
how work on STEVEN'’S house was being billed. VECO CONSTRUCTION

started to grow concerneﬁ_abQuL_Lhe_use_aﬁ_IECQ_CQNSI%UCTION
personnel on the house,

|[LNU and other VECO CONSTRUCTION emplovees. The project had
been drawing on employees| VECO
CONSTRUCTION was worried That the cost or adding on to STEVENS'
house was going to come out of their budget. | |

there were approximately 10 VECO employees from VECO CORPORATE
and the rest were associated with VECO CONSTRUCTION.

Materials had been purchased at SPENARD BUILDERS.
| | these materials were purchased by VECO. The
materials purchases were not associated with a specific project
and were billed independently. Consumables, such as cutting
blades, nails, lenses for hoods, were not accountable.

FBI - Stevens-3719
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Tools and eanipment on the proiject were bhorrowed from

vECco. |

Once 1n a while, the workers at the STEVENS’ house would get a
call saying that CHANNEL 2 was en route to their location, and
they would hide anything with a VECO label on it.

VECO employees also assisted in doing some basic move-
in work. They assembled beds and moved furniture into the newly
completed house. The main renovation was completed
approximately spring/summer 2001.

' | E————
did not get paid| |right away and

. b6
Around the summer or fall of 2002,|__I | b7C
something did not look riaht about the house | b7D

1 iVECO CORPORATE was unhappy with
this payment method.

I |
provided some extras for the STEVENS’ house. VECO employees
installed garage shelving and pegg for skis. Thev also
installed a loft in the garage. |
| | A utility sink was installed in the garage and a
boxing speed bag for STEVENS to exercise. A roll-away tool box
was added to the garage, full of tools.

The summer following the completion of the remodel of
STEVENS' home. |

| The supplies
FBI - Stevens-3720
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were g;dgTed from out of state. | |

l ]
not see TED STEVENS very often. On two or three occasions, TED
STEVENS drove by the house to see the progress. | |
they were at a place in Anchorage, Alaska during the

construction. Shortly after completion, however, there was a ESC
[ | that needed to be made to STEVENS’ 57D
house. |
Additionallv,| [VECO emplovee
(known as|

The following is a list of vendors that were or may
have been used on the STEVENS' Home remodel project:
- CLASSIC FLOORS (flooring),
- RINO'S TILE AND STONE (flooring),
- MOUNTAIN MECHANICAL (boiler/heating),
- HARDWARE SPECIALTIES (variety of supplies),
- ACE HARDWARE (variety of supplies),
- HOME DEPOT (variety of supplies),
- SPENDARD BUILDERS SUPPLY |at the
Tudor/Minnesota store; wood supplies),
- LOWES (on Tudor; variety of supplies),
- ARTISTIC TILE COMPANY (tiling and rock work supply),
- RODDA PAINT (paint supplies),
- HALLSTAR DRYWALL (drywall supplies),
-~ ALLEN AND PETERSONS (paint supplies),
- TOTEM RENTALS (boom truck rental and tioga heaters),
- KLONDIKE CONTRETE (poured sauna tubes),
- ARCTIC BUILDERS SOURCE (variety of supplies),
- HILTI (fastner supplies),
- REPLACEMENT GLASS (windows),
- FIRE AND FASTNER (fastners, nuts, bolts, and anchors
supplies),

FBI - Stevens-3721
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- CRESCENT ELECTRIC (wiring, panels, other electrical supplies).

OTHER VECO PROJECTS

VECO did some projects for|

bé
b7C
PERSONAL MATTERS WITH[ | b7D

FBI - Stevens-3722
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 09/06/2006

| a white male, date of birth (dob)
| [ Social Security Account Number (SSAN)
| was contacted and interviewed at the Residence Inn,
30 Fifth Avenue, Anchorage, Alaska (AK). After being advised of
the identities of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of the
interviewg[::::]voluntarily provided the following information:

ya

L resides at] |
Anchorage, His home_te;~phggg_ﬁﬁﬁ5?z;g§ |
provided a cellglar ellular telephone number of 1
| ; | This business is
Operated out ofl as operated|

- approximately . The company has five (5) emplovees.
lThese enmplovess are Tdentitied as:

[ All

OL these 1ndividuals reside_1n Ancphnorage, AK., |
only works part-time]

| was familiar with an Anchorage-based company,
identified as VECO. |

[Work at_a specific Ner

job site. | | e
[ | In total,] [estimated that he spent
approximately | years working on different

VECO projects. would be terminated from employment byr‘SZ]ﬂ'_’Q__I

when the job was completed, and rehired for different jobs.

rlast_gorked on a VECO project approximately] | ago.

enerallv worked as A an the wariong VECO job
sites. | also worked
for

While working for VECO,] | became associated with an

individual by the name of | [LAST NAME UNKNOWN) (LNU) .

(LNU) was a VECO/| |
described ite male, | |
pounds, in his (LNU) was clean shaven and had dirty
blond hair.

Investigation on 09/01/2006 at Anchorage, Alaska

File # 194A-AN-13620 ~TS4evens — 2| Date dictated 09/05/2006
S | Internal Revenue Service;
by SS%I | Federal Bureau of Investigation MJS/rmk
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F::::]E@s familiar with VECQ — |
never met hile working on a VECO proiect.” 1 [helieved
that some Time inl k1D referred for some
, ) located
near che section of] . e that i1nitial
referral has done additional jobs fo i either at his
r at one of the VECO locations. was able to
rovide copies of four (4) invoiceg which detail vork done by
or a VECO
fapricacion shop. -These involices were dated: Augug 2004;
March 15, 2005; April 13, 2006; and June 22, 2006. advised

that much of in these invoices was not actually
done by but was, in fact, subbed out.

lhas had approximately five (5) or six (6)
conversations with]| |during the past three (3) years.

These conversations would include personal contacts on a few
occasions and telephone calls on a few occasions.

£ a house 1in Girdwood, AK, owned by United States Senator
TED STEVENS. [::::]provided the following information regarding
events associated with the work he did at STEVENS' Girdwood

property:

VECO
Maintenance. | ]Jif he would be able to do some
service work on al |at the Girdwood
location. | [(LNU). On
a arranged] [Ehe Girdwood location

(LNU) . |
which occurred late in the afternoon or early in the evening, he
observed two (2) minivans in the drlvewarmf_th:;z:esm.eus.e__lb.elre
were two (2) occupants in each minivan. I
I
individuals in the vang were United States Secret Service Agents

and that(Senator TED &TEVENS was upstairs. It was at this time

that realized that the property belonged to Senator STEVENS.
During this 1n1;;al_z;leJ[:E::ibgliﬁzed that he was introduced to
Senator STEVENS ecalled shakina Senato

STEVENS' hand.
additional tripS§ to the Girdwood residence il order to complete the

job. [ ]recalled seeing and talking briefly withl
while at the Girdwood property on either rip
to the property. He also met| fhile at the Girdwood

FBI - Stevens-3724
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] lfhe Girdwoaod nronertyv he was

and present wnile he was at the Girdwood propertv. |

I
1 |Girdwood because
he could not have a VECO name on a vehicle parked at STEVENS'
property.

|cotal
work at the Girdwood property as well as several hours in travel

time. After the work was completed, generated an invoice for
the parts and labor (including travel time) and mailed the invoice

tol at VECO. [::::]ragallgd_nhaT some time after he
received a telephone call from during which |lasked

him to separate the invoice between parts and labor. old
that he needed two (2) separate bills and that the bi for ,
labor should go tq | at VECO and the bill for parxts should b6
ressed to Senator STEVENS. [ 1 did as directed by | bic
[ﬁf:ffiand generated two (2) separate invoices, one (1) for labor
and travel time, addressed to VECO, attention| and one
(1) for materials, addressed to TED STEVENS, 522 Hart. Office
Building., Washington. D C ni‘i‘pnf"in'n! |

|payment Lrom VECO (via a
business check) and a check mailed to hir] |

believed that the check was either signed by Senator TED STEVENS or
listed an account in the name of Senator TED STEVENS.

was able to search his businegss recorxrds and locate
the original invoice, which was mailed to at VECO, for
labor/travel and materials charges for the work HART did at
STEVENS' Girdwood property. A duplicate copy of the original
handwritten invoice, Invoice Number 9423, dated January 11, 2006,
was located by| | and provided to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). | |did not have the original copy because
that would have been mailed to at VECO. gen<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>